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REGULAR MEETING
(Public Hearing)
January 10, 2006 - 3:00 pm

Please turn off Cellular Phones during the meeting.’

Agenda

I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
III. Pledge of Allegiance
IV. State Pledge
V. Invocation
VI. Approval of Agenda
A. Amendments
B. Tabled or Withdrawn Items
C. Consent Calendar Withdrawals
VII. Approval of Minutes
A. November 8, 2005 Pages 36, 37, 38 and 39
B. November 29, 2005
VIII. Matters of Public Concern -NON-ACTION ITEMS
IX. Matters from the Commission
A. Election of Chair and Vice Chair (Board of County Commissioners)
X. Appointments & Reappointments
A. Resignation/Appointment of the Probate Judge
B. Appointments to the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority (EZA)
C. Appointments to the Solid Waste Management Authority (SWMA)
D. Appointments to the Regional Planning Authority (RPA)
E. Appointments to the Buckman Direct Diversion Board (BDD)
XI. Consent Calendar
A. Professional Service Agreements
1. Request Approval to Award a Construction Agreement to the Lowest —
Cost Bidder Responding to IFB #26-00707-PFMD/RH, to Renovate the
Coordinated Health Complex Providing Appropriate Space for a
Sobering Center (Project & Facilities Management Department)
2. Request Approval to Award a Construction Agreement to the Lowest-
Cost Bidder Responding to IFB#26-0708-PFMD/RH to Construct the
Vista Grande Senior Services Center (Project & Facilities Management
Department)

B. Misc.
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1. Request Authorization to Enter into Network Support Services in the
Amount of $27,851.47 (Project & Facilities Management)
2. Findings of Fact- CDRC Case #04-5261- Stacy Crossingham Variance
XII. Staff and Elected Officials’ Items
A. Finance Department
1. Consideration of Ordinance No. — An Ordinance Pertaining to the
Issuance by the County of up to $7,000,000 of County of Santa Fe, New
Mexico, Charter School Foundation Bonds (ATC Foundation Project),
Series 2005, to be Issued in Two Series, Tax-Exempt Series 2005A and
Taxable Series 2005B, for Benefit of the ATC Foundation
B. Project & Facilities Management
1. Presentations and Discussion on Site Feasibility Study for the 1* Judicial
Courthouse (Project & Facilities Management)
C. Matters from the County Manager
1. Recognition of Judge Ann Yalman
2. Implementation of Municipal Fire Member Coverage Plan 5, per
Collective Bargaining Agreement
a. Resolution No. 2006- A Resolution Authorizing an Election for
Adoption of Municipal Fire Member Coverage Plan 5
b. Resolution No. 2006- A Resolution Authorizing 75% Pick Up of
Bargaining Unit Member Contributions Under Municipal Fire
Member Coverage Plan 5
3. Update on Various Issues
D. Matters from the County Attorney
1. Resolution No. 2006 - A Resolution Determining Reasonable Notice for
Public Meetings of the Board of County Commissioners and for Boards
and Committees Appointed by or Acting Under the Authority of the
Board of County Commissioners
2. Resolution No. 2006 — A Resolution Establishing Rules of Order for Santa
Fe County Boards Repealing Resolution No. 2004-62,2000-164, 1999-154,
and Any Resolution Inconsistent Herewith
3. Executive Session
a. Discussion of Pending or Threatened Litigation
b. Limited Personnel Issues
c. Discussion of the Purchase, Acquisition or Disposal of Real Property
or Water Rights

XIII. Public Hearings

A. Housing Department
1. Santa Fe County Ordinance No. 2005- An Ordinance Requiring

Affordable Housing In Projects and minor Projects Developed within the
Central Area of the County, Creating the Position of Affordable Housing
Administrator, Providing for Enactment of Affordable Housing
Regulations, Providing for Incentives to Ameliorate the Cost of Providing
Affordable Housing, Ensuring Long-Term Affordability, Providing for
Alternate Means of Compliance and Means to Address hardship
Situations, Amending Ordinance Nos. 1996-10, 1997-03, 2000-13, 2001-7,
and 2002-1, Repealing Section K of Ordinance no. 2002-12, and Repealing
Ordinances No. 1997-02, 1997-10 and 2000-11 (FIRST PUBLIC
HEARING)
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B. Land Use Department

1.

Request Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Tres Arroyos del
Poniente Community Plan as an Amendment to the Santa Fe County
Growth Management Plan (Resolution 1999-137) First Public Hearing
Ordinance 2006- An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 2002-13 an
Ordinance Addressing Water Conservation for All Residential and
Commercial Uses of Water within Santa Fe County to Require the
Installation of Hot Water Re-Circulation Systems within New Homes
(Wayne Dalton)

EZ Case #S 04-4583 — Tesuque Villas Residential Subdivision — Tesuque
Villas (Heather McCrea, Applicant), Requests Final Development Plan
and Plat Approval for a Residential Subdivision of Eight (8) Lots on
30.134-Acres and a Variance of Section 3.5 (Road Requirements and
Standards) of the Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations (ESR) to Allow
a Cul-de-sac with Lengths Greater than 1,000 Feet. The Property is
Located 3.2 Miles North East of Tesuque Village on State Road 592,
within Section 8, Township 18 North, Range 10 East (5 Mile E District,
Commission District 1) Vicente Archuleta

CDRC Case #Z/DP 05-5220- Bad Ass Coffee Co.- Seferino and Ruby
Valdez, Applicant’s Request Master Plan Preliminary and Final
Development Plan Approval to Permit an Indoor/Outdoor Drive Thru,
Retail Coffee Shop on 1-Acre. The Property is Located at 3 Kokopelli
Drive within the Traditional Community of Pojoaque, within Section 7,
Township 19North, Range 9 East (Commission District 1) TABLED
Wayne Dalton

CDRC Case # V 05-5320- Mark Wood Variance - Mark Wood,
Applicant, Requests a Variance of Article III, Section 10 (Lot Size
Requirements) of the Land Development Code to Allow a Land Division
of 12.94 Acres into Two Lots. The Property is Located at #11 and #12
Woodland Way in Cerrillos, within Section 30, Township 14 North, Range
8 East (Commission District 5) Jonathan Salazar

CCDRC Case #S 01-5572 — Thornburg Master Plan Amendment-
Turquoise Trail L.L.C., (Tracy Murphy) Applicant, Karl Sommer, Agent,
Request a Master Plan Amendment to the Previously Approved
Thornburg Master Plan, which is a Mixed Use Development (Residential,
Commercial, Community) Consisting of 512 Residential Units and
711,150 sq. ft. of Commercial Space on 470 Acres, in Order to Replace the
Requirement for a Vehicular Bridge Across the Arroyo Hondo with a
Pedestrian Bridge. The Property is Located within the Bridge Across the
Arroyo Hondo with a Pedestrian Bridge. The Property is Located within
the Community College District, East of State Road 14 and North of Vista
Del Monte, within Sections 24 and 25, Township 16 North, Range 8 East
(5-Mile EZ District, Commission District 5) Vicente Archuleta

EZ Case #S 02-4324 — La Pradera Subdivision Phases II-VI — Gardner
Associates, LLC., (John McCarthy) Applicant, Oralynn Guerrerortiz,
Agent, Request Preliminary Plat and Development Plan Approval for
Phases 11-VI of La Pradera Subdivision which will Consist of 157
Residential Lots on 94 Acres. This Request Also Includes Final Plat and
Development Plan Approval for Phases 11 and III, which will Consist of

3
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97 Lots. The Property is Located Along Dinosaur Trail in the Community
College District, within Sections 17 & 18, Township 16 North, Range 9
East ( 2Mile EZ District, Commission District 5) Vicki Lucero

XIV. Adjournment

The County of Santa Fe makes every practical effort to assure that its meetings and programs are accessible to the physically
challenged. Physically challenged individuals should contact Santa Fe County at 986-6200 in advance to discuss any special
needs (e.g., interpreters for the hearing impaired or readers for the sight impaired).
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SANTA FE COUNTY

REGULAR MEETING

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

January 10, 2006

This regular meeting of the Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners was called to

order at approximately 3:00 p.m. by Chairman Mike Anaya, in the Santa Fe County
Commission Chambers, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Following the Pledge of Allegiance and State Pledge, roll was called by County Clerk

Valerie Espinoza and indicated the presence of a quorum as follows:

VL

Members Present: Members Absent:
Commissioner Mike Anaya, Chairman [None]
Commissioner Harry Montoya, Vice Chairman

Commissioner Paul Campos

Commissioner Jack Sullivan

Commissioner Virginia Vigil

Invocation

An invocation was given by County Clerk Valerie Espinoza.

Approval of the Agenda
A. Amendments

B. Tabled or withdrawn items
C. Consent Calendar: Withdrawals

ROMAN ABEYTA (Deputy County Manager): Thank you, Mr. Chairman, we

have minor amendments to the agenda, the first being under IX. Matters from the Commission.
We added a B. Reconsideration of AFDRC Case #DP 05-5430, PNM Miguel Lujan Line
Extension.

Then Mr. Chairman, under XII. Staff and Elected Officials’ Items C. 2, we would

request that that item be moved to the Consent Calendar, being that the Commission has already
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Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of January 10, 2006
Page 2

had discussion regarding the fire member coverage plan V for the collective bargaining
agreement that the Commission has already acted on. Those are some minor items so we’d ask
that that be move to the Consent Calendar.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Would that include i and ii?

MR. ABEYTA: Yes. i and ii. Thank you. Then XIII. Public Hearings. B. Land
Use Department 4. CDRC Case #Z 05-5220, that has been tabled and we received a request to
leave CCDRC Case #S 01-5572 Thornburg Master Plan Amendment tabled. That was tabled
last month and they’re requesting that it be tabled till February. Other than that there are no
further changes to the agenda, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: B. 6 tabled?

MR. ABEYTA: B. 6. Yes.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you, Roman. Is there any other changes
from the Commission? Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chairman, item XIII. B. 2, the hot water
recirculation system, I thought we had considered that already. Is this subject to the two public
hearing rule? Because I don’t think this is really a zoning issue.

MR. ABEYTA: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Campos, it may have been
resolved at the last hearing. What we would have to do is go back and check the record and see
if action was officially taken or if you said that there would be a second public hearing and so
action wasn’t officially taken.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Do we have the minutes from that meeting?

MR. ABEYTA: I don’t know if they’re in the packet but we can talk to Land
Use before we get to this item and make sure that it’s —

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: We don’t have the December minutes under
item 7.

MR. ABEYTA: No, not yet, We just reccived them this week. They didn’t
make the packet. But we can check the draft that we have from December.

MR RATOOTARTTD 1A T ot A - RS- » -
COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Let’s do that. Because if we have to vote on it

today we should, but I thought this only required one public hearing. I think it only should have
one public hearing and I think we’ve already had it. And I can’t remember what we did
exactly.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Yes. Me neither.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I thought we were going to have a second one
because I think Commissioner Vigil and myself -

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: That’s my understanding.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Had requested a second.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Oh, you had requested a second hearing.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Yes. And no action was taken.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: So today the issue is going to be action - we’re
going to vote on the ordinance?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: That’s correct.
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Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of January 10, 2006
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COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Is that correct?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: That’s the second public hearing.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Which is today. Okay.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So you’re clear on that?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: I think so. There’s been a request for a second
hearing.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Any other changes to the agenda?

COMMISSIONER MONTOQYA: Mr. Chairman, move for approval.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s a motion by Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: With amendments?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: With amendments.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I will second that.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: And a second by Commissioner Vigil. Any more
discussion?

The motion to approve the agenda as amended passed by unanimous [5-0] voice
vote.

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: November 8, 2005, pages 36-40

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chairman, I do have a change. There is some
- there’s a statement that’s been attributed to me that actually needs to be attributed to
Commissioner Campos on page 40. And I will just recommend that Commissioner Campos’
name be placed there rather than mine. Right at the bottom.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So is that an approval as amended?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Yes.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Motion and second. Any more discussion?

The motion to approve pages 36-40 of the November 8" minutes as amended
passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

November 29, 2005

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Is there a motion?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman, I have some — I move for
approval with some typographical amendments.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Motion and seconded to approve with typographical
amendments. Any more discussion?
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COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I also have some typographical, but the motion
speaks to that.
CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay.
The motion to approve the November 29, 2005 minutes as amended passed by
unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

viil. MATTERS OF PUBLIC CONCERN - NON-ACTION ITEMS ONLY

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Is there anyone from the public, any concerns that
they’d like to talk about?

IX. MATTERS FROM THE COMMISSION
A. Election of Chair and Vice Chair (Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chairman,

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I’m honored to bring forth to the Board of County
Commission for their consideration our next chair and move that we appoint Harry Montoya,
who currently is our vice chair, who has actually served in chairmanship positions for several of
the committees that we have going. He is currently the RPA chair. He is currently also the
Buckman Diversion chair. He filled in, Mr. Chairman, while you were gone, exemplarly and I
move that we appoint Harry Montoya as our future chair. And with that motion, I'd also like to
state that I, and I'm sure the other Commissioners, really have made several statements in
public about what a wonderful job you have done as chair. We really appreciate all the effort
and we know it requires a lot of additional responsibility and you’ve handled it very, very well.
I appreciate it. Thank you for your service in that position. And with that, my motion to have
Harry Montoya replace you stands.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: I'd move to close the nomination process and
take a vote.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: We have a motion and -

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I second both motions.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: And a second. Any more discussion?

The motion to name Harry Montoya as Commission chairman passed by
unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Is there a motion for vice chair?
COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: I'd like to nominate Commissioner Vigil. She’s
been here with us for one full year now. She’s been very committed. She’s shown a great deal
of leadership, hard work and focus on a number of really important issues. I think she would
make an excellent vice chair so I would nominate her.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s a motion and a second to nominate
Commissioner Vigil as vice chairman of the Board of County Commissioners. Any more
discussion?

The motion to name Virginia Vigil as vice chair passed by unanimous [5-0]
voice vote.

IX. B, Reconsideration of AFDRC Case #DP 05-5430 PNM Miguel Lujan Line
Extension (Commissioner Campos)

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chairman, thank you. A question for legal:
Do we need a motion at this time or is this simply a request to put it on the agenda for
consideration at our next meeting. That’s the practice, that’s what we have done in the past.

STEVE ROSS (County Attorney): Mr. Chairman, I believe the practice has
been that this would be an appropriate time for a motion and then we’d have to go through the
publication and notice procedures to get it on an agenda in the future. It might take 30 to 45
days to get that done.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: So this would require a motion.

MR. ROSS: I think it would require a motion.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay. I would move for the reconsideration and

tha nlaramant nf thic mattar an o athoamiant noandn My faaling 1o that whan wa haard it lact
W l}lmlll\«llt VL WL 111alivd Wil a uuuouiuplu. a.éhll\.l.a. .l.'l.] 1wu115 1D uiav wuuu YW 1wl U AL AGOoL

time I didn’t get sufficient information. I think I need more information. This is an important
issue and we really need to decide what we want to do this ordinance. If we keep granting
variance after variance, perhaps we need to decide what we want to do with it. But I think it’s
an important ordinance that merits consideration,

I think we’re talking about Rule 22 of the PRC, General Tariffs, and we’re also talking
about two 115 kV lines which may not be subject to Rule 22. What I think PNM should do is
clarify this issue. They tell us something but it’s truly an undecided issue whether these tariffs
are going to be passed on to the ratepayers. And I think PNM should have the burden of going
to PRC and getting that clarified before we move forward. So based on those things, I would
move for the reconsideration.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s been a motion for the reconsideration of the
Miguel Lujan line extension. Is there a second?
COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Second.
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CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s a motion and a second. Is there any more
discussion on the issue?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Just for discussion. I voted against this the first
time around for aesthetic and safety reasons, but I wasn’t aware, at least from the testimony that
was presented to us, was that the cost of these 100-foot poles, if they had to be undergrounded,
would be passed on to the consumer. That was the testimony I believe, made by the applicant.
If in fact that’s not the case it seems that we ought to get that information in front of us and
make a decision based on the right information.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Sullivan. Any more
discussion?

The motion to reconsider the Miguel Lujan line extension passed by majority 3-2
voice vote with Commissioners Vigil and Anaya voting against.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: The ayes have it. We’ll put it on the agenda next
month. Next month?

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, we’ll have to study the notice issue and we’ll get it
on the first agenda that’s possible given the notice we’d have to provide.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

IX. OTHER MATTERS FROM THE COMMISSION

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Vigil, do you have anything?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I think that the matters that I'm concerned with can
be brought up with separate items on the agenda.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. So you’ll wait?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I'll wait.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you. Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: A couple of questions for the County Manager.
EZC, CDRC, other appointments, are typically made in January, are they not? And in the past,
we’ve been asking for people who are interested to submit applications so that we can have as
many applicants as possible to fill these positions.

MR. ABEYTA: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Campos, that’s correct. They
typically are made in January, but because of the direction that we’ve received in the past from
the Commission about going out to advertising, we’ve chosen to advertise now in January and
hopefully we can start getting letters of interest in before the February meeting and we can start
making appointments in February. But we wanted to make sure that we did a large advertising
for interested individuals, and there are several committees. So hopefully by February we can
start making the actual appointments.
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COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: You've already asked for potential applicants to
apply?

MR. ABEYTA: I’ve informed Land Use back in December that they need to
start seeking that and it’s my understanding that they’re going to do that now in January.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: So in January you expect that at some point
they’re going to advertise in the newspaper.

MR. ABEYTA: That’s the direction the Manager’s office gave to Land Use.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay. So would you just follow that and let me
know. Because I would prefer to make them in January, if possible, next year.

MR. ABEYTA: Okay.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: As opposed to February. The second issue, Mr.
Chairman, is we’ve talked about policy initiatives by Commissioners, and I think when a
Commissioner makes a major policy initiative I think they should come to the entire
Commission and explain what they’re seeking and obtain at least some kind of consensus so that
if it goes out, it doesn’t take a lot of staff time and then perhaps it comes back and we discover
that we don’t have a consensus. So I think that’s important. And I understand that there’s a
couple of things happening out there where there are major policies, ordinances that are being
moved along by staff that were never presented to the Commission for consensus. I would hope
that we stick to that. That’s the only way to really keep our focus and not have staff working in
two or three different directions. So that’s a suggestion for our new chair and our vice chair.
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Campos. Commissioner
Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: 1 just, Mr, Chairman and chair-elect and vice
chair-elect, congratulate you on your service in your upcoming year and I wish a happy new
year to our staff and to all of our Santa Fe County residents and constituents. We all look
forward to working with you this upcoming year and if there are any questions or comments we
are always open and the staff is always open to hear them. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Sullivan. Commissioner
Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Just a reminder to
the Commissioners also that any information that I attend when I'm in attendance at meetings
with either the New Mexico Association of Counties or with the National Association of
Counties, I always bring it back and we do have it in there and 1 would hope that you do take a
look at it because there may be some things in there that may be of interest to us in regards to
what Commissioner Campos said that may relate to policy ordinance development. And just for
your information, most recently, I did attend the board meeting for the North Central New
Mexico Economic Development Corporation so that will be in the box as well for your review.

And Mr. Chairman, I just wanted to wish you a happy belated birthday.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Twenty-two.
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CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Twenty-two.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: And Mr. Chairman, also, to just thank you
for your leadership this past year and I hope that I can do as well as you’ve done in facilitating
the meetings, especially the public hearings that we’ll be having in the future. So I just wanted
to thank you for your term, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: On that note, Mr. Chairman. I just wanted to
congratulate Commissioner Harry Montoya who has taken a step in representing the southwest
sector of the United States as a candidate for vice president for the National Association of
Counties. I’'m really proud that Commissioner Montoya has taken that step. I wish you very
much success with that and if there’s anything Santa Fe County can do to support your
candidacy please let us know.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Vigil.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I just would like to say that being the chairman of the
Santa Fe County Commission has been a big experience for me. And without the help of all the
Commissioners and staff I couldn’t have been able to do it. It’s been a big experience, like I
said and I won’t forget it, but I think it’s time to turn it over to Commissioner Montoya and
you’ve been a great vice chair and I know you’re going to be a great chairman. Commissioner
Vigil, I’'m sure you’ll be an excellent vice chair. So again, thank you all very much for your
support in helping me out. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

X.  Appointments & Reappointments
A. Resignation/Appointment of the Probate Judge

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr, Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I move that we accept the resignation of Ann
Yalman as probate judge. She has currently been appointed municipal judge and congratulations
to her. I think we have an item on the agenda later on recognizing her, but at this point in time,
to follow the agenda’s protocol, I move we accept the resignation of Ann Yalman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s been a motion. Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Do we need to accept the resignation.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I think so.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Motion and a second. Any discussion?

The motion to accept Ann Yalman’s resignation passed by unanimous [5-0] voice
vote.
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GERALD GONZALEZ (County Manager): Mr. Chairman, before we move
on, we do have an item a little further on down as Commissioner Vigil indicated recognizing
our former probate judge, Ann Yalman. We do have a little presentation we would like to
make to her so I leave it to the discretion of the Commission when you would want to do that
but she does have an appointment, I think, coming up around 4:00.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you, Gerald, for pointing that out. Let’s
go ahead and if the Commission is okay with it let’s go ahead and hear the presentation.

XI. C. Matters from the County Manager
1. Recognition of Judge Ann Yalman

MR. GONZALEZ: Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission, we have a
certificate of appreciation to present to the Honorable Judge Ann Yalman. She continues to be a
judge as we know, and it reads “The Board of County Commissioners and County Manager
greatly acknowledge your hard work and dedication. You have provided outstanding quality
service for the constituents of Santa Fe County for the last seven years. Thank you. We will
miss you and good luck. Unidos aqui para la gente. Here, united for the people. Presented this
10" day of January, 2006.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Come on up, Ann.

ANN YALMAN: Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, I just wanted to say I
thoroughly enjoyed working at Santa Fe County. It was a wonderful place to work. It was
unexpectedly wonderful. I did not expect that, that T would so enjoy working both with the
Commission and all of the County employees. They were all extremely helpful and
hardworking and I greatly enjoyed my time here. I'm certainly going to miss this wonderful
room. It cannot be duplicated anywhere else. You have the nicest courtroom in the state in my
opinion. So thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Ann. I've got a little question. First of all I
want to thank you for all your hard work. You know, we never heard anything about you so
apparently you just did your job and nothing ever bad was said and you were here and you were
gone.

MS. YALMAN: That’s how I like it.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: But if you could just briefly tell me some of the duties
that the probate judge handles.

MS. YALMAN: Well, the probate judge handles informal probate. And
informal probate, the judge has a very limited responsibility. All we really can do is appoint the
personal representative, is to make sure that the person who applies is the proper person under
the statute and make sure that person can be the personal representative. Informal probates are
totally unsupervised, except for that appointment. So if there’s any conflict, if there’s any
problems with the probate, the case gets sent up to district court. So it’s kind of a nice way to
be a judge because you’re not really ruling on very much except who can be a personal
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representative.

But in terms of how I handled the job, we have forms that were prepared by the New
Mexico Supreme Court. Many of the people who appear in probate court do not have lawyers,
really are not used to paperwork, they’re not used to computers and they’re not used to forms
and so I assisted them in how to fill out the forms. The Supreme Court is really strong that
we’re not supposed to do that for them but I felt it was sort of like legal aid for probate. You
are helping people get through a process when they’re going through a hard time in their own
lives anyway. So I think it was helpful. I think probably one of your questions is did it matter
that I was a lawyer or not? It’s not essential. It certainly was helpful in terms of dealing with
the probate.

The only other thing that I did and actually it took a lot of my time was weddings. I did
a lot of weddings. Because it’s not that busy a job per se - the conflict is all in district court -
I had time to do weddings whereas the other judges really do not have the kind of time that it
takes to do a lot of weddings, and I thoroughly enjoyed doing the weddings. But that’s pretty
much it. I don’t have a lot of rulings and writing or anything else. You do have to have an
understanding of the probate system but it is not as difficult as ruling on it if you were a district
judge at all.

MR. GONZALEZ: Mr. Chairman, on a personal note, I have to thank Judge
Yalman for doing my wedding in this room almost three years ago. It will be three years ago
this coming February 21%, so thank you, Ann.

MS. YALMAN: You’re welcome. I enjoyed it.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Ann, for all your service to Santa Fe
County and good luck in your new position.

MS. YALMAN: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: We’ll miss you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I'd also like to recognize Judge Hall is in the audience
back there. Thank you for being here, Judge.

X. Appointments & Reappointments
A. Resignation/Appointment of the Probate Judge [Exhibit 1: Resume]

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr, Chairman, I wasn’t really clear whether or not
we were going to move forward on this. I think after reviewing our options on this, I'm going
to recommend to my colleagues on the Commission here that we sort of talk about process with
regard to this. We’ve received letters and resumes of interest from at least three applicants who
are interested in this position, none of which are the current candidates, which I'm actually
pleased about because in terms of policy, I think it is an appropriate policy for an interim
appointment not to be a current candidate. So I am going to open for discussion the opportunity
to look at a process and perhaps even ask Gerald if it’s possible for him to establish something
to put in place for interested parties to be interim appointee for probate judge. It is a one-year
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appointment and it would be an appointment that would terminate upon the election.

The underlying really rationale for this policy, at least on my part is the fact that this is
an elected position and it really should be the electorate who should make the decision for this,
and I think if we actually did elevate a current candidate to that position, at some level I see that
as an unfair advantage to other candidates. So I do believe that the interim appointment would
probably be the most appropriate and the most fair and judicious way to move forward. And
with that, Gerald, I would just ask the question: Is it possible to put a process in place to get
interested parties’ resumes, applications, perhaps have some kind of a review process in place
to bring forth a recommended candidate or perhaps some finalists?

MR. GONZALEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, I believe the
Commission has actually done that in the past for other positions, so you’d simply have to
establish the criteria that you would want people to present in order to be considered. Staff
certainly could go through those and provide you either with a list of names or a pared down
list of names, whatever you would feel comfortable with if you decided to do a process like
that.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Question, Mr. Gonzalez. Now that Judge
Yalman is no longer in that position, do we have a temporary judge at this point? We have no
judge.

MR. GONZALEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Campos, at this point we
have no judge.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay. I understand there’s a significant backlog,
some work to be done from what I’ve heard. Now, what you’re suggesting is we’re going to
appoint someone for the rest of the year.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Correct.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Because there are two options. One, appoint
someone now, whoever that might be, or appoint someone who commits not to be a candidate
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COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I believe that that would be my preference, but I
don’t know that we can actually require that. We can perhaps speak to potential candidates to
see if that is their interest. But I don’t think that we can require it or prohibit it. But that would
be my intent, Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: I would just hope that we could do this quickly.
Id like to hear from the other Commissioners as to what they’d prefer to do.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I don’t have a problem with what Commissioner Vigil
is proposing, for Gerald to get together a team to look at individuals that possibly would not be
wanting to run but would be willing to help out in Santa Fe County for a year in terms of
helping with the probate. Any other comments? So is that something the Commission would
like to do? I feel okay with it. And maybe get back to us so that we can make a decision at our
next meeting. That way we don’t prolong things.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: In two weeks or four weeks?
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CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Two weeks.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I agree with that.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I think that the other thing that Mr. Gonzalez
asked was what criteria we want them to categorize or evaluate the candidates by. Do we have
any guidance on that?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So that they can offer us a list of one to twenty?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Precisely. I think we need to give Gerald
some direction. There are a couple of options. Number one, we can just simply say review all
the candidates and come back with a recommendation. That’s one option. Another option is
review all the candidates and come back with three recommendations. Another option is review
all the candidates and rank them, or review the candidates and set up three of them to make a
public presentation. There’s a variety of ways we can do this. My personal preference would be
review the candidates, come back with one staff recommendation. Put all of the other resumes
in the packet so we can see them and evaluate them personally, but have one staff
recommendation. I think that would be the easiest.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: How does the rest of the Commission feel?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I’m in agreement with that. I also think that Gerald
had asked for some criteria with regard to what we’re looking for and I think I would just ask
staff or Gerald to defer to what the statute specifically identifies. Qualifications are minimal
there. But I think it’s important that this person identify their interest. That they identify that
they’re going to take a position whether or not they are willing to terminate this office in a
year’s time. That in fact they inform us how well they work with the public. That they inform
us whether or not they’re able to communicate bilingually, and that they inform us of their
experience with probate and with the general public with regard to issues associated with that.
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Just a clarification. So anybody who wants to be
a probate judge whether they’re going to seek election or nomination in June and election in
November, right? That’s what I heard. Everybody, anybody can apply.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: No. No, I think I was perfectly clear that it is my
intent that we appoint a temporary probate judge and that that temporary appointment not seek
election.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: You recognize that we couldn’t require this of
anybody.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I do.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: So that if the person’s who’s selected is the most
qualified is also a candidate, that person may be selected by this Commission in two weeks.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: No, I think my comments were that I would prefer
not to elevate a candidate.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay.
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CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Gerald.

MR, GONZALEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, one other piece of
information. T understand the annual training that the Association of Counties performs for
probated judges is occurring next week. So it might be important in your considerations to think
of somebody either who has familiarity with probate or else legal background who can quickly
acclimate to the probate statutes.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you, Gerald. So do we want to have staff
evaluate it and come back with one person?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: I would say three.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Three?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I'd like three. And maybe those three could come to
the Commission and present themselves.

MR. GONZALEZ: We can do that.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Are you okay with three?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I’'m fine with that.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman,

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mention was made of two weeks. Our next
administrative meeting is in three weeks.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: It’s in three. Okay, so the next meeting, which will be
in three weeks.

X. B. Appointments to the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority (EZA)

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: What's the pleasure of the Board? Who would like to
sit on the EZA first of all?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chairman, I would.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: One, two, three, and I would like to also.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Would you?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So that’s four of us.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Let’s all come.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: The next BCC is on the 24", by the way.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Well, that’s a special meeting.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: That’s a special meeting on affordable housing,
right?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Yes. It’s at 6:00 pm.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: The 31* is the last Tuesday, right?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So we’re going to keep it the 31*? So back to the EZA.
There’s four of us that want to be on it. I guess I should ask, does anyone want to get off of it.
Because we only need three.
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COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: And a substitute.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: A substitute?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: We've had a substitute for the last three or four
years.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Who's on it now?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Who’s on it?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Commissioners Campos, Sullivan and myself.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. I know last year I wanted to be on it and I was
thrown off.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I think any of us can handle that assignment
equally well. The only reason that I'm suggesting that I remain on it is that once we finish up
this affordable housing ordinance, which I've been very involved in and very interested in
seeing it come to fruition it will be necessary to do the same ordinance in the Extraterritorial
Zone. Because that ordinance applies excluding the EZ. So that I would just like to continue to
move that forward, that affordable housing initiative that we’ve been doing. That’s one of my
primary reasons that I would want to remain on it.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman, I’d like to make a motion that
for this year then that the appointments be Commissioner Campos, yourself, and Commissioner
Vigil, with Commissioner Sullivan as the alternate.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s a motion and a second. Any more discussion?

The motion to appoint Commissioner Campos, Commissioner Anaya, and
Commissioner Vigil, with Commissioner Sullivan as the alternate to the EZA passed by
unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay then, to restate that, Commissioner Sullivan,
you’ll be our alternate on the EZA.

X. C. Appointments to the Solid Waste Management Authority (SWMA)

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Who would like to be on it?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chairman, I'm on it. I'd like to stay on it. I
think we have three positions, three Commissioners and three Councilors.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Vigil, would you like to stay on it?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: 1 am currently chairing that board. I would like to

stay on it.
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CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Sullivan?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: No.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Montoya?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: No.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, since you all don’t want to do it, I'll do it.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: You like it. Okay, I move that Commissioners
Anaya, Vigil and myself be members of the SWMA Board. We need an alternate. Who would
like to be the alternate? Can we just appoint someone?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Sullivan, he’s good at alternates.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Jack was the alternate. He was forced last time
so let’s force Commissioner Montoya this time.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I'’ll pass on it this time, thank you.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay, Commissioner Montoya will be the
alternate.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Any more discussion?

The motion to appoint Commissioners Anaya, Vigil and Campos to the SWMA
Board, with Commissioner Montoya as alternate, passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

X. D. Appointments to the Regional Planning Authority (RPA)

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: The Regional Planning Authority.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that we keep
it the same, which excludes you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I'll second that.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Commissioner Anaya is the alternate.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Is there a second? I seconded it.

The motion to appoint Commissioners Campos, Sullivan, Montoya and Vigil to the
Regional Planning Authority, with Commissioner Anaya as alternate passed by
unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

X. E. Appointments to the Buckman Direct Diversion Board (BDD)
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Vigil.
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I make a motion that Commissioner Sullivan and
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Commissioner Montoya remain on the Buckman Diversion Board until the June termination
date occurs and at that point in time, Commissioner Campos replace Commissioner Montoya.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: And Commissioner Montoya would then be the
alternate?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And Commissioner Montoya would then be the
alternate. Thank you for clarifying that.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Any discussion?

'The motion to appoint Commissioners Sullivan and Montoya to the Buckman
Direct Diversion Board, with Commissioner Montoya to be replaced by Commissioner
Campos in June, passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I’d just like to remind the Board also and staff
that although they aren’t here, we do have appointments and re-appointments to the North
Central Regional Transit District as well as the North Central New Mexico Economic
Development District. Currently, I’'m on those two boards as well and if anyone wants to kick
me off, please.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Do we need Commissioners on these two
boards?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Jack Kolkmeyer has actually been filling in
pretty much on the NCRTD, the North Central Regional Transit District. But I've been
attending the North Central Economic Development.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Would you like to stay on these committees?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I can stay on as the designee on both.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Let me get some more comment here, then we’ll go.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I was just saying that there has been some
discussion in the transit district about the separate initiative on the Eldorado Commuter line,
which is a part of District 5, so that if Commissioner Montoya wants to get off that board I
would take that spot because of that interest in it.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: The North Central Region Transit?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: The transit district.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Maybe we can publish that for the next
agenda then. Both of those. And we can discuss it.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Yes, and I think we have another one too. We
have the — what’s it called, Commissioner Vigil? The insurance board.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you for bringing that up. The Multi-line Pool
Board. I don’t know if the term expires. I have been serving on behalf of Santa Fe County with
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the State Association of Counties. I don’t know if that has to be an official appointment. So
maybe we — if it does, we need to publish that in the next agenda.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman, I can tell you that for the last
five years we’ve appointed the Multi-line Pool representative with no notice. Now, either we’ve
done it wrong for five years or it’s been okay and let me check and ask Mr. Ross if we could
go ahead and make that appointment today in his opinion.

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, if it’s not on the agenda
we can’t take formal action on it so if there’s a need to consider that appointment we probably
ought to publish it and do it the correct way so no one can complain about it.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Sullivan. So we’ll get those
published then and get them, on the next one.

I. Consent Calendar
A. Professional Service Agreements

1. Request Approval to Award a Construction Agreement to the
Lowest —Cost Bidder Responding to IFB #26-00707-
PFMD/RH, to Renovate the Coordinated Health Complex
Providing Appropriate Space for a Sobering Center
$691,304(Project & Facilities Management Department)

2. Request Approval to Award a Construction Agreement to the
Lowest-Cost Bidder Responding to IFB#26-0708-PFMD/RH to
Construct the Vista Grande Senior Services Center
$1,080,000(Project & Facilities Management Department)

B. Miscellaneous

1. Request Authorization to Enter into Network Support Services
Agreement in the Amount of $27,851.47 (Project & Facilities
Management)

2. Findings of Fact: CDRC Case #04-5261- Stacy Crossingham
Variance «

XII. C. Matters from the County Manager
2. Implementation of Municipal Fire Member Coverage Plan 5, per
Collective Bargaining Agreement

i. Resolution No. 2006-1. A Resolution Authorizing
an Election for Adoption of Municipal Fire
Member Coverage Plan §

jii. Resolution No. 2006-2. A Resolution Authorizing
75% Pick Up of Bargaining Unit Member
Contributions Under Municipal Fire Member
Coverage Plan 5
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COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Move for approval.
CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s a motion.
COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: And second. Any discussion?

The motion to approve the Consent Calendar and items XII. C. 2 i and ii passed
by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

XII.  Staff and Flected Officials’ Items
A. Finance Department
1. Consideration of Ordinance No. 1. An Ordinance Pertaining to

the Issuance by the County of up to $7,000,000 of County of
Santa Fe, New Mexico, Charter School Foundation Bonds (ATC
Foundation Project), Series 2005, to be Issued in Two Series,
Tax-Exempt Series 2005A and Taxable Series 2005B, for Benefit
of the ATC Foundation

MR. GONZALEZ: Mr. Chairman, I know there’s been some confusion about
the documentation. It’s been passed around but we have with us our bond counsel, Peter
Franklin, who I think can sort of straighten out what all this paper is that’s sort of been going
back and forth.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Peter.

PETER FRANKLIN (Bond Counsel): Mr, Chairman, Commission members,
about two weeks ago, the applicant submitted a form of bond ordinance with some blanks in it
as well as a bond purchase agreement, also with some blanks in it, and a series of forms of
documents which are being approved as the form by the ordinance. What the blanks pertain to
is that the bonds at that point had not yet been priced to investors and what is typical in this
situation is that after the bonds are priced and basically marketed to investors the applicant
returns with a filled-out form of bond ordinance and bond purchase agreement. My
understanding is they have the filled out forms of those documents here today.

I’ve reviewed the bond ordinance and the bond purchase agreement with the numbers
filled in and basically, the various versions of revised documents that apparently you’ve seen
along the way, I'm not sure why those actually went to you. They would not ordinarily go to
you. Those were really meant to be copied to me and to the County Attomney. The only thing
that’s changed from what is in your - the only thing meaningful anyway - that’s changed
from the drafts of the bond ordinance and the bond purchase agreement that you have in your
agenda packets is the actual terms of the bonds that are proposed to be sold are now filled in in
those documents,

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Any questions of Peter?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman, what are those terms, Peter?
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MR. FRANKLIN: Mr, Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, the terms basically
involve the interest rates and the maturity of the bonds. That appears, and I think bond counsel
from Brownstein, Hyatt and Farber, Eddie Duffy is here. He can provide you with a filled-out
form of ordinance and bond purchase agreement if that’s what you would like. At this point
there’s been so much paper coming at you that we thought we’d wait and see if you actually
wanted that before he handed those things out. '

But basically, the terms are the principal amount maturing each year and the interest
rate that will be charged on that maturity until paid, and what are called mandatory sinking fund
redemption fund terms which really don’t affect the County at all.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Any other comments?

COMMISSIONER MONTOQYA: So, Mr, Chairman, I know that these were
listed on the agenda as 2005 and 2005A and the documents that we have, I believe are 2006 and
2006A.

MR. FRANKLIN: Mr. Chairman and Commissioner Montoya, that’s correct.
Because of the delay, you may recall that they were intending to come forward with this
ordinance last month in 2005. That’s one of the things that got corrected in these final
documents. The agenda refers to 2005. The correct title of the bonds is 2006 A and B.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman, Steve, could there be some
potential problem with the publishing of the agenda and with what we’re acting on if we're to
act on this?

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, perhaps Mr. Franklin can
address that.

MR. FRANKLIN: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, I don’t think that’s
a substantive flaw in the notice. The notice indicates what the amount of the bonds is supposed
to be and what the purpose of the bonds is, especially when you’re crossing over from one
calendar year to the next. We’ve run into these glitches occasionally. I think it’s a non-
substantial notice question. It’s a question, but -

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Thank you. Two questions I had in just
looking over this, I see that there’s a lease agreement as a part of it to the foundation. And if
there’s a default on that lease, which hopefully wouldn’t occur, it is deferred to the trustee for
action. Now, who is the trustee? In looking through it it looks to me like the Bank of
Albuquerque is the trustee. Is that correct?

MR. FRANKLIN: That is my understanding.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: What does the Bank of Albuquerque do if
ATC defaults on its lease payments for the facility?

MR. FRANKLIN: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, I can certainly take
a stab at answering that but I might like to defer these questions about the substantive elements
of the transaction itself to bond counsel. It’s your call, but T know he’s come up here from
Albuquerque to answer these questions.
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COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman, whoever could answer them
would be the best person to answer them,

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Who do you have? Are they not here?

MR. FRANKLIN: No, they’re here.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, well, come on up.

MR. FRANKLIN: They’re right here.

EDUARDO DUFFY: In the event of a default what the trustee would do, the
trustee would accelerate the amount of the bonds and what that would mean is it would have to
go over the revenues due from the foundation under the lease agreement. It couldn’t
independently go after any other assets of the County or any revenues of the County. The bonds
are to be paid exclusively from whatever monies are to be paid by the foundation to the County
under the bonds.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So if there were money due the County, could
the trustee attempt to regain that money as a part of the default.

MR. DUFFY: Mr. Chairman, what would happen is that the - the way the
deal is structured the County will be making the payments, but the way the County is going to
be making the payments is going to be from money it receives from the foundation under the
leases agreement. So if there were a default, then the trustee, on behalf of the bondholders
could exercise or would exercise on the collateral it has received under the indenture from the
foundation. Those assets are essentially the monies it has, it’s entitled to under the sublease
agreement which it’s going to pay in its assets and land which has been mortgaged.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, what I’m hearing, I’m assuming that
the Bank of Albuquerque will be looking after the Bank of Albuquerque, not the County of
Santa Fe. So that if Santa Fe County is leasing the facility and the funds are coming to Santa Fe
County, Santa Fe County is incurring some liability or some administrative costs there, how
does Santa Fe County protect itself in the event of a default?

MR. DUFFY: In the event of a default, I think what would happen is that they

1ldm?t b hla frae tha M tu T thi vt
wouldn’t be able to go after the County. I think that’s essentially the protection the way the deal

is structured. I’'m not sure if that’s answering your question but the trustee would need to go
against the foundation. It couldn’t really, if there was a default, money is due from the County,
but the County only owes that money that it’s entitled to from the foundation. So the trustee
would, on behalf of the bondholders, take actions to protect the bond holders by going after the
foundation, but it wouldn’t have any recourse independently against the County for any other
assets.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: The County is the conduit. That’s my
understanding.

MR. DUFFY: Exactly.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And the County is the middleman between the
foundation and the bank.

MR. DUFFY: Correct.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So if there’s a default, the bank is going to
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look after the bank. My concern is the bank going to look to the County for payment of that
and you’re saying you don’t think so.

MR. DUFFY: No. It will only go to the foundation.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, it will. You’re absolutely 161 percent
sure of that.

MR. DUFFY: Yes.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. Good. I think our bond counsel is
indicating that’s true. Is that correct? I want to be very sure that we’re not putting ourselves out
on the end of the diving board here.

MR. FRANKLIN: Yes, Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, that is the
case. The rents that the County in theory receives actually never go to the County. They go
straight from the foundation to the trustee and then the trustee pays them to the bondholders. So
if the foundation for some reason doesn’t receive the money from the school, what the trustee
does is go after the foundation and the County essentially drops out of the entire transaction
after the bonds are issued. It’s there in the documents but it has no liability to do anything.

If somehow the County - if somehow the payments went to the County rather than the
trustee, the trustee would have an obligation to go get them from the County and pay them to
the bondholders, but that won’t happen under the transaction the way it is set up and the way
any of these are set up.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, and if that were to occur and if there
were a default, would that have any bearing on the County’s bond rating?

MR. FRANKLIN: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, no, it would not.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: It would have no change to our bond rating.
Okay.

MR. FRANKLIN: No.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Then the other question that I had that was
brought up at the last meeting had to do with the water service. I understand - there’s been
some documents back and forth. I saw one document from an attorney that I can’t recall that
talked about water and it basically I think said don’t worry about it. Aside from that, the facility
is in the County of Santa Fe and it’s in the County of Santa Fe water service area. Is it the case
that the wet water as well as the necessary water rights are coming through the County? The
water will be wheeled through Santa Fe County lines and the project will be meter by Santa Fe
County and payments will be made - and here’s my question, to whom? Santa Fe City or
Santa Fe County?

MR. FRANKLIN: Commissioner, I have Matthew McQueen who is counsel
for the foundation who has been working on that water issue.

MATTHEW MCQUEEN: I’'m Matthew McQueen and that letter was from me,
Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan. I’ve had conversations with water officials in both the
City and the County and although I don’t have anything in writing saying x, y, and z is going to
happen, I’ve been assured that it’s really an administrative matter, easily done and something
that the City and County already do. It’s not - we don’t have to reinvent the wheel. We don’t
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have to go through any major heartburn. It’s just something that we’ll take care of in due
course. I do not know who the payments would be made to. I assume it would be done the
same it already is done the same way it already is done with other City water users within the
county.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: They only one of which I can think is
Community College. Maybe if Mr. Wust is here he can help us out on that. I just have to warn
you that sometimes as obvious as something may be between the City and the County often
doesn’t become quite so obvious once it gets into discussion and as a document.

MR, MCQUEEN: I understand, Mr, Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan. Two
things, one, IAIA might have this structure. I’'m not positive about that. And the second, Mr.
Lee Pittard, our project representative has some further information on that,

LEE PITTARD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Commissioners. I met with the
County water division and also with the City water division. In both cases what will happen, in
answer to your question, that will be the City. A master meter will be set at the point on
Richards Avenue that intersects with I-25. At that point, all of the lines that are south of that
point are considered the County system, whether they were built by the City or the County,
they’re considered within the County system. All of the lines north of that line are considered
within the City system. And that’s just the working relationship the two departments have
going. The same thing applies right now towards I think the Community College and also
IAIA.

The meter would actually meter the water that comes through that would go to this
destination and the bill would be billed to the City because it’s the City’s water. They’re
considering now whether or not there would be an additional charge of any kind. Right now
they don’t have one for these cases, that the County would make for any administrative costs
they would have. The cost of the meter, the cost of the installation, all of those things are the
cost of applicant which would be the school, or the foundation.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay Well, not to belabor it because it
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saying, there will be a master meter put on the City’s line on Richards Avenue.
MR. PITTARD: Yes.
COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Because I don’t think there’s one there now.
MR. PITTARD: There would be a master meter installed on the lines that are
currently — let’s call them the City’s lines north of I-25 on Richards.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: There’s two lines north of I-25. One’s the
County’s line and it already has a meter on it.

MR. PITTARD: Right.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Because the County buys water from the City
and that’s how we pay for it is as it comes through that meter we tabulate it and we pay for it.
On the other side of the road is the City water.

MR. PITTARD: Right.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So is the water meter then going to be placed
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on that?

MR, PITTARD: No. At this point, the way that Mr. Sayre of the County water
division explained it would be that most probably the water that would be coming to ATC
would come though the current County line. What they told me is that the lines, the way that
they distinguish, both lines, one may be City, one may be County, as far as the initial capital
outlay, but now, for their operational purposes, if it's north of I-25 and Richards it’s considered
City system, if it’s south, it’s considered County system. So at that point, the meter that’s there
now would also meter the water for ATC, or could also come through the other line, which
would have a similar meter installed. They didn’t give me a decision as to which line it would
come through, just that it was a simple administrative matter that would be handled the way that
it currently is.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, I don’t think it’s simple, but I think
Mr. Chairman, maybe what we need is a water service agreement that goes with this. I think
that’s what we’re going to need here at some point in time because we have other entities that
are off that same line, the subdivisions of La Pradera and Oshara, all of those is the Community
College District, IAIA are on those same lines. So obviously, there’s got to be a mechanism for
isolating the water used for this facility and the water used for others. I imagine they’ll have a
meter at their facility and then the question is who sends the bills out and who gets the payment.

So I can only suggest that if we move forward on this that we move forward subject to
the preparation of an appropriate water service agreement. '
CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you, Commissioner. Commissioner
Montoya. '

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman, when will these bonds be
sold?

MR. DUFFY: The bonds are scheduled to be sold on February 14*, and the
reason that is is we wanted to do one month after the consideration of this ordinance so the
ordinance would take effect and give us just a couple days to make sure the closing documents
and everything else is in shape.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. So that’s the projected date then for
sale. Okay. Mr. Chairman, I'd move for approval.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s a motion, Is there a second? I'll second it. Any
more discussion?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: This is for the ordinance, right?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Yes.

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, I believe we're going to need a roll call on this as
well.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s been a motion and a second.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman, I have a question. Where does
the water service agreement fit into the picture? Does that come as a part of the ordinance
motion or does that come as a later motion or how do we -

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Maybe that will come as a later motion.
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COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Ross, is that appropriate?
MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, I think that’s right. Since
we’re passing an ordinance right now I wouldn’t want to clutter it up with a side issue.

The motion to approve Ordinance 2006-1 passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman, then I would make a motion
that the applicant prepare for the staff review a water service agreement pertaining to this
project and that agreement be reviewed, be submitted to the BCC for approval.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So is it okay to make a motion or do we just give
direction now at this point?

MR. ROSS: Mr, Chairman, it might be a good idea if we take that as direction.
I guess my first question would be would this water service agreement be between the County
and the ATC school or would it be between the City and the ATC school? My understanding of
the arrangement right now is that the City is perhaps offering a water service agreement to
them, not the County, and that the proposal is that they wheel the water just like they do at
TAIA across the county line there.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So then we’re looking at a wheeling agreement instead
of a service agreement.

MR. ROSS: And you know the whole wheeling issue we haven’t resolved yet.
We left that aside when we worked on the water agreements last year with the thinking being
that eventually we would do an accounting of the wheeling that both parties are doing on the
others’ line. There’s a significant amount of County water wheeled on City lines and vice versa.
This seems to be another example of that, if the City is in fact offering them water service on
this line. Remember, at the end of this line is IAIA and they are a City customer, not a County
customer. But the water that they use is transported through County lines from the Richards
Avenue master meter.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman, if not an agreement, could we
have some memorandum of understanding. I would just think it being necessary to have a
document of understanding of exactly what we’re getting conflicting opinions on here and that’s
what I’'m suggesting if the water services agreement - I would amend the motion to say a
water service agreement or other appropriate document to establish the water service procedures
for the facility. '

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman, I guess I'm just - I was also
under the impression also in reading some of the minutes here that their water was being
provided but I guess I’'m also confused as to what a water service agreement has to do with the
sale of the bonds. Usually when you sell bonds you don’t put stipulations on anything other ~

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: We’ve already passed that. That’s already
been passed. The bond ordinance has already been passed. We’re just now saying in discussion
on this same agenda item, what other things are outstanding here and that still seems to be an
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outstanding item.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, well, maybe we could -

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Isn’t that what the City did though on
December 29, 20047

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: They authorized two acre-feet to be allocated
to the facility, so we have that commitment. I just feel it’s important to have something
document as to how this works administratively.

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, perhaps Mr. Wust and myself could run this down
and report back to you at the administrative meeting.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: That would work. Thank you, Commissioners.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That would be fine. I withdraw the motion,
subject to a report at the January 31" meeting.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. That motion passes. Thank you all.

XII. B. Project & Facilities Management
1. Presentations and Discussion on Site Feasibility Study for the 1*
Judicial Courthouse (Project & Facilities Management) [Exhibit
2: Powerpoint; Exhibit 3: Supporting material]

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: How long will this take?

JOSEPH GUTIERREZ (PFMD Director): The presentation won’t take that
long. Maybe ten minutes or so, then discussion and questions by the Commission.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay.

MR. GUTIERREZ: Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission, today we
have a presentation for you on a site feasibility study for the judicial courthouse. The first slide
here gives us some background information. On December 13" which was the last Commission
meeting we brought to you a professional services contract to perform a site feasibility study.
You gave us approval to move forward on that. During the month of December we worked
with DCSW and in early January we had several meetings where DCSW presented to staff 17
conceptual site plans to look at. Upon those reviews we met with DCSW and we have selected
five to show you here today. Again, this is just a site feasibility study showing the footprint of
the land that the County partially owns and looking at square footage and the size of a judicial
courthouse to see if that footprint will work on this area.

To give that presentation, Id like to introduce Mark Schiff who is a principal with
DCSW and he’ll walk you through this presentation.

MARK SCHIFF: Thank you, Joseph and members of the Commission. We’ll
run through this for you as quickly as we can. What we have here in this picture is an aerial
view of the site that is question, and it’s at Montezuma and Sandoval Street. All of this land and
buildings, except for this building which is called the Blue Monkey building is currently in title
with the County. In other words, it’s County ownership now. And what we did as our task was
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to do what we call a test fit and we took several options for laying out what amounts to eight
formal courtrooms and four large hearing rooms on the site in different configurations and
different heights, We’ll show you a couple that are at four-story configuration and several that
are at three-story configuration to verify that the site is large enough to support a courthouse.

What this graph shows you is the summary from the space needs study that we did in
2004 for the County, and it shows, in this column the present day space needs, or 2004 space
needs, for the First District Court. In the second column it shows the space needs that were
roughly nine years out from the time of the study, now seven years out, and we are using this
space summary as our test fit. In other words, we’re recommending that you look at this
amount of space to see if it will fit on the site and it represents the space needs out to about
2015/2016.

The right-hand column shows the space needs projections out to 2023 and what you’ll
see in the studies is a test fit of 151,000 square feet on the site and that includes 21,000 feet for
the district attorney, who in the scenario we’re showing you would be housed, potentially, in
the first building that you build on the site and then at a future date could move off of site and
then you’d be able to expand into the building that was there without building an addition. It
really represents the scenario where the district attorney and associated future expansion space
would be contained within the initial construction.

Now, you don’t have to do that. It could be smaller by 21,000 square feet and then the
assumption is, in that scenario, in 2023, 2025, you’d build an addition to the building. So what
we’re showing you is a test fit of a square footage arrangement on the building that can take
you probably out to about 2030 without doing any expansions or additions, and then options for
expansion beyond that.

What you see here comes right off the program that we did in 2004 and the one thing
that we’re also adding in the square footage is secure parking for 15 judges under the building.
What’s included inside the courthouse, eight finished district courtrooms and support spaces —
judges’ chambers, etc., four family courtrooms and support space, 124,000 square feet of court
space, secure parking for the judges, a district attorney space area of 20,000 square feet which
becomes future expansion space, public plaza, a secure inmate sally-port, which is a discharge
point for inmates from the jail, and holding areas in the basement for this inmates, as well as
secure circulation inside the building and holding cells between the courtrooms to secure
inmates within the building. '

This last line describes that at four floors we’d be looking at a building that’s about 66,
67 feet tall and three floors about 50 feet tall.

We’re going to now show you these layouts and I want to introduce Mr. Don Dwor,
from Spilles Candell Architects, who’s been working with us on the project and Don, if you
would like to go through these.

DON DWOR: What I'll try to do right now is take you through five of the
seventeen schemes that we looked at and in your packets you’ll see them expanded and the
additional schemes. Just to orient you a little bit better, we’re due north on this slide. This is
Montezuma on the south, Sandoval on the west, down here a little bit is De Vargas, and then
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over here to the right is where Cerrillos splits and becomes Galisteo. As Mark said, we looked
at schemes that were either three or four stories tall. We looked at schemes that either had four
courtrooms per floor or six courtrooms per floor, because the footprint increases and as you
increase the footprint you can lower the height of the building.

We positioned all of the schemes on the site in various configurations and you’ll see as I
walk through them, let me just give you a little bit about what the red, yellow, blue signifies on
those slides. The public area in the building is shown in yellow. Now, the pedestrians come in
the lobby and they circulate through the building. The red signifies secure or prisoner
movement, and we always position prisoner elevators between two courtrooms so we can bring
them up from the sally-port below and distribute them into the courtrooms as necessary. The
blue signifies judicial movement, very secure area behind the scenes, and you are only buzzed
in or allowed in a secure corridor by someone that has that capability. There are secure
elevators for judges also in that secure area because when they come in the building on the
lower level and park their cars, they could come up these elevators directly to their chambers
and then into the courtrooms without crossing any circulation. It’s very common that this is
done in today’s contemporary courthouse. So we’ll always show the red, yellow and blue in
these schemes.

This is called Scheme 1, a very straightforward, four-courtroom per floor scheme. It’s a
very small footprint, but it requires going four stories in the air, and on the right, you can see
we’ve positioned four courtrooms on the fourth floor. They’d be districts. Four on the third
floor. The family courtrooms would be located on the second floor, at least in this scenario, and
the office functions which punch out bigger around and show in this panned element. So the
first floor would be bigger then the top three floors. And that’s the way we get roughly the
140,000 to 150,000 square feet.

Parking is shown in a dotted line, that somehow we would be able to park underneath
this scheme, if required. It’s expensive, but if we couldn’t get parking underneath this scheme
we would have the secure parking only under the courthouse proper itself and the public
parking below. We show off the right a little bit of future expansion which could go here. It
would probably be much more in the way of office space, and if we needed additional
courtrooms we’d probably take some of that office space off the first floor, because we’ve
already got a vertical stack in line, and that way we’d get some additional courtrooms by
building a future expansion space or future office space.

This scheme is oriented to the northwest as you see. One of the things that we liked
when we took a look at this site is when you come from downtown, you rise up six or seven
feet on Sandoval and it would be a rather nice entry position to locate a very public building on
that access. So we looked at this scheme. We call it an L-shaped scheme. Obviously, you can
see it in its configuration. This scheme has more square foot per floor. It still has the four
courtrooms on the third, the four courtrooms on the second, the family courtrooms on the first,
but it also provides on all three floors, this large chunk of office space that supports the
courtroom on the floor. So it’s a three-story scheme, a bit lower, and one of the problems
maybe with this scheme is expansion space. It’s a little tough even though we’re showing
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expansion space with the dotted line. It can be done. This office space can punch out and we
could expand it. Just a little different orientation.

This scheme, I call it the see-through or the atrium scheme. As you can see from the
entrance, you’d be able to come straight on through this building, possibly a skylight or
entrance, but it flanks the courtrooms on both sides of an atrium. Again, this could be a three or
four-story scheme. We’re going to talk about it as a four-story. We put four courtrooms on
four, four on three, four families on two, and the office area in this case is a little bit bigger on
the ground floor to get all the square footage in. Expansion space is very easy in the future. We
can mark additional courtrooms or office space to the north as we can on this scheme.

On this scheme with the initial layout we also looked at the possibility of putting a
parking garage on grade and we call it here four levels, two above grade, two below grade. It
gets very tight on the site when you do that and prohibits future expansion the way we would
like to see it so even this scheme, if we go to parking on site, we may put it all below. But the
possibility exists because the footprint is small.

This is another variation of an L-shaped scheme but it does a little different kind of
thing for us. The four courtrooms are located here oriented towards the west with a large public
plaza, but it’s a three-story scheme. Four courtrooms on three, four on two, four families on
the first, and some office functions on the family court, because the courtrooms are not quite as
big, but it gives a large chunk of office space up here on the north, which could be two or
three stories. It has the potential of saving some money because building that as office space is
cheaper initially than building the courtroom space. It could be built as two or three stories, it
could have setbacks, etc. But it’s a nice way to isolate a lot of office function out from the stack
of the courtrooms. So we looked at that. Again, future expansion could be in this direction. In
many of the schemes, this building, I call it the utility building, it’s named the Anacon
Building, could be left in place during construction, could even be remodeled for some
temporary offices if need be. In most of the schemes it’s the future that would need that space
for additional square footage.

This is scheme 14. This has a large footprint. This is a scheme we looked at again. It
orients to the southwest off Sandoval and Montezuma. We could possibly leave the DA
building in place while this is being built. This scheme gives you six courtrooms, three pairs on
the third floor, six pairs on the second floor. That would be comprised of two of the districts
and the four families to get the six, and it leaves the entiré first floor for office functions -
clerk, court administrator, district attorney, etc. It’s a little different configuration. It’s a big
footprint. Again, some future expansion could punch out in this direction, but with this scheme,
if initially we located the DA, say, in this location, in the future we could add office space here
and then bring a couple more courtrooms on line. This was the scheme that looks at six
courtrooms per floor.

I would say on all of these schemes and in addition to the other dozen we studied, they
all fit on this site. The square footage that Mark’s going to talk about in 2 minute, they’re all
between 140,000 and 150,000 square feet like he explained in the program, in the needs
assessment. And we’ve gone through and estimated a building at 150,000 square feet just to
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give you some idea of what the cost of a new courthouse like this would be.

MR. SCHIFF: And we’ll go very briefly through this. This is what we call a
cost model and it shows the relative costs that we feel should be budgeted for 150,000 square
foot building. Line A is really an administrative cost for a County project manager to run the
project for the County side, represent the owner. Group B is the construction costs of the
buildings themselves. The first line is a courthouse that we’re putting a budget in at $250 a
square foot. That assumes that construction starts about a year from now, so that has a healthy
escalation built into it to cover the rising construction market which we’ve been living in.

Parking below grade - we’ve put a budget line item of $3 million in for parking below
grade. Now, that parking could be adjacent to the site or off the site above grade, but it’s a
budget for structured parking, and we can talk about that at the end of this budget. There’s
some other options, potentially for that. Site work, demolition of existing buildings,
construction contingency, and the last line is a potential tax savings if the County purchases
equipment and materials directly. A lot of counties are doing this now to save gross receipts
tax. So the construction of the building is at about $43 million.

The soft costs, we'll say below the line, of design fees, furnishings, the owner-design
contingency, that is an owner’s contingency that is a discretionary contingency, belongs to the
owner. It is not for contingency during construction; it’s for changes that the owner might
initiate or add in the building. Hopefully you don’t spend all of that. Permits and fees, testing
of materials, and the last line is audio-visual equipment, communication, computers, and
security equipment. Those soft costs or other costs besides the hard construction add about $8.8
million. So the total project estimate, including contingencies, we have at $52 million and gross
receipts tax at about $4 million.

Now, this may sound like a shocking amount of money and it is a lot of money,
obviously. But what we want to emphasize is the construction costs for courthouses are
escalating like all other construction costs and we’ve based this on comparable facilities that
have been built in the last five years in various counties in New Mexico, so that you have at
least the picture of a safe budget figure.

To go back to the parking for a moment. We wanted to make sure there was a parking
component in the budget. If you do not elect to build parking for the public under the site,
which has many disadvantages and liabilities to it from a time and cost standpoint, there
probably will have to be parking either leased or built at another site. There is a proposal right
now that the City is going to build a parking garage at the railyard, which is really three, three
and a half blocks away, which probably would have a lot of empty spaces in it during the times
that the courthouse is in session. So that’s a possibility to look at for leasing parking, as
opposed to the County building parking. But it has a cost attached to it nonetheless. So we felt
that this is a fairly complete budgeting to be able to within a year or 50 from now be able to
safely have enough funds to build the courthouse. And as we’ve said before, this budget
contains the expansion space that would be occupled in the near term by the dlStl‘lCt attorney
and then could become two new courtrooms in the future.

MR. GUTIERREZ: Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission, the last slide
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is basically just outlining what we in the department looked at in terms of the next steps. We are
obviously still looking at land acquisition. We haven’t formalized a building committee. We did
meet with the DA last week and we will formulate a committee that will look at this project in
terms of getting the judges involved and the district attorney. I think a big contingency is what
the outcome of the legislative process will be in terms of financing, if any dollars will be
allocated to the County for this project.

After that we would look at finalizing a financial plan that could be presented to you or
would be presented to you and the last step in terms of moving this project forward would be
soliciting architectural and engineering services. And I want to mention also in your packets,
for each of the site plans that you did receive in your packet, there’s also an attached page that
shows some detail in terms of courtroom square footage and other items. We stand for
questions, Mr, Chairman, members of the Commission.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Joseph, for that great presentation.
Commissioner Vigil, then Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I need some
clarification with regard to the legislative funding that we’re seeking. If I recall correctly from
our legislative reception, we were going to be asking for three million for Santa Fe County and
then I think the $12 million request is also going before them. That’s only $15 million. Are we
just way off base, based on the cost estimates we’ve just heard?

MR. GUTIERREZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, originally when we
moved with this conceptual plan in terms of what we were looking at for our budget was
somewhere in the neighborhood of $40 million.. We presented to you last time in terms of that
there is a GRT in place that could be potentially allocated to this project, that 1/16. In talking to
Susan in Finance, what the bonding capacity would be on that would be about $20 million. So
the $20 plus potentially the $12 million would come up to $32 million. But I do have a meeting
with Susan and Roman in terms of looking at a financial package and other bonding capacity
the County might have in terms of moving forward with this project.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. And I think it’s really critical, Mr. Chairman
and Joseph, that we really are clear in the numbers before we go to the legislature. And I know
the legislators are being told repeatedly that construction costs are going up and that there are
unique construction costs for a judicial complex. So as much as we can be definitive and clear
about what the needs are for this project I think our chances of receiving funding for this project
are very good. However, I'm sort of taken a little bit aback by the fact that I'm seeing a $52
million number versus some of the initial forecasts we had. So as much as we can get that clear,
I think it will be important for our legislative delegation to know that. Thank you, Mr.
Chairman,

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Vigil. Commissioner
Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Just a couple of
quick questions, If my recollection serves me, when Judge Hall made his presentation before he
cautioned against combining the district attorney with the district court. Is that correct, Judge
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Hall? Or was I thinking of something different?

JIM HALL: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, it was an issue that we
raised. We would prefer it not be the case. My understanding is this approach would be having
them housed there temporarily in what might be expansion space for the court in the future and
at some other date they would move out. I can tell you we can live with that. It’s not the ideal.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Kind of like the temporary buildings on the
College of Santa Fe? Kind of like those?

JUDGE HALL: I had some other locations in mind. It’s not the ideal. It’s not
what we would prefer but if that’s what the County needs to do in connection with the project
I’'m sure we can put into place some plans to get rid of any conflicts. -

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Thank you, Judge. Back to the architect. Four
of the proposals show what appears to be the Anacon Building still in place. Is that where you
propose to move the district attorney’s office? To the Anacon Building?

MR. SCHIFF: Those diagrams show that it would be possible to leave that
building in place during construction or some time after that and use it as office space for the
County for whatever uses the County would desire. Certainly, it has some potential to become a
temporary location for the district attorney without really moving them from the site area. So
we did consider that.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So that’s a possibility.

MR. SCHIFF: It’s a possibility, yes.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: A separate building for the DA, which
wouldn’t be in the main facility, which might serve the district courts a little better.

MR. SCHIFF: Absolutely. And the one adjustment that might need to be made
there is to figure out a way to expand that building somewhat because it’s about 9,000 square
feet. So the district attorney’s space needs have already exceeded that 9,000 square feet. But all
things are possible. That could have a second floor addition put on it, for instance and double it
in square footage.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: In this part of the city, what’s the City’s
height limitation, zoning height?

MR. SCHIFF: I'd like to call in Jeff Sears from our Santa Fe office.

JEFF SEARS: Mr, Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, the heights are under the
purview of the Santa Fe Historic Design Review Board. What would take place is then an
evaluation of the buildings in the surrounding areas and then a height calculation would be
produced. We have not proceeded with that based on the process this project would need to
have defined in terms of the amount of City purview over this issue.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So there’s no current zoning like 51 feet that is
the level? If you were doing a commercial building on this site right now, there’s not a specific
height?

MR. SEARS: Under the DCD current zoning, I’m not sure if Don has that
figure. We do not have that figure.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: But the highest that you’re talking here is four
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stories. The Eldorado Hotel is four stories, I believe.

MR. SEARS: Six. The current City of Santa Fe zoning regulations are assuredly
going to be lower than the 50 feet or so of even a three-story building. Depending on what the
interpretation that comes back from the City of Santa Fe, it’s probably likely to be in the 28 to
36-foot range because it’s surrounded by very low buildings. This project will require a
variance if it is to be taken through the Santa Fe City approval process. .

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. So that’s good to know. So that’s kind
of a key issue to perhaps put on that last page of things to do. Because if it were determined that
this facility were subject to the City of Santa Fe’s review process, none of the proposals that
you have proposed here would probably meet that current requirement. Is that what you’re
saying?

MR. SEARS: Yes, Commissioner, that would be without getting a variance.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I understand.

MR. SEARS: In many of the courts projects that we’ve done around the state,
the counties have taken the position of working with cities cooperatively but working on a
collaborative basis rather than a strictly legal basis. So certainly it’s an issue that gets confronted
commonly with these kinds of projects. .

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. So kind of a gray area. Then the last
thing that I just wanted to emphasize is that downtown Santa Fe is short on parking, no matter
what you say. And I don’t know what the security issues would be about not having
underground parking for the public but I see that it represents about $3 million of the $56.5
million cost, so I guess when we’re talking such big numbers, $3 million doesn’t look like such
a big number to me anymore, only 5 percent of the project cost. Personally, I think we need to
look very carefully at parking and I think that it’s a point well taken that parking does preclude
expansion options. So we need to think about that as well, which in many cases seems to maybe
work in favor of the underground parking.

But no matter how we do this, as the City has seen, the parking has become the critical
path in their convention center project and anything that you talk about downtown, it seems like
parking becomes, one way or another, the critical path element in doing that. So we probably
ought to not blow off parking and jump right into the morass and start wrastling with the
parking issue, because it just always seems to be the thing that finally holds us up. Those are
some of my thoughts, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Sullivan. Commissioner
Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Gutierrez, have
you addressed the issue of energy efficiency and those issues that we’ve been talking about the
last few months with the County?

MR. GUTIERREZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Campos, we have not. We
would not probably address those issues until we get into the design phase. Again, this is just a
phase that talks about the size of the complex and the footprint that we have. But we would
definitely include that in terms of the A & E once we got out to RFP and structure a contract.
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COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay. They understand — I hope they
understand that it’s going to be a critical component of our assessment.

MR. GUTIERREZ: Yes, Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Campos, and this
contract that we have with the site feasibility study is not completed yet. It’s actually in place to
I believe the end of March.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Campos. Commissioner
Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman, Joseph, at one time we had
discussed other potential locations. Why was this the only one that was looked at?

MR. GUTIERREZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, I know that when
DCSW presented the site feasibility there were other sites that were presented, but it was my
understanding that the Commission was looking at the site downtown and that’s why we did the
test fit just for this site downtown. .

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. And then they - and I know we're
looking at expansion, but we’re going from eight to twelve courtrooms. Is that - what 2023, is
that what was on that one slide. Is that what’s projected in terms of the need for courtroom
space by 2023, is 12 courtrooms?

MR. DWOR: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, the needs assessment
that was done in 2004 projected a need of eight district courtrooms by the year 2013, increasing
to more at the year 2023, which on a national average is pretty reasonable. The need for judges,
obviously, comes from the amount of crime, the caseload, and population. So those
courtrooms, the district courtrooms in the program, eight initially and two in the future, which
is one reason why we positioned the 21,000 square feet for the district attorney initially to get
those future two courtrooms. There’s also four family courtrooms/hearing rooms in the initial
program. They’re a bit smaller. They’re about 1280 square feet where the district’s are 1800 to
2200 square feet. So they’re a bit smaller.

Initially, the year 2013, there’s a need for 12 - eight districts and four family and then
two additional are added as we go out.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: So the way you’re projecting this or actually
even designing it is that each judge will have their own courtroom?

MR. DWOR: Yes, one on one. Which is also pretty typical of the United
States. We’re working in many states throughout the country and it’s pretty typical. The
parking questions are very typical too, Commissioner Sullivan. They’ve got to be resolved. The
places we worked, maybe not as historical, but we've done a large courthouse in Annapolis, in
Anne Arundel County, Maryland, Coral Gables, Florida, St. John’s County, which is St.
Augustine, Florida. And parking in historic downtown areas is also always a critical element.
But another thing that I think is the right decision has been made is to keep the courthouse
downtown. We see a lot of counties where they go out to the suburbs and it’s detrimental to the
cities, obviously, the businesses, the lawyers that have offices, etc. So keeping the courthouse
in downtown, in my opinion is an excellent choice.
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COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Then, Judge Hall, you currently have, what?
Six judges? What'’s the size of your -

JUDGE HALL: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, there’s seven judges
in the First Judicial District. Judge Garcia’s main office is in TA. So there are six district judges
that are housed here. We have in addition two full-time hearing offices who conduct domestic
violence hearings and child support hearings. So effectively in Santa Fe we have eight judicial
officers operating. And Judge Garcia then of course is here from time to time.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. And then I guess the last thing is that
we’re pretty much assuming that somehow the Blue Monkey is going to be acquired or a part of
this scenario, right? As I look at this it’s part of this space, right?

MR. GUTIERREZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, if this scenario is
adopted by the Commission, and it doesn’t have to be adopted today, but if this is the direction
that we move based on the footprint that you’re looking at I think that we would need that
property.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: So yes. I guess this is the one option that
we’ve been presented to date. So is this what staff’s recommending?

MR. GUTIERREZ: Mr, Chairman, members of the Commission, I think if the
Commission wants this function to be in the downtown area, this is probably the most viable at
this time. I think staff will pursue the building code options we need to look at. Parking
options, in terms of the city. Those types of things. But in terms of the downtown area, given
this is the property the County owns at this time.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Thank
you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Montoya. Okay. Thank you
for the presentation and I believe that all the Commission is on the same page and we feel that
staff should just continue. Do you need us to pick one of these or not right now?

MR. GUTIERREZ: Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission, this was just
an informational piece, just to give a key piece of information before the legislative session
starts. And again, the study’s not complete but if we keep this project moving this is just to
keep you updated.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA Okay. Good.

MR. GONZALEZ: Mr. Chairman, part of this was just to demonstrate to you
that use of that site would be feasible for the purpose that you’ve asked us to look at it for.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, DCSW for the
presentation. Thanks, Joseph, Rudy.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: While we have Judge Hall here I _]ust would hke to
ask if he has any comments or recommendations based on this feasibility study in representing
the First Judicial District Court.

JUDGE HALL: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, I don’t think I do. I share
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the same concerns that you raised. The parking issue is an important one for us to consider and
T guess I would second the observations regarding the costs. And as you know, we’re meeting
with our local legislators tomorrow morning. What we are presenting is a request for an
additional $12 million and so we will continue to pursue that. That was a figure that we were
given after talking with County staff and I think it’s appropriate to simply go forward with that
figure at this point, so that’s what we’ll be presenting tomorrow and pushing during the session.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Mr. Chairman and Judge Hall, it has
occurred to me and our experience has been that every time we go into these projects escalate.
In consideration of that escalating eéxperience, has anyone contacted our congressional
delegation for some support with regard to this project?

JUDGE HALL: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, not that I'm aware of. We
certainly have not undertaken that. We have looked primarily to the County Commission who
has the legal obligation and then tried to assist with the monies that we’re going to seek from
the state. But ’m willing to talk to anyone that you like in connection with this, but we haven’t
taken that step.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And I think it’s
an option that the Commission should take a leadership role in too, with regard to this judicial
complex. I know that there are federal dollars that have been provided for building courthouses
throughout the nation. It isn’t a project that’s a high priority but I think our congressional
delegation should be apprised of this and at some level we should be in communication with
them as the escalation of these costs occur. Thank you, Mr, Chairman. Thank you, Judge Hall.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: You're welcome, Commissioner Vigil. And on that,
Judge Hall, we’ll go to Updates on various issues and 1 think Gerald is going to give us an
update on the Washington lobbyists which we’ve been trying to come forward with which
would possibly help us out with some money from the congressional delegation. So Gerald,
could you let us know what’s happening there?

MR. GONZALEZ: Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission, I’'ve
circulated to you a copy of a draft scope of work and request for deliverables for a federal
lobbyist. [Exhibit 4] My recollection was that the Commission had asked that we develop that
scope of work and then circulate it to you for your feedback, and then - it looks like
Commissioner Sullivan is still looking for his copy. You have one coming. Anyway, this is a
draft for you to take a look at and after you’ve had a chance to review it to give us your
feedback per your request so that we can continue to move forward with the RFP process.

I don’t need the feedback immediately but just wanted to make sure you have the copy
in front of you so that you can take and look at it in your leisure and provide us with your
comments. If you want to schedule it for discussion at the next BCC meeting we can do that
t0o, to move forward or you can give us your comments informally and we can move forward
that way in terms of preparing a final RFP scope of work.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I'd like to see — I haven’t gone through all of this yet
but I'd like to see, and I don’t know how the rest of the Commission feels but go through the
final RFP and then put that on the next, in the three weeks, put it on the agenda so that we can
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go out for an RFP.

MR. GONZALEZ: We can do that if you’ll give us your comments individually
after you've had a chance to go through it. We’ll compile all those and roll them into a
proposed final RFP for your review and approval at the next BCC meeting.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, any other comments?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman, I would support your
comments.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I also am in support of that.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Have we decided that you’re going to hire a
lobbyist? Has that decision been made?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: No.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: We're talking about different pros and cons of
different components of this scope of work but I just want to be sure we’re not getting the cart
before the horse. I think we also have to talk about whether or not we feel hiring a lobbyist is
beneficial.

MR. GONZALEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, I believe your
recollection is correct. The direction to us at staff level was put together the RFP. Let’s take a
look at it and then let’s decide whether we want to go forward with' it or not.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner. So that’s where we’re
headed.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: So the RFP will be on the next agenda?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: With out comments. So you’re wanting our comments
before it gets on the next agenda.

MR. GONZALEZ: Right.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: And if we don’t give you any comments -

MR. GONZALEZ: We'll still prepare an RFP.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: To put on the next agenda.

MR. GONZALEZ: But we’d like to have your comments in order to do that.
Then you’ll have it before you. You can discuss whether it makes sense and also whether you
want to move forward with the RFP.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So if you don’t hear from us, that doesn’t mean don’t
do anything.

MR. GONZALEZ: No.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Just go ahead and get something started for the next
meeting. _

MR. GONZALEZ: That’s how I understand your direction. .

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Judge and thank you
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all. Any other updates?
MR. GONZALEZ: I do have some other updates. I don’t know whether you
want me to go ahead and present those at this point. I can do that fairly quickly.
CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Go ahead.

XII. C. 3. Updates on Various Issues

MR. GONZALEZ: You had requested some information concerning the jail
consultant contract. This was a consultant to come in, take a look at the adult facility and make
sure that we as a county are moving in the right direction and taking the right steps as we take
over the adult facility. We have issued the RFP, We’ve gotten three responses to the RFP and
tomorrow at 2:30 the evaluation committee will meet to take a look at those responses. We
would have met before today but unfortunately our Deputy County Attorney had sort of the
same illness that’s been circulating throughout the whole County and he wasn’t able to make
our originally scheduled evaluation date. So that will occur tomorrow at 2:30.

Then I have also asked that there be circulated to you a draft resolution that was
proposed at a meeting with Los Alamos County yesterday. [Exhibit 5] As you know, Los
Alamos County has been visiting its brother and sister local governments to discuss how to deal
with a potential GRT surplus and the hope is that through that process, Los Alamos County, the
County of Santa Fe, Sandoval County, Rio Arriba County, the City of Taos, the City of
Espaiiola and the City of Santa Fe will all be able to come to some kind of consensus about
how the - what you mind call a windfall of GRT would be dealt with.

And it’s not clear exactly what the amount that that windfall would be as a consequence
of the fact that the lab manager at Los Alamos National Laboratories will be shifting from a
purely tax exempt status as an educational institution to a collaborative of three entities,
including one which is the University of California. But the anticipation is that there could be a
significant increase in the GRT that Los Alamos County receives as a consequence of that
change in the management of Los Alamos Laboratory. The concern, and I think commendably,
the concern of Los Alamos County is that if we don’t come up with a plan, then we’re leaving
that money out there potentLally to be picked off, if you will, by either the state legislature or
the executive branch, and used in other places than those that will be directly' impacted by the
change in laboratory management.

Some of the issues that were discussed at the meeting yesterday had to do with
transportation, economic development, technology transfer, loss of employment, change in
contracting processes and consequent loss of economic advantage to the surrounding local
governments, So what Los Alamos has proposed was that each of those local governments
they’re conversing with adopt a resolution similar to what has been passed out to you. They
were notified that we probably wouldn’t be able to adopt it until the next BCC meeting, but that
it be adopted and then be sent to the governor’s office and to the legislature, basically advising
them that we are in a collaborative process. We're asking them not to take any immediate
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action to deal with potential windfall GRT gains by Los Alamos County and let us work out a
plan and then bring it forward.

The thought is that each of those entities would adopt a resolution similar to what you
have in front of you. Then, in the meantime, the managers of all of those entities, the Town
Manager for Taos, the City Manager for Espafiola, the County Manager for Santa Fe, from
Los Alamos, Rio Arriba, Sandoval, would all get together and come up with a list of issues that
need to be addressed and then begin to quantify what the economic impacts are. We won’t even
know that until Taxation and Revenue makes their decision about how they’re going to impose
GRT on whatever entity it is that ultimately runs the lab. So that’s still up in the air.

But the thought is that we begin to move the process forward so we’re not caught flat-
footed once Taxation and Revenue makes that decision. Then following that, there would be a
subsequent joint resolution of all of the participating entities that would take further steps to
make recommendations to the legislature and the executive branch about how to deal with it.

So I've circulated that so you have an opportunity to take a look at it. Let me know if
you want it to come forward at the next BCC meeting so we can adopt it and pass it on.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Gerald, thank you for attending those meetings and I
would like to see this on the next meeting of the BCC. I don’t know how the rest of the
Commission feels. i

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I agree.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Ditto.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chairman, just a quick question for our
County Manager. Have you had an opportunity to discuss this issue with our legislative
delegation?

MR. GONZALEZ: We have with a number of members of the delegation.
Representative Jeanette Wallace was at the meeting yesterday. She attended a previous meeting
here in our County offices two weeks ago, along with Senator Phil Griego and I know that both
of them have also been talking to other members of the delegation because Representative
Jeanette Wallace mentioned that fact yesterday. She said her feeling was that the Santa Fe
delegation is poised to support this. It doesn’t mean that they’ll be able to keep other members
of the legislature from keeping their fingers off of it but at least we have a strong component of
the legislature that is prepared to advocate for what we’re trying to do here.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Are we going to — if it gets to the point where it
becomes realistic to believe that these monies will be kept locally, are we going to be looking at
local public works projects or a division between entities or still undecided?

MR. GONZALEZ: It’s still undecided. There have been discussions about a
number of things. Transportation could be handled in a number of ways. For example, we have
the Regional Transportation District that could potentially be a beneficiary of this. They talked
about other transportation possibilities. They’ve talked about joint entities that could operate to
do that, but at the same time they’ve also looked at the possibility of maybe just doing a per
capita kind of allocation based on the economic loss or potential economic loss of each of those
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other entities. The one thing that Los Alamos asks for is that they just be held whole in this
process so that they wouldn’t lose, but at the same time, whatever would come in over and
above what they’re currently receiving or could receive in the future, they want to share with
the rest of those entities. . -

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Any comment. Thank you. Anything else,
Gerald?

MR. GONZALEZ: Sure. Two othet quick items. Just so you know, at the staff
level we’re looking at — you just saw the presentation of the proposal with respect to the
judicial complex, but we are looking at an overall plan for future bonding and other financial
transactions on the County side. At some point we’ll be bringing that forward as an
informational briefing for you and also for your input so that we make sure that we’re headed in
the right direction. But we’re looking at how we can use bonding and other funding, GRT and
so forth, in order to fund all of the projects that we have on the slate right now for the County.
That would include BDD, it would include potentially Aamodt. It would include the judicial
complex, the future administrative complex, all of those items. We want to make sure that we
have a plan for dealing with them rather than getting in over our head before we realize that
we've done that. So we’re in the process of working on that.

And then the last item I just wanted to brief you on, we did have a presentation at a
senior staff meeting a couple of weeks ago from the state deferred compensation plan. And we
do not participate in that plan. We’re currently participants in the VALIC Plan. There are a
number of advantages to participating in the state sponsored plan. However, it would require a
resolution on the part of the County to dissolve the relationship with VALIC. It wouldn’t affect
any accounts that are there because VALIC would continue to hold them as deferred accounts
for employees, but it would give them some additional options in terms of deferred
compensation and deferred compensation investments using the state plan as opposed to the
County’s plan,

I wanted to get a sense of the Commission whether you would want to have a
presentation about the advantages of participating in the state plan. Currently we have, at last
count, 58 County employees who are participating in deferred compensation at one level or
another. Having participated at this point in three different plans, including the state sponsored
plan that’s administered by Nationwide, my personal assessment is that there’s much more
flexibility and more options available in the state sponsored plan. In part I think that’s because
there are so many participants at the state level that it allows them to leverage additional
benefits for purposes of deferred compensation that we as an individual county are unable to
access at this point.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Vigil, then Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you. Gerald, I would recommend that you do
bring a presentation forward with the state deferred compensation plan. I think we’ll be doing a
disservice to our employees without having that knowledge. I, as a state employee have
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participated in several and my experience has been that we really need to know all that’s
available before we can make an informed decision at this point in time. We don’t have that
information so I highly recommend you bring that presentation forward.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Vigil. Commissioner
Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I guess along those lines, why would we limit
it to what we are right now?

MR. GONZALEZ: Well, as I understand the state plan, you can either have the
state plan or your own plan. So the choice would be between one over the other. The VALIC
Plan -

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Oh, so you can’t have both.

MR. GONZALEZ: No. If you adopt the state plan then what that means is that
you sever the deferred compensation relationship, as I understand it, with VALIC, who’s the
current provider for those services. All the employees’ accounts that they have with VALIC
would remain there unless they wanted to transfer them over to the Nationwide Plan that’s the
administrator for the state plan. So they would have the choice of either leaving some or part in
the VALIC plan but all future deferments would then go into the state plan. So actually,
employees would have the benefit, which can be advantageous for certain purposes, for being
able to participate in two different deferred compensation plans.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you: Commissioner Campos.

* COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chairman, it seems to me if staff has
assessed this option and found it superior, I don’t think we need a presentation. I think a staff
assessment is sufficient for me. We have plenty of things to do. If there’s a staff assessment that
this plan is superior, let’s go for it. .

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Is that what you’re recommending, Gerald?

MR. GONZALEZ: That would be my recommendation if I were to make one.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So no presentation, just -

MR. GONZALEZ: What we can do is just bring forward the resolution and you
can discuss it at that point.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. That sounds good.

XII. D. Matters from the County Attorney
1. Resolution No. 2006-3. A Resolution Determining Reasonable

Notice for Public Meetings of the Board of County
Commissioners and for Boards and Committees Appointed by or
Acting Under the Authority of the Board of County
Commissioners

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, this is the annual Open Meetings Resolution,
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required by the Open Meetings Act. It requires any local public body like this body to annually
determine the applicable notice and agenda provisions that it will use in the upcoming year. I
have in your packet a resolution that is identical with last year’s resolution. It essentially
preserves the status quo which is that we will have two meetings a month, an administrative
meeting and a public hearing meeting like today’s meeting. We can have special meeting$ upon
three days notice and an emergency meeting on notice that can be given, given the type of
emergency.

It provides for the posting of agendas on the website and on the wall downstairs. It also
provides for notice of the meetings through our newspapers and radio stations. It provides for
closed meetings in the usual manner, just as we’re accustomed to doing here and that we’ve
done for the last year. The resolution on its face applies to all the boards and committees that
we have set up and whose members you appoint.

I have had some discussions with Commissioner Vigil concerning her desire that
agendas of meetings be published in their entirety in the newspaper like the City of Santa Fe
does. That’s not included in here but it would be an easy amendment if you desired to do that
and that could be amended into paragraph 4.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So Commissioner Vigil was talking about in the
newspaper? _

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Right.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: How about newspapers?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Part of the problem, Mr. Chairman, if I might be
able to respond with regard to this, can we amend this in the future or does it have to be
amended at this point in time? Because my request, I requested specific information and I know
there are staff people working out there. We don’t know what the costs are. We don’t know
what it’s going to mean to the process within the County Manager’s office with regard to what
kind of time line staff is going to be working with. None of that information is there, so I don’t
know that we’re ready to even make a decision with regard to that. I think there’s still a lot of
information that needs to be brought before us. I do highly recommend that we provide as
much notice as possible to the public and that is why I requested this. But at this point in time,
Mr. Chairman, without having the information on amending this, I would move that we accept
it as presented to us without any amendments.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s a motion and a second. Any discussion?
Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman, I’d just like to point out to the
Commission and staff that I believe in number 1, it talks about the two meetings and I believe
that we’ve been meeting on the last Tuesday, which is not always the fourth Tuesday as is
happening this month. So we need to make sure that we stick to the fourth Tuesday, as opposed
to the last.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Last Tuesday. That's when we’ve been doing
it is on the last Tuesday.
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COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I know. Exactly. And this says the fourth
Tuesday.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That’s an error.

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, this is how the policy has read for five or more
years, but I agree with you. We have been using the last Tuesday. So my suggestion would be
you just instruct me to reprint this first page with the word “last” in place of the word “fourth”
and go forward with this. If that’s the understanding of when the meetings are.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I would accept that as a friendly second to a motion.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Do we want to do that or do we want to go
with the fourth Tuesday?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: We’ve been doing it the fourth, right?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: No.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: The last.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Oh, the last. Okay. What would be the advantages?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman,

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: One of the things is I think they’ve structured
BDD meetings, some of the other meetings around that, that we have jointly with the City. So
if we go to the fourth, then we’d have a conflict with some of these other meetings. Not that
it’s something we couldn’t work out but it seems like it would just as easy to continue with the
last.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So do we want to amend the motion to say last? Which
Commissioner Vigil already did,.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Montoya, how do you feel?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: That’s fine.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. So that’s amended. Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Steve, on the agenda, item 4, paragraph 4, we
also have a resolution pertaining to the preparation of packet material and the timeliness of
getting that available to the public and to the Commission. Is that congruent with what we have
here? Is there any need to look at that? I’'m not sure that some of our newer Commissioners are
even aware of that resolution or ever seen it. But are we okay with that resolution in terms of
publishing agendas and so forth?

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, Mr. Gonzalez just told me
that we based the development of our calendar for the year that has all the various deadlines on
it that you’re referring to, based on the assumption that the meeting would be the last Tuesday
of the month. And every three months of course we have one of these longer months and
apparently the calendar has been developed and published based on that assumption.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Yes, my question is - I'm okay with the last.
I’m in favor of keeping it as the last. My question is on that other resolution that pertains to
having packet material ready for the Commission and the public by close of business on the
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Thursday before the Commission meeting. ‘

MR. ROSS: Yes, the calendar I'm referrmg to has all those deadlines on it,
including the packet deadlines.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. That’s fine. So there’s nothing in that
resolution that needs to be incorporated in this resolution. It’s a separate, stand-alone resolution.

MR. ROSS: No. It could be but it hasn’t been.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. I would suggest just for the information
of some of the newer Commissioners that we get a copy of that and provide that in the
mailboxes just so we can know what that says. It’s a pretty short resolution but it purposes to
keep the public informed and let everybody get packets on a timely basis, including the press
and the public.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: This is on number 4?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Well, that’s a good point. It’s not under
number 4. But if it were to be in this resolution, that’s where it would be. I was just saying that
we have a separate Commission resolution relating to when packet material is made available,
and that resolution says among other things that it’s made available by close of business on
Thursday before the Commission meeting. So we don’t say that anywhere in this open meetings
thing and I was just wondering if we needed to incorporate that in there and the answer I'm
getting is that it seems to be okay as a separate, stand-alone resolution. It’s already been
factored into the schedules that staff uses to bring packet material in.

The motion to approve Resolution 2006-3 passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

XII. D. 2, Resolution No. 2006-4. A Resolution Establishing Rules of Order
for Santa Fe County Boards Repealing Resolution No. 2004-
62,2000-164, 1999-154, and Any Resolution Inconsistent
Herewith

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, this is another one of those housekeeping items that
comes up periodically. It’s not always handled at the first of the year, but I thought this would
be a good opportunity to consider one particular amendment to the rules of order and that is one
that has become more common during the last year, and that is the motion to reconsider. So the
proposed resolution that’s in front of you includes a new paragraph, paragraph 8 on page 5in
Section 5, Motions, that permits explicitly a motion to reconsider.

I bclieve that the prior rules of order implicitly permitted a motion to reconsider be
made but it wasn’t discussed, and the general guidelines for making such a motion were not
included in our prior rules of order. I recommend that if we’re going to have motions to
reconsider - we had one this evening - that we have some guidelines. Paragraph 8 is the
result of my research into such motions in Robert’s Rules of Order and it essentially says you
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can make a motion to reconsider. You can make a motion to reconsider an item on the
administrative agenda at the next administrative agenda, and you can make a motion to
reconsider a motion on this agenda, the land use agenda, at the next land use meeting.

If you want to make a motion to reconsider an item on a special meeting, you need to
make that at the next meeting, whatever that it, administrative or regular, The paragraph I
drafted up here restricts a motion to reconsider somewhat, and this is consistent with Robert’s.
Normally you can’t make a motion to reconsider any matter upon which you’ve had a motion
to reconsider previously. You can’t have two motions to reconsider, just one. And you can’t
have a motion to reconsider on a motion to adjourn, a motion to table, a motion to take a
recess, a motion to reconsider, a motion to approve the agenda, a motion to amend the rules of
order, or a motion to appoint a person to a board or committee. Those are typical; those are
what Robert’s has provided for for several hundred years.

The final concept to remember in this paragraph is I have included language restricting
the use of a motion to reconsider to this Board and this Board only, not to any of the subsidiary
boards like CDRC or any of the other boards that you appoint for the simple reason that were a
motion to reconsider permissible in one of those subsidiary boards, it would stretch the process
out potentially interminably and complicate noticing and all the other things that we do to get
things ready to present to you. So I thought it wasn’t probably a very good idea procedurally to
have such a mechanism available in the lesser boards that you appoint.

What we’ve also done is every time we revisit this the Legal Department takes the
opportunity to clean up some of the language which we’ve also done, and there’s some minor
clarifications provided to strengthen the rules even further.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Speaking of motions, can I get a motion?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I'll move for approval as presented.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Motion and second. Any discussion? Commissioner
Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: A couple of questions, Mr. Chairman, on this.
Let me start with changing votes. We don’t address anywhere the issue of changing votes that 1
can see.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: What page are you on?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I’m not on any page because we don’t address
it. I know I’ve seen it on the EZA happen and apparently the City does it and I'm not sure
whether we have done it or whether we should do it. I know in some cases elected officials will
change votes at the end of a vote in order that they can be in the affirmative, so they can bring a
motion back for reconsideration, or they may change their vote just for some public reason. If
they’re defeated four to one, they may decide, what the heck, I'll be in the majority and I'll
change it to five, just to provide some support to the majority of the Commission.

So what’s your thoughts on changing votes?
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MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, theoretically, under
Robert’s and all the other rules of order that I've looked at, you’re supposed to take the vote
simultaneously or by roll call vote. There shouldn’t be any changing of votes that occurs. The
concept that you described is present in the new paragraph 8. It does require that a maker of a
motion to reconsider be on the prevailing side of the motion and that’s one of the thing you’ve
observed. But I don’t think it would be in order, and the chairman should probably restrict the
changing of votes should they occur. I think the vote needs to be just taken once.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. Well, that happened of course with the
City on the Walmart project and it also happened during my tenure on the EZA by a City
representative. ) -

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: They don’t follow Robert’s Rules?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Well, I don’t know whether it’s Robert’s
Rules or not. We don’t have a sergeant at arms or anything, but all I can say is that has
happened. So if you’re confident enough that Robert’s Rules says you can’t do it then we
should enforce that I guess in all of our meetings.

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, our rules are not Robert’s
Rules of Order. We have our own rules. The EZA has its own rules as well but neither of
them, in my opinion permits folks to change votes in the middle of taking a vote and the
chairman of both of those bodies is vested with the necessary authority to enforce the proper
takings of votes and I would encourage chairs to do that if there’s a feeling that somebody is
engaging in an improper activity the chair should police that.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So your opinion is that after the vote’s been
taken, no one changes their vote.

MR. ROSS: As soon as the chair calls the result that’s the end of the matter.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. And even though we don’t address that
in our rules of order and we don’t use Robert’s Rules of Order you feel that’s clear enough that
it doesn’t need to be in here.

MR. ROSS: Well, it could be in here. I’m not sure it needs to be though. 1
think the chairman has adequate authority in here to police those kinds of tactics.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, I just wanted to get it on the record.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I think it is in here, Mr, Chairman, if I may.
Under the protocol under the role of the chair, under E. 7 on page 2. It does say that the role of
the chair is to announce the results of all votes.

MR. ROSS: Right.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: So I believe that that’s covered in that
sentence there.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. I've never experienced it, I don’t
remember experiencing it on the BCC. I have experienced it on the EZA and I know the City
does it so they apparently take a different view of Robert’s Rules of Order than you do, for
whatever reason. L

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: It was evidenced at our last RPA meeting
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also. ,
COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And at the RPA meeting.
CHAIRMAN ANAYA: They started changing their votes? I think that’s

confusing. '

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Well, I just bring it up. If we feel comfortable
that we’re covered then I'll move on. On item 7, ending debate in voting, if the vote results in a
tie and one or more members are absent for a reason other than voluntary or involuntary
disqualification the item shall be tabled until the next meeting at which a greater number of
members are present, or a special or emergency meeting if necessary.

Now, I want to make something clear. That says if the vote results in a tie. If there
were three Commissioners attending that meeting, which would be a quorum, and a particular
issue was voted 2-1, then that would be the end of that issue. Is that correct?

MR. ROSS: Yes. '

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. So the only instance when we would
table automatically would be in the case of a tie. So that could only be two to two. Obviously it
couldn’t be one to one; we wouldn’t have a quorum. Okay. Just wanted to clarify that, And
then going down under paragraph 8, about in the middle of the paragraph, I think you’ve left
out the word be. It’s nine lines down in paragraph 8. Paragraph 8 is all new language. It says,
“and a vote on a motion to reconsider shall only made when the matter is placed on the agenda
for reconsideration.” There should be a “be” in there.

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, that’s correct.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And then the only other question I had is when
we pass an ordinance or I guess any action, there’s a 30-day period for that to take effect once
it’s filed in the County Clerk’s office. Is that a result of our rules of order or is that a state
statutory provision?

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, there are a number of state
statutes and it depends on what you’re doing, but you’re right. State statutes require like for
example the bond ordinance we passed tonight. It has a 30-day period after it’s recorded with
the County Clerk that certain actions could be taken with respect to it. It's different with zoning
ordinances and a different requirement. For example, in zoning ordinances, there’s a
requirement of publication, but in general, that’s correct.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, so these are all state statutes. So there’s
nothing we need to have in here that says 30 days or if we wanted to make it 15 days, we
couldn’t do that.

MR. ROSS: That’s correct.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. Because I think 30 days is too long, but
if we can’t change it then we can’t change it. Those are the only questions I had, Mr.
Chairman. Other than that one typographical change.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you. Commissioner Montoya, did you have
anything?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I just have also probably a typographical
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error. On page 3, on the top on H, under decorum. The chair will assure that these rules are
fully complied with at all Board meetings. I would just suggest maybe adding meetings at the
end.
COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Sounds good.
MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, I agree. It should probably be Board meetings.
COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: That’s all I had, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Ever{thing’s okay with the seconder?

The motion to approve Resolution 2006-4 passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Do we need to go into executive session?

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, yes. We need an executive session on pending or
threatened litigation and briefly on a discussion on the purchase, acquisition and disposal of
water rights.

XII. D. Matters from the County Attorney
1. Executive session
a. Discussion of pending or threatened litigation
b. Discussion of possible purchase, acquisition or dlsposal of real

property

Commissioner Montoya moved to go into executive session pursuant to NMSA
Section 10-15-1-H (7 and 8) to discuss the matters delineated above. Commissioner
Campos seconded the motion which passed upon unanimous roll call vote with
Commissioners Campos, Montoya, Sullivan, Vigil and Anaya all voting in the
affirmative.

[The Commission met in executive session from 5:30 to 7:00.]

Commissioner Vigil moved to come out of executive session having discussed
only the matters outlined in the agenda, and Commissioner Sullivan seconded. The
motion passed by unanimous voice vote. '

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I know we’re going to go into XIII. Public Hearings,
but before we go into the Housing Department, I know there are some people here wanting to
talk on the ordinance about hot water recirculation systems and I believe that - what did we
not do right, Steve?

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, there was a not adequate notice in the newspaper of

tonight’s hearing, so we need to postpone that to the next land use meeting. I'll make sure that
the information gets properly published for that.
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CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, so we need to get a motion to table this.
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: So moved.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s a motion and a second. Any discussion?

The motion to table consideration of the recirculation ordinance passed by
unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Joseph and Diane, thank you for being here. I know
that I asked you to be here but it was our error and hopefully you’ll be back when it comes
before the Commission. Thank you.

XTI, PUBLIC HEARINGS,
C. i
1. ' Santa Fe County Ordinance No. 2006-__ An Ordinance

Requiring Affordable Housing In Projects and minor Projects
Developed within the Central Area of the County, Creating the
Position of Affordable Housing Administrator, Providing for
Enactment of Affordable Housing Regulations, Providing for
Incentives to Ameliorate the Cost of Providing Affordable
Housing, Ensuring Long-Term Affordability, Providing for
Alternate Means of Compliance and Means to Address Hardship
Situations, Amending Ordinance Nos. 1996-10, 1997-03, 2000-13,
2001-7, and 2002-1, Repealing Section K of Ordinance no. 2002-
12, and Repealing Ordinances No. 1997-02, 1997-10 and 2000-11
(FIRST PUBLIC HEARING)

MR. GONZALEZ: Members of the Commission, you’re correct. It’s the first
of at least two public hearings. Two public hearings of course are required for adoption of an
ordinance by the Commission. I'll comment shortly on the possibility of after the conclusion of
the two public hearings, possibly even having a final wrap-up, not hearing, but a final work
session of the Commission to adopt the proposed ordinance. Outstanding currently as issues that
have been given some staff focus and that have been addressed by the Commission and may
warrant additional discussion and will probably receive additional discussion this evening are
the issues of the incentive applicability. The County staff has taken a look at revenue impacts
with respect to incentives. We do have some preliminary information. It’s still being refined but
that’s the memorandum that’s been passed out to you analyzmg revenue impacts based on
potential application of incentives.

Also still out there I think, that will receive some additional comments and discussion
this evening will be the four tiers versus three tiers of income ranges and how those are
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proportioned out. There is a requirement for a map that would cover the area in which the
proposed ordinance would apply. We are working with GIS to prepare that map. We don’t
have anything this evening in a definitive form to be able to put in front of the Commission, but
there may be some additional discussion of exacily where to apply the ordinance.

Also, one of the issues that we believe will merit additional discussion and comment are
the alternative means of compliance and how that would be applied, not only within the area,
the central area covered by the ordinance and in other areas. Staff has not analyzed for example
the potential impact of alternative means of compliance with respect to movement of affordable
units outside of what are currently the County growth areas. So that’s something that at the staff
level we’ll continue to take a look at, but again, it’s going to depend on how the incentives are
being applied by the proposed ordinance and the issue there is just ensuring that if we have
potential growth areas as we apply the ordinance, that the alternative means of compliance don’t
begin to squeeze the affordable units out of there into other areas that might create scattered
development in ways that are not wanted by the County.

We also need to move the regulations on track with the ordinance. Again, this is going
to require having a better fix on what the ordinance says. That’s why I commented on the
possibility of a wrap-up study session and adoption session after the conclusion of the two
public hearings, because staff will need to take what you have finally decided ought to go into
the ordinance and distill that into the regulation form, And I think the commitment that we’re
trying to keep here is that we will bring regulations forward at the same time as we bring the
ordinance forward so people can plan with certainty on what the impact of not only the
ordinance but the regulations is going to be.

There is a subsequent ordinance that will come later. That’s the fundmg ordinance that
will deal with the fund that would be funded by whatever revenues are generated through this
ordinance. And then just a reminder, at this point, we’re talking about regulation of lots and not
buildings per se. Those are kind of my initial comments. Again, as I said, we’re here to take
the public input and staff of course also stands ready to respond to your questions as we go
through the public input. If you want additional questlons answered at the end, we’ll be glad to
do that as well.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Gerald. Okay, this is a public hearing.
Who would like to start off. The podium is yours, whoever would like to start off. Come on
up, sir.

CHRIS TAFOYA: I’m Chris Tafoya, and I reside at 3375 Avenida San Marcos
here in Santa Fe. As the past housing director for the City of Santa Fe for 27 years, I've
worked in the trenches with the ultimate in affordable housing as Robert does on a day-to-day
basis. But first of all, I think we need to get away from the word affordable housing. I've been
trying to get a new buzzword for years, and that’s not a good word. It doesn’t work and it
doesn’t apply to us.

My only suggestion with this plan was the 30 percent, and I've shopped it to the City
but I think it’s such a simple plan that they don’t want to understand it or they don’t want to
grasp it. I would suggest that we do a 30 percent, or part of 30 percent into raw land, develop
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infrastructure lots and that’s it. And I think what that does is three things: It promotes economic
stability, it promotes small contractors to be able to do their own work, local financing with
local banks here in town instead of the developer bringing in out of town money to do all these,
but most of all what it does is it creates cultural identity in Santa Fe, in Santa Fe County, where
we have a history of building our own homes. And if the County sets aside a certain amount of
just raw land, develops infrastructure, then I think it gets everybody involved and of course
anybody that gets it would be abiding by the covenants of the County or the Commission, or of
the development of that area. But I think it brings home building back where it should be, in the
hands of whoever has the capacity to build.

And Santa Fe is noted for craftsmen and tradesmen that can do their own work and the
families that will participate in that. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Mr, Tafoya. What do you recommend us
call it then? ' :
MR. TAFOYA: They call it affordable but it’s not really affordable. I’'ve
thought of a thousand words and I still can’t figure it out.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you for your comments, Chris. Okay, anybody
else? If you all would come forward and maybe sit in the front, that will give me an indication
of how many people want to speak.

IKE PINO: Hello, Mr. Chairman. How are you? I guess I don’t have to swear
to tell the truth tonight. Mr. Chairman, just a couple of comments. First of all, I've been
involved in the issues around affordable housing in this community for 20 years, either in the
government sector or the private sector, and it’s my opinion, it’s a personal opinion that the
market in Santa Fe can’t provide housing that’s affordable to many of our citizens. Santa Fe has
just reached that level of popularity, if you will, where people are willing to pay just about
anything for just about anything. That makes it impossible to hold prices at a level where other
folks that need the help can actually get into a house they can afford.

So an affordable housing program, to my way of thinking makes sense. To my way of
thinking, having it in areas of the county where you can partner with those of us that are
engaged in the process of building homes and communities makes a lot of sense. And that’s
what we view this whole process as being. I want to commend this Commission for being very
prudent and judicious and moving slowing, but all the time making progress on this ordinance.
When we came and we asked you if we could have some time to meet with the task force and
the staff you granted that. You’ve had two or three study sessions. There’s just been
accessibility on all levels and we appreciate that and we’ll continue to work with that because
Gerald pointed out that there are a number of issues still unresolved or that need a little more
work, and to the extent that we can offer any input to that or observations that might be of some
use for the ordinance, we’re going to continue to do that until you finally vote and adopt the
ordinance.

Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, we remain available as members of the building
community and development community to work on this issue because while we might be
viewed as the big, bad developers out there, we are part of this community and our residents
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are part of this community, and we need to figure out the best way to make these types of
programs work. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Pino. Commissioner Duran.

PAUL DURAN: Good evening, Commissioners. Nice to see you all. I just have
a few questions relative to the ordinance. The first one is, did I understand that the 30 percent is
probably easier for those who own property in areas where there’s imported water because
there’s a density bonus, or my understanding is that there would be a density bonus to meet that
30 percent requirement. But I’'m wondering how does the 30 percent apply to an area outside of
the areas that actually have imported water, or areas that don’t have imported water? Because
there are some properties out there in neighborhoods that are close to undeveloped lands that
don’t want to see any increased density and if a density bonus is the process that you use to get
that 30 percent, how do you deal with it in areas where there isn’t imported water?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Do we want to answer those questions or are we just
taking—

MR. DURAN: Oh, is this just a comment? Okay, then I can turn it into a
comment.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: That would be easier.

MR. DURAN: Then I think that if the way that you get to that 30 percent is by
density bonus, then I don’t think it really works in those areas where there is not imported
water, and perhaps another way of doing that is to implement a fee-in-lieu-of, so that those that
can’t provide - where neighbors don’t want increased density you have the process of the fee-
in-lieu-of that somebody can contribute to the affordable housing effort and everything pretty
much stays the same in terms of density in those areas.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you. And that was former Commissioner
Paul Duran, and if you would all just introduce yourself. We might know who you are but the
listeners — If you would just state your name.

MS. VAZQUEZ: Good evening. My name is Rosanna Vazquez. I'm here on
behalf of many of my clients and my clients range from the small-lot family transfers and your
small subdivisions to your larger subdivisions. So I come before you to talk to you a little bit
about some of the concerns that we’ve brought with respect to the ordinance.

I want to begin by saying that there is a very, very positive point to this whole process
as I’ve mentioned, and that is that my clients and the people I represent, and this County staff
and the County Commission have in common the goal to provide affordable housing in the
county. We came forward not to fight the 30 percent. We came forward not to argue against
what was going on. We came forward to become a partner with this Commission and this
County to put together an ordinance that would work. So we hope to bring to you, as we’ve
done through the study sessions, practical applications of this ordinance to different sized
subdivisions.

With that, I just wanted to make a couple of point with regard to the incentives. The
concern that we’ve got with respect to this ordinance as it is submitted in your packet is that
many of the incentives are not being applied to different levels. And I’m going to start out with
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level service 1 and level service 2, which is your urban growth areas. And your urban growth
areas are going to produce 90 percent, approximately, of all the affordable housing and all the
development is in that area. And the big bulk of that is the College District. Under the current
ordinance, under level service 1, we're allowed a density bonus. But in the College District,
you don’t need a density bonus because you have a minimum density there. The only incentive
you’ve got are in your major growth areas where most of your development is coming is the
water incentive. No other incentives in the ordinance apply to level service 1.

And I ask you to consider putting back those incentives for level service 1 because if the
goal, the ultimate goal here is to create affordable housing and your growth areas are creating
90 percent of your development, instead of taking away incentives, the partnerships should be
to try to create more incentive and create more development in that area so that we can create
more affordable housing. That’s-with respect to level service 1 and level service 2.

The way the ordinance is written with respect to level service 3, 4 and 5 is precisely
what Commissioner Duran stated earlier. How do you apply a density bonus to that
development? Under the ordinance right now you don’t. A density bonus is not allowed in level
service 3, 4 and 5. The only incentives that are allowed for them are a waiver of development
fees and smaller lots, assuming you can meet Environment Department regs.

T would ask you to consider that all of the incentives, including the density bonus be
allowed in level service 3, 4 and 5 with the caveat that they prove up water and with the caveat
that they meet the Environment regs, so that they have that ability. Because the density bonus in
level 3, 4 and 5 is the biggest incentive that you can give in that area. I think you will be
protected if you required proving up water, a 100-year water supply, and meeting the
regulations.

Commissioners, we’ve worked very hard with staff and we do commend you for the
work that’s happened and we would commend staff for all the work that they’ve done. We'd
like to continue working with everybody to see if we can reach a compromise with respect to
the incentives. By applying the incentives to all the levels, we’re allowing for the maximum
amount of affordable housing to come forward and that is after all the ultimate goal that this
Commission wanted in the affordable housing ordinance and we would like to work with you
on that. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Ms. Vazquez.

ANN LACY: My name is Ann Lacy. I'm a county resident and I’m on the
board of the Santa Fe Land Use Resource Center. And like some of the other speakers I
commend you for working so hard to develop affordable housing in the county. When I
actually asked myself what is really important in terms of the things that we can do in the
county, one thing I think is the idea of building stability in our community. And stability in
housing moves right into stability in the workplace, stability in schools and our educational
system, and the ways that we as a community share and depend upon each other. So I think
what you’re doing is putting together something that’s very, very basic to a community so I'm
very excited that in this process, the Commissioners and the County staff, developers, and the
rest of us in the county are able to enter into a process to solve some very basic and needed
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problems. Thank you.
, CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Ann.

REBECCA FRENKEL: Good evening. My name is Rebecca Frenkel and I'm
here representing the League of Women Voters. Even though I live in the city I'm still a
resident in the county and I’m very interested in what you do as I have been for the last eight
years. This is an issue that the League has been interested in. Three years ago we looked very
carefully at what were the needs in the city, what were the opportunities for people to buy
homes, and then last year we looked at the studies and followed the findings of the task force,
which you so wisely appointed, and looked then at how could the County help meet some of the
needs of our citizens to have a home.

There are a couple of things that I would just like to bring up. First I want to, like
everyone else, congratulate you for the effort because I've had an opportunity to come to at
least parts of your work sessions, and I tell you, if people don’t know it, you guys really work
hard. And this has not been an easy job for you.

A couple of things I want to ask about, or at least comment on, is this idea that you put
a lien on the house when someone buys it. I hope that after you’ve had some experience with
this that you will relook at that and see what kind of an effect it’s had on those citizens who
have taken advantage of this program. I’'m saying this because one of the requirements is that -
or regulations will be that they may only buy their first home through this program. A young
couple with one child, six or seven years down the road they have three children and they really
need a different home. But if they have not been able to build up any equity to speak of in the
home in which they’ve been buymg, then it’s going to be really difficult for them to buy that
second home.

So after a while, I hope you will review that program and see how it works. I
understand that there certainly will be a need for you to build up your trust, your affordable
housing trust so that you can continue this program, but I did want to ask you to keep that in
mind. The other thing is on the alternative means of compliance. I am a little concerned about
including a land donation and offsite construction, because one of the goals that housing folks
usually think is important is that you have a mixed neighborhood. And I can see with offsite
construction without a lot of care that you could forego having a mixed neighborhood unless
you require that there be that mixed neighborhood in your offsite construction.

Perhaps your ordinance does or will require that, but I hope that in another couple of
years after this has had some time that you will also go back and look at those alternative means
of compliance. Thank you for all the work you’ve done and for putting this forward for the
people in Santa Fe County.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Rebecca, and thank the League of Women
Voters for being so interested and concerned. Mike. ,

MIKE LOFTIN: My name’s Mike Loftin and you’ve seen me up here before.
I’ll try to keep it brief. I really want to thank a lot of people for their hard work on this. I want
to thank the Commission for all your work in the numerous study sessions that you’ve had. 1
think you’ve really dug into this and I think we have a pretty good understanding of what this
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ordinance is and I think we’ve made a ton of progress. I also want to thank County staff for all
the hard work that they’ve done on developing this, and the Housing Authority staff, Robert
Anaya and others who have worked a lot on this.

I also want to thank the Affordable Housing Task Force that spent a lot of time on this
as well, many of whom are in the audience today, for all their hard work grappling with a lot of
these issues. I think they were the real issues. Like I said, I think we’ve made a lot of progress
on this. I think we’re about 95 percent there. I think we have an ordinance that seems to work,
there’s wide agreement on it. I’m excited about it. You can see that we’re heading towards the
end here.

I think there are some issues that came in the-last study session. Gerald mentioned some
of them. The whole incentive thing of figuring out how that works and that was kind of - a
new issue is that the right thing between service areas and income ranges. Where should the
incentives apply? I think that obviously ~ it still seems like that’s hanging out there a little bit.
We need to work on that. There’s also looking closely at the ordinance, there’s some technical
changes that I don’t think are major ones. We’ve met with Steve Ross about some of those. We
just need to clean up and clarify some of the language. Nothing policy change-wise but I think
there’s some stuff that will make it easier to use and a little clearer. But I think that’s all very
do-able. ‘

We spent so much time on the nitty-gritty of this, on what’s the incentive, and how does
the lien work and all this kind of detail. I’d like to take just a moment and get back to why
we’re doing this. We’re doing it for very good reasons and I just want to remind everybody
who’s here today that we have a huge problem here. We can spend a lot of time talking about
what’s the cost of doing this and we also need to talk about what’s the cost of not doing
something along these lines.

The median price of a home in Santa Fe County now is over $360,000. You need about
a $98,000 income to buy that house. 81 percent of people living in Santa Fe County cannot buy
that house. 81 percent cannot buy a median price home. So if we don’t figure out a way to get
more affordable housing, more workforce housing we just have a huge problem. We’re going
to have a problem recruiting nurses to our hospitals, teachers to our schools, sheriffs or Public
Safety Department. So what we’re doing here is there’s a lot of technical stuff and we have to
do a good job on that but I just want to remind us all that the reason we’re doing this - there’s
very good reasons behind this and I want to commend the Commission for really digging into
one of the key issues in Santa Fe, and really grappling with something and I think by the time
this is all over and the hearings are done and a vote is taken I'm pretty confident that we’re
going to have a very good ordinance and people who were born and raised in Santa Fe can own
a home in Santa Fe again. Thank you very much for your time.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Mike.

DEACON ANTHONY TRUJILLO: Good evening. I'm Deacon Anthony
Trujillo. I'm currently assigned to Our Lady of Guadalupe Parish here in Santa Fe. In fact I ran
over here from the parish. I've got 100 kids over there that I’m going to have to run right back
after this. But this is such an important issue. I also represent out parish on what’s called the

00279070 TATA0ODHE MEATS D4AE



Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of January 10, 2006
Page 55

Santa Fe Partnership for social justice, which is made up of the majority of the Catholic
churches here in town. And we have already taken a stand. We did with the City and we will
with the County also in favor of the affordable housing.

To us it becomes a family issue. I know several families now that have to share a home
because by themselves they can’t afford one in this community, whether they be in the county
or whether they be in the city. So this kind of an issue becomes very important to us and I also
want to thank all those who are responsible for bringing this forward and all those who have
worked on this because it is such an important issue. Again, it also addresses some of the social
justice concerns within the Catholic community because a lot of our parishioners are from the
lower income level, especially here at Guadalupe where 75 percent of our parishioners are
immigrant and in some cases you’ll find four families sharing one home because one family
alone can’t do it.

So you’re having people that are, just to be able to afford to live in this community
having to work two, three or four jobs. The problem with that is that there’s nobody home to
welcome the kids when they get out of school. So anything that you all can do to help in that -
what it really does is it brings back the family unit - would be greatly appreciated. Thank you
for your time.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Deacon.

OUIDA MCGREGOR: My name is Quida McGregor and I’ve been here before
you as well on this issue. One thing I'd like to talk about, two of them, actually. I want to add
to the praise that you’ve all had. You can all go home and feel quite liked tonight for the
amount of praise you’re going to get, and to your staff. I want to tell you that working with the
County staff was an absolute joy. Robert and Diane managed to put things together in a
comprehensive and complex way that made it possible for us to understand what they were
analyzing.

I think that you should look very hard at their incentives. They weighed very carefully
the cost of the incentives and what it brought and what the developer needed to contribute, and
I think they’ve done a remarkable job on that, using many of the developers’ own figures on
development to do so.

And then finally, I want to tell you that I know that this is going to be an important step
in County housing, but I want you to know that we’re probably all going to be back, because
we have a continuum of housing to talk about and we can’t forget. We have homeless people
who need to be moved into more stable apartments and then perhaps into long-range leases. We
have elderly people who have very specific physical needs and we need to be able to meet those
needs. We have young people who need temporary and other housing, and we must look, once
we are providing people their homes, we must come back and recognize all of the
unconventional and other kinds of continuums we need to provide homes for people in this
area. I thank you again, Robert, and I guess Diane’s not here. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you.

LYNN CANNING: Hi everybody. I'm Lynn Canning and I served on the RPA
task force and the County task force. And I want to thank you all - the staff, the
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Commissioners, and fellow members of the task force. I’m actually reading a letter this evening
from a builder friend of mine who had a family illness and wasn’t able to read it himself. This
is Lynn as David Bimbaum. :

Greetings. 1 am a licensed general contractor working in the Santa Fe area and have
been since 1985. I believe that this increase in requirement in affordable housing is appropriate
and is an important step toward maintaining the character of the city and enhancing its
desirability as a unique and healthy human environment. And by the city he also obviously
includes the county and our whole community.

One of my long-time employees who is married, has children, is at least a third
generation Santa Fean and has worked for the same local employer for over 15 years has had to
move to Rio Rancho last year and now has to commute almost an hour each way. He was able
to buy four times as much land, a two-car garage and almost twice the heated space for the
same price by moving to Rio Rancho. What is a shame is that this type of individual and his
family are forced out of our community by the high cost of housing. We definitely need to do
more to make housing more affordable and requiring developers to help is a fair exchange for
the privilege of making a lot of money by further burdening our infrastructure and services. He
just closes by saying that as a builder he absolutely believes that it is in his best interest and the
community’s best interest, and believes that he makes enough of a profit to be able to afford the
less financially fortunate. Sincerely, David Bimbaum. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you very much.

CAROLYN SIGSTEDT: Carolyn Sigstedt. Well, I think this ordinance is long
overdue and the timing of it is really important because in my opinion, you’ve got a number of
developments in the process that I think should even be held in abeyance until this ordinance is
passed so that they will have to comply to it. It’s easy though to pass an ordinance that doesn’t
have any teeth. And so I don’t want you to pass something that we can all talk about but get
around. :

We all know that in this community the folks that have made the most money over the
last number of years have been developers. Real estate is an unbelievable - well, it’s just
escalated over the years. So these folks in this industry should be very grateful for living in this
region and should have a lot to give back. I also think that development in the future will be
very, very expensive and a lot of that, we both know, deals with the infrastructure. Mainly
water, but other things. Waste systems and so forth, that we need to put in place. And I really
want the county to run.

So if development is expensive what ends up happening, especially if we get into
transferring of water and so forth, then we’re talking about large-scale, very high-end
development usually. Because it’s the way the numbers crunch out. If you’re just a businessman
you have to build these kind of trophy, large-scale homes to have the bottom line balance in
terms of what you put into these projects. And then the scale of these projects are also huge.
And we’ve seen that over and over again at the county. In fact more so than the city, in my
opinion. So this is something we have to guard against.

What we have to ask ourselves is is this what we want? In other words, if you have a

9000790720 THTICOHE AdATD 248



Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of January 10, 2006
Page 57

development coming up and you say that you have a policy at the County that no one can have
over .25 acre-feet, and yet developments come up wanting more. Let’s say .45. Is this correct?
Ts this just? And doesn’t more water mean a larger scale, which also creates an economic divide
in our community, that we don’t want to continue to have grow.

So I guess what I'm saying is that part of this ordinance, where you put here in red that
all legal lots subsequent to the adoption of the TAP community plan will limit water use to a
maximum of .25 acre-feet per year. All existing undeveloped legal lots of record will follow
this same standard. That’s crucial. If you’re going to talk about affordable housing, you always
have to talk about water too. And if you limit the amount of water, then the scale of your
affordable housing with your non-affordable housing will complement each other and not insult
each other, and we don’t have tg talk about developments paying fees so that lower income
people can build their houses somewhere else and create a barrio in our community.

We can actually begin to grow slowly and consciously a health community. But I would
ask you that this ordinance have teeth and that the ordinance around water use, .25, have teeth
as well. And then I would also ask that all the developments in process now be held in abeyance
until this ordinance is passed. Thank you and congratulations.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Carolyn.

JAMES BORREGO: Mr. Chairman, County Commissioners, we’ve worked
long and hard through our consultants, with County staff in trying to craft an ordinance which I
think is a workable part of creating affordable housing. Some of the key elements that I'd like
to really focus on is the additional workforce housing, which is the fourth tier. That gives
people who would typically be condemned to living in an affordable housing a place that they
can move up to and possibly make-it to the next level in affordable housing.

I"d really like to thank County staff. They’ve been very receptive to a lot of our ideas
and those things that make construction difficult. One of the items that I would like to have the
Commission consider is Section 4.D'which addresses the proportionate spreading out of
affordable housing within a development. I think that that needs to be considered very carefully
because in several large developments where lots sometimes exceed 2.5, 5, 10-acre tracts, they
should become, when you locate affordable housing, a proportionate manner, you start
extending infrastructure long distances and this tends to drive up costs to the extreme number.
In areas where you’ve got five-acre lots, sometimes you’re driving infrastructure 400 and 500
feet. If it’s just to a small, affordable lot, it doesn’t make financial and economic sense at that
level.

I would like to propose that the 4. D be given a separate section, and basically it says,
the Santa Fe County Planning staff in the review and through the approval process may approve
affordable housing density up to 70 percent affordable and 30 percent market when part ofa
large master plan containing villages, compounds or other designations. And basically what this
allows ~ it gives staff a tool so that they are not interpreting the ordinance on a very narrow
and limited scope. And it says, you know what? Staff, if this development makes sense and the
developer has brought to you a plan where a mix of affordable and market rate housing makes
sense, we would allow you the opportunity to review that. And also that moves it forward
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through the EZC and the various other Commissions that have to look at this.

When you have large open spaces within a development, and I'm talking like 60 percent
open space, 70 percent open space, once agaih you have the issue of having to run
infrastructure for long distances. And this creates an added expense. I thank the Commission
for their time and their diligence in trying to move affordable housing forward and I’d like to
thank staff also.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: And that was Jim Borrego, a local builder here in Santa
Fe. Thank you, Jim. Would anybody else like to address the Commission? Hearing none,
would the Commission like to say a few words? I would like to thank the people that have
come forward, not only today but throughout this whole affordable housing endeavor that we're
trying to do here. What this Commission would like to see is the affordable housing go through
and go through and work for many, many years. So that’s why we have taken our time and
asked for your input. And I'd like to personally thank the Commission and the County staff and
the Affordable Housing Task Force for all their hard work, and the developers and the citizens.
You thank us but we’re thanking you because this wouldn’t have happened if it wasn’t for all of
us and you working together. So thank you Robert and Gerald. Steve, did you get all those
comments so that we can discuss those at a later time. And we’ll have one more public hearing,
and that is when, Gerald? ‘

MR. GONZALEZ: That will be January 24" at 6 pm.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you all very much.

XIII. B. 1. Land Use Department
1.  Request Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Tres

Arroyos del Poniente Community Plan as an Amendment
to the Santa Fe County Growth Management Plan
(Resolution 1999-137). (FIRST PUBLIC HEARING)

JUDY MCGOWAN (Senior Planner): The chairman of our commijttee who is
doing the major presentation is out in the hallway waiting for the other hearing to be over, I

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: What hearing are you talking about, Judy?

MS. MCGOWAN: The Tres Arroyos del Poniente plan. I’ll begin the
presentation. We have a power point explaining the community plan and the amendments that
are coming forward with it. Tom Terwillinger, which is the chairman of the planning
committee, the community planning committee will do part of the presentation and I will wrap
it up. I know it’s been a long evening already, afternoon, and there’s more for you to do so
we’ll go as quickly as we can while still being clear.

This plan has been in the works since 1999 when both the Board of County
Commissioners and the EZA authorized the West Side Planning Coalition to do a contemporary
community plan for this area. One of the first requirements was that the community rename
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itself something besides west side, which was confusing. And so they met and came up with the
idea of the Tres Arroyos del Poniente, and that’s named after the three most obvious physical
features in the area, which are the three major arroyos traveling from northeast to southwest
through the planning area. The planning area is west of the bypass, New Mexico 599, south of
Las Campanas and east of the City municipal recreation complex. So it’s a triangular area. A
portion of it is in the EZA, within the Two-mile EZA area, and the rest is outside so they have
to go get approved by just about everybody in the world.

The planning committee has met since early 2000. They’ve done some extensive public
outreach. They’ve had some initial community-wide meetings. They’ve done a community
survey. They’ve done community-wide mailings, flyers, signs on the roadside, newspaper
notices, and then we have also finished up in 2005 with two community-wide meetings to get
input on the final draft of the plan. This is the first public hearing before the Board of County
Commissioners. They’ve already gone to CDRC for a recommendation. The plan will be going
to EZC this Thursday night for a recommendation from them to the EZA:. There has been
public notice in the New Mexican in December and January for this hearing tonight and for the
one on Thursday, and notice was mailed to all the property owners inside the planning area
also. - '

The plan, I believe meets required planning elements of the County’s Community
Planning Ordinance, It includes all of those. The committee has worked really hard to deal with
some of those issues. And they developed pretty much what is the final draft almost two years
ago, maybe even a little longer, and then ran into some issues that they could not resolve. Some
members of the planning committee wished to strengthen portions of the plan, other members
did not agree and so we no longer could reach consensus. The County hired a
mediator/facilitator to try to help move this toward consensus and also to help facilitate the
community-wide meetings. Those community-wide meetings did happen. We got some input
on issues from residents, but we were still unable to resolve the final issues.

What the committee did agree was that the unresolved issues and any proposed changes
would go forward with the plan and that they agreed that the final decisions would then be
made by the EZA and the BCC on those proposed changes, whether to include them or not,
exact wording or not. So that is what’s coming forth.to you.

In your packet you were given a copy of the draft plan. Also a copy of some proposed
changes that were put forward for the CDRC, EZC, EZA and BCC to consider. You were
given the notes from the two community-wide meetings that were held on September 28" and
on March 2™, a copy of the draft resolution. There is also an e-mail letter from the Baca family
with their comment on proposed changes in your packet. And finally, when the CDRC
considered this in December, they approved the draft plan and they approved the proposed
changes with their amendments to the proposed changes. So the piece that you have in your
packet that's red and black, with the red being the changes that the CDRC was recommending
is those amendments coming forward with the CDRC motion.

The action requested is approval of the resolution but this is the first public hearing so
staff is recommending that you listen to all the public comments and take them into
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consideration. The second public hearing is currently scheduled for February 14" at your next
public hearing meeting. We had tried to see if we could set up a joint meeting with the EZA so
that the plan looked the same coming from both bodies, but we’ve been unable to do that so
far.

I think with that, Tom Terwilliger will start the power point and lead you through what
the plan’s contents are.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Judy. Your first name is Tom?

TOM TERWILLIGER: Yes, Tom Terwilliger.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, Tom.

MR. TERWILLIGER: And I’'m here representing the residents and landowners
in the Tres Arroyos del Poniente area. I'd like to tell you just very briefly about the process that
we went through and to summarize the most important features of the plan. I want to
emphasize, as Judy pointed out that we carried out a consensus process for developing the plan
up until recently, and the plan itself, the intact plan was what was essentially agreed upon by
everyone. So that is a consensus plan. And there is an addition to that, proposals for
amendments to that plan that’s not agreed upon by everyone. So in this part of the presentation
I’m going to try to represent everybody, the consensus planning process.

So this started out in 1999, so we've been working at this for quite some time now over
some 45 different planning meetings. We’ve met together. All of them have been open. Some
have been publicly advertised specifically for that meeting. They’ve all been announced by e-
mail to anyone who’s been interested in coming. A very large number of different people have
come to the planning meetings over the years and in your planning packet is a list of everybody
that we have a record of. There have been a core of people that have come all the way through
this planning process. Some of the people who have been participating in this are present here
today. Maybe a few people could raise your hand if you’ve been part of the planning process.
We have a few of them here today.

We carried out a community survey early on. I want to show you here some of the

St n vaes laras franticn of tha nannle reenondinge
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highlights of that survey, highlights of things that a very large fraction of the people respor

had a common viewpoint. So at the top there is the two bests aspects of day-to-day life in the
TAP. People just were encourage to list words: quiet, rural, beauty, views, open space,
occurred in almost everybody’s responses. Maintaining rural character to the area was clearly
very important to a very large fraction of the people. Open space necessary to maintaining that
was agreed upon by very many people. A large number of people are interested in biking,
hiking and so forth.

Many felt that affordable housing was appropriate in this area. Many people agreed but
not everyone that graywater reuse in the area was important. Many felt, and some strongly
disagreed with the idea that land use restrictions are a good means of protecting natural
resources. This shows the existing land use in the area. The yellow corresponds to subdivisions
that are large-lot subdivisions that already exist. Essentially, that’s the main developed areas and
on the upper right is Aldea de Santa Fe, which is a village. Much of the rest of the area is not
developed. Here are the statistics on that. There’s 4500 acres total, 1360 of that is developed.
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Proposed development is another 1/3 of it and about 1/3 of it is not developed and not proposed
for development at this time. There’s no County-owned open space within the entire TAP
planning area, and about a third of it is in the County water service area.

The vision of the plan, I won’t read it, but down at the bottom really summarizes, the
last sentence really summarizes it. We recognize that growth comes with an increase in traffic
and congestion. This plan seeks to allow development in such a way as to preserve the rural
character of the area. So we tried to do that.

The purpose of this plan is to provide for guidance for zoning and development in the
area and for ordinances that affect the quality of life in the area for future County acquisitions
of land and for infrastructure. We hope it will influence all those. Our proposal for
implementation of this is to require land use applicants to describe how their planning is
consistent with this.

So here is a quick summary of the features that the plan proposes as implementation. So
under housing and development density, consistent with the relatively rural feel of the area, it is
felt that generally one house on 2.5 acres as the general development pattern was appropriate.
Clustering of houses is encouraged. Density bonuses for preservation of open space, affordable
housing encouraged but not segregated from market housing. Primary village center at Aldea.
There was a lot of discussion about new development attempting to respect character of existing
neighborhoods.

A very large amount of discussion in our meetings was focused around trails and open
space. Tt was felt that this was a very, very important aspect of the plan and maybe the most
important aspect of the plan as it’s set out. The developments are encouraged to provide trails
and trail connections with neighboring properties. The general concept here was to try to have a
trail plan that encouraged connectivity within the TAP area and between the TAP area and the
neighboring areas and the next map kind of shows that a little bit. The bright green are arterial
roads, all of which go with an associated trail, and then there’s dotted green lines that you can
see kind of go southwest to northeast that go all the way across the entire TAP, connect up to
the tec center to the west and follow the Arroyo Frijoles up to the northeast. And north-south
connections between the river ultimately and Las Campanas to the north of us. So the idea is to
try to have a trail network that covers that as much as possible, and to do it in a voluntary way.

Roads and transportation, the group felt it was appropriate to simply follow the ARTF,
the County task force recommendations for roads in the area, mentioning that it would be nice
to have bus service along 599. The future expected land use is mostly residential, so that’s all
the yellow that’s listed up there.

The group felt it was important to mention the importance of minimizing light pollution,
minimizing use of water in this area, maximizing water conservation, reuse of water, sound
pollution minimization and for visual effect to have new utilities underground.

It was felt that it was appropriate to have some commercial development, but it’s
primarily residential, agricultural and ranching. The commercial zone recommended is Aldea
which is already present and being developed, a small amount of mixed use and a couple of
properties that are already mixed use. And perhaps very importantly, supporting home-based
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occupations. There are very many people in the TAP area that have home-based occupations
and it was felt that was a very good thing that ought to be encouraged. Development along 599
ought to be consistent with the Highway Corridor Plan. |

We spent a small amount of time with design standards, recommendations for both
residential and commercial standards. We didn’t feel these were particularly limiting but they
seemed like reasonable guidelines. This is the vicinity around the Tres Arroyos del Poniente
planning area. You can see that to the west is the rec center and public lands farther to the west
would stop at Las Campanas and north of 599. That’s the end of my part.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Tom.

MS. MCGOWAN: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, I just want to go through as
briefly as I can without getting too confusing I hope, the proposed changes that have been
submitted. A sub-group of the planning committee proposed some changes as we mentioned
earlier and the planning committee was not able to reach consensus on these. They agreed that
these would come forward and that you and the EZA would make the final decision on whether
to include the changes. Obviously, there was a piece of paper with some proposed changes in
front of them, the CDRC felt free to edit and change those too. So I hope it doesn’t get too
confusing before the end. ‘

The changes that were proposed are drafted in the format — sort of ordinance format. It
takes the existing text in the draft with additional language underlined and deletions
interlineated. Those changes were a recommendation that there be a ten-year holding period for
family transfers that exceed the minimum lot size for the hydrologic zone. Those are the small
lot family transfers. On trails and open space, that new developments much provide an
easement for trails, rather than being encouraged to provide it, and that they carry out 2 trails
inventory and provide easements or alternatives for existing trails. That trails generally be
spaced a half-mile apart and be for non-motorized use only. And that new developments
provide 30 percent open space. ,

Now, inside the Two-mile EZ area this is already a requirement. But it’s not a
requirement under the County Code areas. That the open space be integrated with the trail
system and that half of that be public open space.

« A number of additions or changes were recommended under the plan section on light,
water, power and noise, part of which is quite a thorough discussion about what are the existing
situations and the issues in this area. It’s quite a complex area for utilities. As Tom mentioned
earlier, 1/3 of the area is in the County service area, and yet the City provides water to at least
two developments in the area, possibly three; it’s not entirely clear. Then a lot of the area is
either vacant with no development or on wells and septic tanks. So it’s a complex area.

So there’s a new statement about the status of water and wastewater that’s being
proposed, pointing out that many new developments have been on community or City water
and only a few on sewer. That there is a dependence on wells and that the expense of
converting to County water and sewer would be an impediment for many existing residents, not
to speak of the fact that the County may not have adequate water rights to serve all the
residents. But there was general consensus that promoting countywide water and sewer systems
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and protecting the aquifer are in the best interests of all residents.

Then the proposed changes were separated into two sections. One having to do with
new development and saying that integration of water and sewer systems should be required for
new development, laying out these requirements. That subdivisions of 12 units or more should
design water and sewer system to connect to the County system as soon as it’s available. And
subdivisions of 24 units or more should connect and also recycle sewage and not deplete the
aquifer.

Also encouraging clustering to limit the long-term maintenance and cost of systems.
That of course also limits the initial capital costs. And new developments should be plumbed to
simplify future graywater recycling. For existing residents, that statement basically says that
they need support from the County to better conserve, including the County helping to organize
large-scale purchases of equipment and installation for such thing as rainwater collection,
graywater recycling, voluntary water metering. That the County should work to organize
large-scale maintenance efforts for such systems and to work with the state to develop codes
that simplify these things for retrofits.

Also that small-scale water collection projects for groups of homes may be feasible, and
that the County could work with residents to help identify where these may be possible. There
was also a recommendation — this came directly from the last community meeting - that we
add a utilities map. So staff has gone ahead and drafted a preliminary utilities map, which
should be in your packet also, and there’s a large-scale one over here. We'll continue to work
on gathering the data to help to complete that. But I have to be honest with you. We’re running
into problems finding the data on where water lines are and where sewer lines are in the area.

CDRC approved the plan and recommended approval of the plan, and recommended
approval of the proposed changes, and then they did their own rewriting to some sections of
those proposed changes. So this will just highlight where the changes were.

They did some minor language changes and I’m not going to highlight those. These are
just the major ones. On the trails and open space, they changed it to read that developments
must provide at least one trail and trail connection if that trail is vital to the overall connectivity
of a regional trail system, rather than a blanket requirement. They deleted the requirement to
carry out a trails inventory and provide an easement for alternates to existing trails. In fact I
believe the County has already carried out an inventory in that area. They kept the comment
about trails being for non-motorized use but deleted the spacing requirement. And they kept the
30 percent open space requirement, integrated with the trail system, deleted the comment that
half of that be public open space.

On the light, water, power, noise section, which is primarily about water and sewer,
they wanted to clarify that connection or integration of water and sewer systems can only be
required when the regional systems are available. And they deleted the reference to the number
of units. So that changed the one section saying that all subdivisions shall design water and

sewer systems to connect to the County system as soon as it’s available, and they deleted the
specific section about 24 units or more. And also about not depleting the aquifer. They left in
the statement about encouraging clustering and the graywater recycling. They added a statement
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which was referred to in the prior hearing I believe about the quarter acre-foot limit per lot or
per unit. And the way they worded that is that it would apply not only to future subdivisions,
but also to future development on existing lots.

They also said that the area should consider formation of a special assessment district to
help existing residents hook up to central water and sewer when it’s available.

The other thing I wanted to highlight, and this was something staff asked for, is that
currently the list of members and participants are in your appendix and consistent with our other
community plans we think that should be moved up to the plan body, right up front, consistent
with other plans.

We also want to include the proposed utilities map as it is drafted so far. You can see
the yellow area is the area that’s in the County’s water service area, and at least two
developments, possibly three, it’s not entirely clear, within that area are on City water and a
number of the others are on County water through the Las Campanas system, which could be
County in the future.

I wanted to just also make sure you understand that the plan supports the ARTF roads
plan as Tom states. They also support the Metro Highway Corridor Plan in the area which
limits commercial development along the corridor. This is in the scenic highway corridor
section. I also reviewed the RPA Future Land Use and Growth Management Plan to make sure
that what's being proposed in this plan supports and conforms to those policies, and I believe it
does. And I believe this plan in its draft form was considered by the RPA staff when that plan
was put together.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you. Okay, this is a public hearing, the first
public hearing. Is there anybody that would like to speak to this? If you could, just come
forward and that way I'll know how many.

PAUL DURAN: Hello, my name is Paul Duran. My mailing address is 231
Washington Avenue. When I was a Commissioner I was involved somewhat with this plan and
I think the work that has been done over the last several years is great. I think that the
community plan represents some consensus. I know that there are some people that have some
issues with this but I think it does represent pretty much the consensus of the area, the people
that live in that area. The only concern I have is that this plan has taken several years to adopt
and in the hour or so that the CDRC had to look at this they butchered it.

I guess I really don’t have too many problems with what they’ve come up with except
they’ve done a lot of rewriting of the plan that kind of steps over into Code rewrite issues that
you all are in the middle of working on. And I'd like to report to the new developments section
of this where the plan basically said that subdivisions of 12 units and over shall design their
water systems to connect to a County water system, they’ve scratched that out. So that means
that is I was doing a — if I was splitting a piece of property into two lots, that I would have to
design a water system without any concemn to where imported water was going to be or how far
it was from my property.

So I'm not sure that that really is fair. And the other issue is the CDRC also changed
subdivisions of 12 units and over shall design sewer systems to allow common collection of
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water for a County sewer system. They took out the 12 units. Again, that applies to just a lot
split.

~ And I’'m not even sure how a common collection system for a County sewer system
works in that particular area. As we all know, sewer systems rely on gravity and there’s a lot of
slope out there. I don’t really know how you would have a sewer system out there. So I would
just ask that as this plan moves forward, that you give those two items some thought and really
try to find out how you can apply those changes and have it be equitable and fair.

I think the statement that they’ve made where all subsequent - where all legal lots of
record platted subsequent to the adoption of the community plan be limited to .25 acre-feet is a
great change to this plan. I think that we live in a desert and .25 acre-feet is the only way that
we'te going to manage our resources out there, our water resource out there. Thank you very
much.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner.

PHILLIP BACA: Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission, my name is
Phillip Baca. I'm very interested in hearing the presentation of the CDRC changes. Too bad
that the Baca statements, and I don’t know if they were passed out to the Commission - you
do have the memo from the Baca family - regarding each of the changes that CDRC proposed.
They weren’t explained tonight but I understand you have them. Those are pretty important. I
was not able to appear before the CDRC when they met last month for the reason that my
brother had passed away that day and I unfortunately had other things to do and I couldn’t make
it to the meeting.

But again, I want to thank you for allowing me to be here tonight to go over some of
the things that we have regarding the Tres Arroyos del Poniente Community Plan. These
comments that I’'m making tonight are on behalf of the 80-year old Baca ranch which is
privately owned land totally over 350 acres in the planning area, and another approximately 300
acres of land that is leased from the State Land Office with an agreement that expires in the
year 2010.

One of the portions of the parcel that we have that is within the plan is on the extreme
southwest corner right by 599. That particular parcel that’s in gray on your map there has been
in the Baca family since 1917. For over five years the Baca family attended and participated in
the TAP planning committee meetings. The overarching direction we received from the County
Planning staff was to develop with our neighbors a consensus - and this is very important - a
consensus based plan for the planning area. With this direction in mind, our family made a
good faith effort to work with other property owners and the County staff.

The draft plan which we support was brought forth for the first hearing in front of the
County Development Review Committee on December 15, 2005. During this meeting,
significant amendments were brought forth by a small minority group within the planning area
and adopted almost in their entirety by the CDRC. With the addition of these last minute
amendments the Baca family can no longer support this plan.

I should first note that many heated and confrontational discussions occurred over each
of these amendments during the past several years. Early on it became apparent that a major
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schism had developed between the newly arrived population that had made this scenario
composed of exclusive, high-priced neighborhoods in a traditional, land-based culture that is the
foundation of Santa Fe and northern New Mexico. Emotions ran high and become ugly. One of
the lowest points occurred in the spring of 2004 during a discussion related to acceptable
exterior home colors. The same individuals who have pressed their amendments on the CDRC
vehemently disagreed with my daughter Phyllis in her desire to build a home on our family
property that would be turquoise blue and was the house that was similar to the house that I
raised my family in here in Santa Fe.

In exasperation, my daughter Phyllis stated that she was of Mexican ethnicity and that
these are the colors that appeal to her. A response from someone I believe was the president of
one of the neighborhood associations was chilling. He stated in front of all present at the
meeting, that if that was her preference, she should go back to Mexico. I should note that he
later wrote her a backhanded letter of apology, an apology that she has declined to accept. The
individual’s letter of apology and my daughter’s response are in the packet that was handed out
to you by my son Matthew and tabbed with a red marker: [This packet was not made available
to the recorder.] :

Another frightening exhibition occurred during the discussion regarding the placement
of a signalized intersection at Caja del Rio and State Road 599. Basically, I’d like to give you a
little bit of history of how Caja del Rio was born. Caja del Rio was born in 1992/93 when the
County and City were looking for a new location for a dump. The Pinon Hills Subdivision and
the Puesta del Sol Subdivision were against relocation of the dump in this area. They agreed
with the County at the time that if they found an alternative route to County Road 70 to the new
dump that they would drop their opposition to it. At this point the County asked the Highway
Department for an intersection at 599 and Caja del Rio. The Highway Department agreed to
build an intersection at 599 and Caja del Rio. That in turn got three more agreements signed by
the Baca family, one with the County Commission and the Highway Department for a
signalized intersection at that point. I met last February the County Manager, Gerald Gonzalez,
because in 2003 the County and City changed their position and voted against an intersection at
that point and it’s just common sense that that’s where the intersection ought to be. That is just
giving you a little bit of background on the intersection at 599 and Caja del Rio.

My family has and intends and continues to support the location for placement of the
intersection, Tempers again flared among those who feel their opinion of Santa Fe’s future
trumps those whose families have build Santa Fe’s past. After the meeting, the president of
Well Water Owners Association approached the same daughter, Phyllis, outside the meeting
hall and began to scream at her that she was a murderer for her position on the intersection. I
do not believe any of this Board or County staff envisioned such an occurrence when they
created the planning committee.

' To give you a little background on my daughter. Our family and my daughter’s roots go
back to, in Santa Fe, the Cienega area, go back to the year 1600 and Capitén Cristébal Baca.
This family has resided in the Cienega/Santa Fe area continuously to this day. The list of
Phyllis’ ancestors included Juan Paez Hurtado from the early 1700s served as the Secretary of
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Water under don Diego de Vargas and as acting governor of the province on two occasions.
Pacz Hurtado was a signator of the proclamation that in 1712 established the celebration that
evolved to the present day of the Santa Fe Fiestas.

My daughter’s roots go that far, and in the future, Phyllis is a chemical engineer and
she was cleared for two clearances at Los Alamos. That is the highest secrecy clearance that
you get at Los Alamos for working in the laboratories. To me I don’t think this is a profile of a
murderer. But that’s what she was told that she was because she backed this intersection. I had
brought it before the committee. The committee did not act on it. She brought it again, just like
they brought their trail systems numerous times. We thought that maybe the committee might
consider, and this is what she got out of it. And this is just despicable.

I should again note that the individual made an apology to my daughter at the later date
and again she chose not to accept the apology. So what do these incidents have to do with the
amendments? I think they are fine examples of our family’s determination to withstand the
intimidation and browbeating of those who would use these methods to push theirs upon others.
We do not like confrontation. We have also learned from Santa Fe history that those who
acquiesce to these tactics have often seen the rights and their damages, their lands damaged or
lost.

So the amendments approved by the CDRC appear to only affect our family’s land. The
new language mandating rather than encouraging trails was discussed at a community meeting
in March of last year. Approximately 70 people were in attendance and my son Matthew asked
all those whose property was impacted by the requirement to raise their hand. Matthew was the
only one whose hand was raised in the air, The County minutes of that meeting describe the
event and are in the packet that was passed out to you and marked by the blue tab.

I must take this opportunity to note that there are other adjacent property owners who
would have been affected, but they were able to convince the previous County Commissions to
carve out the properties from the planning process. This includes the properties to the west and
south obtained by the King family in a well-known land swap of the early 1990s, and lands
owned by Las Campanas to the north. As such, any trails will dead-end on our property. As
was described by Judy at the beginning, they described to Judy that the property is bordered on
the west by the Municipal Recreation Center. It is only partially bordered on the west by the
Municipal Recreation Center. A big portion of it, as you look at the map there where you see
that brown area, which is our property, that is all bordered on the west and on the south by the
King property that was exempted from this plan and is exempted from all the requirements that
are now being forced, or trying to be forced on the Baca property.

In no way in the world can trails go west of the Baca property or south of the Baca
property because this land was exempted and their plans have been approved without trails,
without open space and without any of these other amenities, and now they’re trying to force
them on us and they have nowhere to go, because they do not connect to the recreational center.

On the open space, this area is one of the areas in Santa Fe that has the greatest amount
of open space in all of Santa Fe County. The MRC has over 2,000 acres of open land that the
City has that came from the BLM. And just beyond that is over 100,000 acres of Forest Service
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Jand that is open to the public. You show me any other neighborhood in this county that has
that much open space other than the forest in the east of Santa Fe. So there’s a lot of open space
out there. The approach for those desiring to see our family’s property open as recreation area
has been two-pronged. When it became apparent that we would not submit to their arm-twisting
and despite the overarching direction for consensus - and consensus is real important - they
asked the property owners in the planning area to vote on the amendments that were adopted by
the CDRC. The ballot came in an e-mail form from the head planning committee, Mr. Tom
Terwilliger, who presented here tonight, with the subject heading “TAP planning, Please vote
on changes in text by reply e-mail.”

This is included in the package I handed out and marked with a yellow tab on the one
sent out by my son tonight. What this small group didn’t realize is that our family is fairly large
and extended and we have 21 votes opposing the amendments. Once it became apparent that
our votes provided a wide margin of defeat to the amendments, the same group pushing the
amendments simply decided to void the election in a manner tantamount to the Santa Fe ring
that seized so much property in Santa Fe over 100 years ago. This abuse of a mechanism held
so dearly in our country is mind-boggling to say the least. The amendments also pose a legal
problem for the County if adopted. We tried to explain this to the planning committee at our
own expense. Our attomey, Mr. Ronald VanAmberg addressed the committee and explained
how many of these amendments fall under the definition of property taking and require
compensation. '

Mr. VanAmberg sent a letter to the Board of County Commissioners yesterday and I
hope you have it before you describing the case law surrounding the amendments adopted by
the CDRC. [Exhibit 6] At the planning committee where Mr. VanAmberg made his
presentation, we requested that County Planning staff confer with the County Attorney on the
information provided by Mr. VanAmberg. It is unclear as to whether this discussion ever took
place, but based on the CDRC acceptance of the amendments, we conclude that they did not.
Mr. VanAmberg will enter into the record a brief description of his legal analysis. I will
complete my comments by speaking briefly to the new restrictive requirements for family land
transfers that were adopted by the CDRC. :

This package of amendments which applied to our family more than to any other
jandowner in the planning area. This includes a 10-year holding period after a transfer is made
which is five years longer than uniformly mandated throughout Santa Fe County. During the
80" year of life of the Baca ranch, our family has only sold land because of a condemnation by
the City and County for the Caja del Rio Landfill. We do not intend to be selling our land in
the next five or ten years or maybe in 50 years. However, as a matter of policy, we think that it
is ill advised to have a patchwork of family land transfer requirements scattered throughout the
County.

In closing, our family requests that the Commission consider to strike the amendments
adopted by the CDRC at the December 15" meeting and retum to the consensus document put
forth by the planning staff and property owners of the area. At this point I would like to
introduce Mr. Ron VanAmberg so that he can briefly go over the legal problems that he has
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with the CDRC amendments and we would stand for any questions that is determined that you
or any of the Commissioners might have. Thank you very much for the time and we really
appreciate it. I'm very sorry that we were not able to make our comments before the CDRC
because of a family problem. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Baca. Sorry to hear about your
brother. Do we need to hear from Mr. VanAmberg? Does the Commission need to hear? What
were you going to go over? The changes that the CDRC made?

RONALD VANAMBERG: I was going to go over my perception of the
legalities of the changes, the impact on the Baca property and the issue of the ten-year holding
period which is apparently created for the Bacas, and also the issue relating to the trail map,
which is going to be published as a matter of public record and the impact of that.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Go ahead.

MR. VANAMBERG: May it please the Commission, I'm Ron VanAmberg and
I’m here on behalf of the Baca family. I had previously delivered to the Commission a letter
outlining the position of the Baca family as to the legalities of what is being proposed by some
of these amendments and I hope that the staff delivered that to the Commission. I would like to
enter that into the record. This plan has developed over a period of about six years or even
more, and as Mr. Baca described, this was supposed to be a plan which developed through
consensus and for the most part it did. The Bacas and others worked diligently to accomplish
this. Relatively recently, there were some proposed amendments that were made. The Bacas are
not exactly sure as to how they were formulated, who formulated them, and why they were
carried forward in such a manner. :

Under the original consensus plan, which is before you, there were provisions relating
to horse and pedestrian trails. These were to be strongly encouraged as being a network
throughout the entire TAP area. And the Bacas had no problem with that. The amendment,
however, that came up recently took away the provision which said that the horse and
pedestrian trails would be strongly recommended and as it applied to undeveloped property, it
was to be required. Along with this there was to be a 30 percent open space requirement, 15
percent of it was to be devoted to public use. There’s a difference between having a landowner
provide for open space, and having a landowner provide for a public easement or a public park
on his property.

The recent amendment to the amendment to the amendment made by the CDRC took
out the language relating to 15 percent devoted to the public, but what it did do was say that the
30 percent needed to be integrated into the trail system, so what that does is change the
requirement of devoting 15 percent of the property to the public to now a requirement that a

property owner of undeveloped land now devote 30 percent as part of an integrated trail system.

The Bacas, it is ironic, have owned this property for generations and they have elected
specifically not to develop but to devote the property to traditional grazing uses and that’s what
it has been used for. It is now apparent that it is the Bacas who are going to be feeling the brunt
of the amendments that are being proposed. If you look at the map above you and page 30 of
your plan, you'll see that the Bacas have property up in the northwest comer. To the north is
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Las Campanas. They are not part of the TAP area. To the west is property which has been
subdivided and sold by the Kings. They were exempted from the TAP area. To the south is also
King property, subdivided and sold. That is not part of the TAP area, and it has not been
mentioned here tonight, is the property owned by Gerald Peters, which has been the subject of
some.controversy, and I believe has either been approved by this County Commission or is on
the way to approval by the County Commission. My understanding is that the Peters property,
which is going to be the home of a substantial equestrian facility, will not be part of this trail
system, or has the ability, if it is part of the trail system, to close off it’s property if it feels that
it is being abused or is inconvenient to its residents.

So that leaves us basically with the Bacas and a trail system which is serving Las
Campanas, the King property and the Peters property, all of whom get to ride on the Baca
property but anybody who owns. property on the Bacas do not have a reciprocal right. So
essentially, according to the recent amendments, the Bacas are going to be a recreational facility
for high-end subdivisions that surround it.

In the letter which T tendered to the County yesterday, and also a copy to County
Attorney Ross, we have several problems with the legality of this. The Baca property, if it is
developed, is not the source of the problem that there are no trails in the area. And it is our
position that requiring the Baca property and not requiring, and particularly not requiring other
properties to be devoted to a trail system and an open system constitutes a taking. There is a
considerable body of authority to the effect that if there is a physical requirement of easements
across properties, that this constitutes a physical occupation of property and condemnation
damages are allowed.

The Commission can do this, but it is our position that the Commission should be aware
that it may be an expensive proposition. Additionally, there is an equal protection problem that
we’ve got in that the Bacas who own property are required to put in trails upon development
while surrounding individual landowners are not required to subject their property to trails. We
also, frankly, just don’t think that this is fair to single out primarily the Bacas for this burden.
The Bacas do not oppose trails and good planning probably would encourage that. And it could
be a benefit to surrounding property owners to get together and comprise and develop a series
of trails, but if they do that, then what happens is they have control over the process. They can
determine what the location is so it doesn’t interfere particularly with the use of their property,
they can determine what use can be made of it, they can make plans so that they can limit the
liability, which might come from having trails across their property, and they can address a
number of other controls and issues. But these should be voluntary matters between private
property owners and not imposed in such a haphazard fashion as the amendments propose.

The other issues that we are concermned with on.behalf of the Bacas is Exhibit C to the
letter, which is on page - I believe it's page 31 of your plan which is a map which will
purportedly be filed of record and it shows a trail system. Now, this is going to create a title
nightmare, when a title company sees this as a matter of public record with trails going across
people’s properties such as the Bacas. We have no problem with reflecting the reality but
reflecting a wish list as a matter of public record is going to create problems and what we
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would request is that that map be amended to reflect actual dedicated trails and it can be
updated from time to time and not be placed as a matter of public record.

Finally, we believe that a ten-year holding period which applies only to the Bacas and
only to this TAP area and does not apply to anyone else in the county, has serious constitutional
implications. We suggest that it should not be part of this plan. What we’re asking on behalf of
the Bacas is that the plan that is presented to you and was developed through consensus be the
plan that is approved. These relatively last-minute amendments and rewrites by the CDRC we
believe are ill advised. They are not the result of consensus and that they not be approved by
this Commission. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you very much. Is there anybody else
that would like to speak? So I guess what I’m hearing is that they had their meeting for 45
meetings, you came to consensus, you came to the CDRC and they changed it all up and the
Baca family doesn’t like it. That’s what I'm hearing. Is that - no, Judy? I'm looking at you.

MS. MCGOWAN: I can’t interpret for the Baca family what they think
happened or didn’t happen. There was a lack of consensus before it went to CDRC.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There was a lack of consensus before it went to CDRC.

MS. MCGOWAN: Yes. But that’s not — they’re shaking their head no. It
sounds like -

MS. MCGOWAN: I can’t answer that. I tried to explain in my presentation that
the plan got to a certain point where there was consensus. A subgroup of the planning
committee wished to strengthen some language. The Baca family did not agree on those
changes and we worked really hard to try and come to some agreement and could not. The rest
of the committee did agree to changes for the Baca family, including removing trails or
proposed preferred trails from their property. They’re not shown anywhere on their properties
on the trails map. And that was done at the behest of the Baca family and the rest of the
committee did agree to do that, and that’s been quite a while ago. But the lack of consensus
preceded going to CDRC, but I think what Mr. Baca is saying is in addition to that, they

PR S PO, T T A v - S ran, '
definitely do not agree with the recommendations that CDRC made.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Mr. Baca, I'll let you say one more thing and
then we’re going to close the hearing.

MR. BACA: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman, members of the
Commission. T hate to take this much of your time. The understanding when we started this was
that these plans were built on consensus. We’ve been working on another one which is the
Airport Development District, and again, when Jack Kolkmeyer opened those meetings up, he
said we work on consensus and whatever the consensus is. So the original plan as submitted to
the CDRC was a consensus plan that everybody backed up. Now, many of the things that were
brought to the CDRC were things that had come up over and over and over again over the five-
year period and there was not consensus of it. And our understanding is that the County
Commission wanted consensus and we were told that the Rancho Viejo plan and many other
plans, it was about consensus. There were things that were not agreed upon and that’s too bad.
If there wasn’t consensus, there wasn’t consensus. And that was our understanding from day-
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one. That is our understanding that the Airport Community Development District plan, which is
larger than this one, we’ve been working on this one for about four or five years also and there
has to be consensus.

The second part of it here on the consensus issue is nowhere wherever all the property
owners, or the Baca property given any weight whatsoever. It was also like if it was just one
property owner and that was equal to one property owner in say, Pinon Hills. The Baca
property has a total of 21 owners and that was never — we could never get that across, that sort
of thing. It was never bought, but again, the big issue and what we were told on day-one is that
the plan that would come forward and hopefully be approved by the County Commission was
the segments where there was consensus on them. And that was brought forward to you.

Most of these amendments that were adopted at CDRC were tried time and time and
time again and consensus was not reached, and they should have been dropped there because
there was no consensus.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I see. Okay, thank you, Mr. Baca. This public hearing
is closed and I'd like to turn to the Commission to see if they have any comments.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think while we’re
getting caught up in consensus and whether or not it was reached, from what I read of the plan
and my participation in it, and I did participate in a couple of meetings, this community came a
long way from where they started. I really think that kudos need to be extended because there
was a lot of negotiation that went on through this process and it was difficult negotiation. And it
was negotiation that happened in a safe setting at some times and sometimes I thought maybe it
wasn’t so safe because some of the comments went to a personal level and I thought that was
unfortunate.

My sense is at this point in time that we have accomplished quite a bit and I don’t think
we should lose sight of that. This is our first hearing, Mr. Chairman, and I'm glad to know we
have a document to work with and that there are some recommendations and there are some
changes I would like to have staff be able to respond at our next meeting to some of the issues

mnienm ssim maed T?'A Alam 1ilra lasa ~
that came up and I'd also like legal to look at some of these issues of the holding, the family

transfer holding, the 30 percent open space, the trails and how that regards any legal issues that
might potentially implicate Santa Fe County, and I’d like that information brought forth for our
next hearing. I think we need that clarity and I think we’ll be better able to make a decision at
that point in time, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner. Thank you, Judy.

MS. MCGOWAN: Thank you, Commissioners.
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XII. B. 3. EZ Case #S 04-4583 - Tesuque Villas Residential Subdivision -

Tesuque Villas (Heather McCrea, Applicant), Requests Final

.Development Plan and Plat Approval for a Residential
Subdivision of Eight (8) Lots on 30.134 Acres and a Variance of
Section 3.5 (Road Requirements and Standards) of the
Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations (ESR) to Allow a Cul-
de-sac with Lengths Greater than 1,000 Feet. The Property is
Located 3.2 Miles North East of Tesuque Village on State Road
592, within Section 8, Township 18 North, Range 10 East (5-Mile
Extraterritorial District, Commission District 1)

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Who's going to take this case? And how’s Vicente
Archuleta doing? I heard -

DOLORES VIGIL (Land Use Administrator): Mr. Chairman, I heard he’s
actually out of the hospital. He’s at home. He hopes to come back next week, but I don’t know
if he’ll be able to because his jaw is wired shut. Wayne Dalton will be doing the presentation.
He'll be in here. I don’t know where he’s at. I was actually a part of this application before I
was hired by the County so I would not like to comment on it at this time. Heather McCrea was
one of my clients. So he should be here any moment.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Let’s take a five-minute break.

[The Commission recessed for ten minutes. ]

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Let’s call this meeting back to order. Staff, I believe -
who’s going to do the case? Vicki?

VICKI LUCERO (Zoning Director): Mr. Chairman, yes. Tesuque Villas,
Heather McCrea, applicant, requests final development plan and plat approval for a
residential subdivision of eight lots on 30.134 acres and a variance of Section 3.5 (Road
requirements and standards) of the Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations to allow a cul-
de-sac greater than 1,000 feet. The property is located 3.2 miles north east of Tesuque
Village on State Road 592, within Section 8, Township 18 North, Range 10 East (5 mile
Extraterritorial Zoning District.

On November 10, 2005, the EZC met and acted on this case. The decision of the EZC
was to recommend approval for final development plan and plat subject to staff conditions.

On October 14, 2004, the Extraterritorial Zoning Commission met and acted on this
case. The decision of the EZC was to recommend preliminary plat/development plan approval
and a variance of Section 3.5 to allow a cul-de-sac greater than 1000 feet in length subject to
staff conditions. On December 14, 2004, the Vista Redonda Homeowners Association appealed
the decision of the EZC to the Board of County Commissioners. The decision of the BCC was
to grant the appeal and remand the case to the EZC for reconsideration to address issues by the
appellant and consider reducing the number of lots.

On July 14, 2005, the applicant requested preliminary and final development plan and
plat approval for a nine-lot subdivision and a variance of Section 3.5 of the Extraterritorial
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Subdivision Regulations to allow a cul-de-sac to exceed 1,000 feet.

The EZC recommended preliminary development plan approval for eight lots subject to
City and County staff conditions. The applicant is requesting final development plan and plat
approval of an eight-lot residential subdivision on 30.134 acres. The proposal is for eight lots
that vary in size from 2.5 acres to 6.43 acres. The property is in the Basin Fringe Hydrologlc
Zone where minimum lot size is 50 acres per dwelling unit without water restrictions. Lot sizes
can be reduced to 12.5 acres per dwelling unit with .25 acre-feet per year water restrictions or
to 2.5 acres with a geo-hydrologic report that proves water.

The proposed project will be constructed in its entirety upon approval of final
development plan and plat. The project will provide a site design that will integrate well with
the surrounding properties. The use of native plant species for the project’s landscaping will
enhance the appearance of the property from NM 592, and the entire property will be fenced
along all property boundaries. '

The applicants are also requesting a variance of Section 3.5 of the Extraterritorial
Subdivision Regulations to allow a cul-de-sac to exceed 1000 feet. Section 3.5.2.F.2.b.2 states,
“In order to accommodate circumstances such as difficult terrain, large lots ten acres or more,
cluster subdivisions with large open space tracts, the EZC may allow cul-de-sacs of up to 1,000
feet in length as long as the average traffic of 300 vehicles is not exceeded, and the County Fire
Marshal approves the plan for fire protection and public safety factors.

The applicant has responded to the variance review criteria as required by the EZO, and
Mr. Chairman, I believe those have been handed out to you. /Exhibit 7] This application was
reviewed for existing conditions, adjacent properties, access, water, fire protection, liquid and
solid waste, terrain management, stormwater retention, landscaping, archeology, open space,
signage and lighting.

Recommendation: On November 10, 2005, the EZC met and acted on this case. The
decision of the EZC was to recommend approval for final development plan and plat
subject to staff conditions. The proposed plat/development plan is in accordance with the
procedures and submittals for final development plan set forth in Section 3.6 of the EZO.
Staff recommends final plat/development plan approval subject to the following conditions.
Mr. Chairman, may I enter those conditions into the record?

1. Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:

a) State Engineer

b) State Environment Department

¢) State Department of Transportation
d) County Hydrologist

e) Development Review Director

f) County Fire Marshal

g) County Public Works

h) County Technical Review

i) Soil and Water District
j)  State Historic Preservation Division
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2. Submit homeowner documents (covenants, by-laws, articles of incorporation,

a)

b)
c)

d)
€)

f)
3.

bl

8.
9.

disclosure statement) subject to approval by staff and shall include but not limited to
the following:
Water Restrictions shall be .40 acre-feet per lot and subject to meters for each
lot
Water conservation measures shall include water storage from roof drainage.
Maintenance of roads, drainage facilities, common area and fire protection
system
Maintenance of septic systems . :
Solid waste disposal by home owners association in the event that homeowner
is not complying
Exterior lights
Submit solid waste fee in accordance with subdivision regulations and submit fire
review/inspection fees in accordance with Resolution No. 2003-47.
All redline comments shall be addressed.
Submit a cost estimate prepared by a licensed engineer and financial guarantee for
the completion of required improvements as approved by staff.
A liquid waste permit must be obtained from the Environment Department for the
proposed septic systems prior to issuance of building permit.
The applicant must record water restrictive covenants simultaneously imposing .40-acre
ft. per year per lot. Water meters for each subject parcel must be installed to monitor
water use. Water consumption reports must be submitted to the County Hydrologist by
January 31* of each year and submitted to the Office of the State Engineer on a
quarterly basis. The applicant shall add this responsibility to the Director’s duties listed
in the Well Sharing Agreement.
Trails shall be developed within open space.
The sign area shall not exceed 20 square feet as per the Santa Fe County

Development Code.

10. All utilities shall be underground. -
11. Road section shall comply with minimum standards for a local road (50’ easement

with a 22’ roadway).

12. Approval of rural addresses.
13. Submit school impact report.
14, The applicant must address all minor redline comments by the County Subdivision

Engineer as shown on the plat of survey and terrain management plan. These plans
may be picked up from Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Specialist within
the Land Use Dept. These plans must be resubmitted with the Mylar prior to
recordation.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Vicki. Is there any questions of Vicki from

the Commission? How long do they want the cul-de-sac? They want it for a long, long time.
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Does the applicant agree to the conditions? I guess I can ask them that later.

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chairman, I’m not sure what the exact length is. I know
it’s over 1,000. I don’t have the.exact figure in front of me,

MS. VAZQUEZ: Commissioner, it’s about 1500 feet.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you, Rosanna. Okay, any other questions
of Vicki? Thank you, Vicki. Is the applicant here? Rosanna?

. MS. VAZQUEZ: Good evening, again, Mr. Chairman, Commissioners. My
name is Rosanna Vazquez and I’m here with the applicant, Heather McCrea, her husband and
Jon Paul Romero and if there’s any questions with regard to the variance we can address many
of those questions. Commissioners, this is not the first time we’ve come before you and this
development has been highly scrutinized from day-one. And that high scrutiny has come
forward and brought you a compromise between the applicant and the neighbors who were
concerned about a lot of issues. -

. The public involvement, the County Code review and the County Land Use’s review of
alleged Code violations have brought this case before you as clean as it can be at this point.
County staff did look at alleged Code violations and did find that there were none, no violations
on the property, and thus we reached a compromise.

I want to talk to you a little bit about where this development started and where we are
now. As Vicki said, with proving up geo-hydro, this development is eligible for 12 units on the
property, and if I could just show you briefly an area map of the entire area. We’ve got Vista
Redonda down here, Pueblo Encantado, Rancho Encantado here, and you’ve got some of the
smaller lot subdivisions in the Chupadero area behind you. Our development is located in green
here. What this parcel map shows is that you’ve got a lot of parcels in the area that are under
three acres in size. *

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Rosanna, tell me, just so I can get oriented. Where’s
Tesuque?

MS. VAZQUEZ: 1t’s down here and over here.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So we’re going up that -

MS. VAZQUEZ: We're going up the back road to the ski basin, essentially.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay.

MS. VAZQUEZ: So the allowable density is 12. When we came forward to
EZC the first time we got unanimous approval on ten lots. But the neighbors were concerned
about density among other issues. So we sat down with the neighbors. We reduced the dwelling
units in this area from nine to eight. We come before you with a subdivision of eight units,
which is approximately 67 percent of the allowable density in the area. And we did that as a
compromise. That compromise was reached at the last meeting.

The neighbors were also concerned about the setbacks, with reason. This area has a lot
of slope issues and I want to pull out a slope map so you can just take a look at some of the
slopes that exist in the area. The neighborhood directly adjacent to this development is Vista
Redonda and you will be hearing from many of the people who live in that subdivision. They
had a concern about slopes. They have a concern about ridgetops and you can see why. In their
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subdivision, and this is the slope analysis of the Vista Redonda Subdivision, which was created
by Santa Fe County, you can see the large amount of slopes of over 30 percent on this
subdivision. So they have a concern about ridgetops, rightly so.

I’d like you to compare it to the slope analysis done on Heather McCrea’s property. Her
property lies right where this arrow is and this green road is the other end of her property. And
you can see that there’s a flat area right there and on this end here. The development and the
way that the lots are laid out are going to be placed in the flat areas of that development, of that
land.

But despite the different slope issues there was still a concern with the neighbors with
regards to setbacks. So we agreed to a 25-foot setback from the property line. We believe that
is a sufficient setback because, one, it’s beyond what the Code requires and two, the
topography on this land is not as steep. It's a little bit easier to build on that Vista Redonda. So
we believe it is sufficient for this type of development. I want to pass out to you some pictures
because the slope analysis map and the maps of the surrounding area really don’t do the area
justice with regard to what kind of building there is out there. /Exhibit 8] And I want to give
you a flavor of the area, the types of houses that are built in the area so that you can see how
these houses are sitting, so you can ease your concerns that these are going to be monstrosities
on top of ridgetops that are going to affect the entire area.

One thing to make a note of, the McCrea property sits higher than the Vista Redonda
property. So if you look through some of these pictures and in particular ~ the only picture
that’s not numbered and I think it’s the one at the end of your packet, shows the McCrea home
at a higher level. So you can see that you can’t see it well. And you can take a look at picture
3A as well. I think there’s a big black arrow pointing to the house and you can see how it’s
being built and how really it’s not open and huge and a distracter of the view in that area.

I’d also point you to picture 2B which also is taken from Vista Redonda, looking over
to Heather McCrea’s property, and you can see again that the home that’s been built there is not
visible from - or slightly visible from the Vista Redonda property. I give these to you as
examples of my clients’ commitment to trying to work with the neighbors with regard to
building homes that aren’t visible from their area, with regards to the compromise that they’ve
made to try to work out the issues on this development.

Commissioners, this case is not about personalities. It is not about a he-said-she-said
argument. It is about whether or not this development meets the Code. And as I stated to you
before, we had an allowable density of 12 and we are down to eight. We agreed to eight. We
agreed to a 25-foot setback. We agreed to meet every standard set forth in the EZ Code with
regard to building permits which will also include any concern that the neighbors might have
with regards to ridgetop issues.

This case is a compromise and what is before you Commissioners, is a compromise that
is a reasonable compromise that my client has made to meet the concerns that Vista Redonda
has brought before you. We ask for approval for this development as it stands and we know and
you are assured that this case will continue to have high scrutiny through plat recordation and
building permit stage. I stand for questions if you have any.
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CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Do you agree with the conditions?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Yes, we do, Commissioner.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, are there any questions of Rosanna from the
Commission? Okay, this is a public hearing. Is there anybody in the audience that would like to
speak for or against this case? How about for this case? Okay, against this case, come forward.
If you could state your name and address for the record, and then we will swear you in.

[Duly sworn, Christian Van Schayk testified as follows:]

CHRISTIAN VAN SCHAYK: Christian Van Schayk, 98B Paseo Encantado
Northeast, Santa Fe. I’m president of the Vista Redonda Water and Property Owners
Association. Vista Redonda has some 82 lots, 62 houses are built, another two are underway.
We are not only a homeowners association we are also a mutual domestic water consumers
association so we operate a small water system for our community, consisting of some seven
wells, two large tanks, the pipes and so on. We were told by the state that we have one of the
best small systems in the state. We do this through volunteer effort and we work hard. We’re
very proud of our community.

My purpose here is really to give you a brief overview of this issue which will differ to
some extent from what you just heard. I would also like to say we will appeal for what we feel
is a just and fair settlement. We will ask you to place height and setback requirements on those
vacant lots that abut Vista Redonda and overlook Vista Redonda.

At the EZC meeting in November one of the Commissioners seemed to be under the
impression that we have opposed this development right from day-one and let me just say that
at the beginning of this, the story was not with the application for a development of ten units,
the beginning of this story starts shortly after Mr. McCrea had bought the 30 acres adjacent to
Vista Redonda. He approached us to become part of Vista Redonda. We were delighted. We
knew Mr. McCrea. The only question we had was with regard to water rights. As I said, we’re
a mutual domestic water association. That means we have a fixed water budget for the entire
association. It’s approximately 29.08 acre-feet per year. So at build-out, each of our
homeowners has about 1/3 of an acre-foot per year, which is about 10 percent of what many
private well owners have. So obviously, if we were going to bring in six units, because Mr.
McCrea understood that we have a five-acre minimum. We had talked about bringing in six

units, that we would need additional water rights in order not to dilute our present homeowners.

So he claimed to have such rights and we of course were compelled to vet those claims
and so we hired a water lawyer, a lawyer that specializes in water issues and asked to confirm
those claims. Well, after many thousands of dollars, unfortunately, the answer was that the
water rights that Mr. McCrea claimed he had and were transferable, unfortunately were not
transferable. And I have to believe - and we certainly were hoping that they would be
transferable. Had the answer been different we wouldn’t be here today and I think certainty the
result would be better off for it and we’d be a lot happier.

I just want to just emphasize that initially we spent thousands of dollars not to stop this
development. In fact we wanted to bring it into Vista Redonda and make it part of Vista
Redonda, make it part of our water system. Why were we willing to spend that amount of
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money on this particular development? There were at least two reasons. First of course is that
this is the first major development in over 30 years in this region. And we knew that if this
development did not meet the standards that had prevailed for the past 30+ years that this
would set a very dangerous precedent for subsequent development. In other words, the
proverbial slippery slope. So that was certainly one major reason. The other reason that we
were so concemed about this, and willing to spend the money as it were, was that obviously,
the nature of this particular property is such that to the casual observer, it’s part of Vista
Redonda. It overlooks Vista Redonda. It is visible from much of Vista Redonda. So we wanted
to make sure of course that it met the requirements and was consistent with the covenants that
we had in Vista Redonda.

So just to summarize, I think, the density is such to the extent that this particular piece
of property had a density greater than that of Vista Redonda not only had implications for future
development but also, in effect meant that there was a transfer of value. That is it would detract
from the value of Vista Redonda if you graft onto Vista Redonda a smaller development that
has a higher density. The other concem of course was with regard to whether the placement of
the aforementioned, the speaker before alluded to this, that the placement of those houses,
especially the ones that overlook Vista Redonda. Of course it’s very important because if they
did not have the proper setbacks, if they weren’t restricted in terms of their height, they would
constitute a considerable negative impact, in terms of both aesthetics and environment, and that
would detract from Vista Redonda.

So you can see that for both long-term, in terms of preserving the rural character of this
region and setting precedents for future development, that was certainly a concern of ours, and
of course the more immediate concern with regard to the impact of this development on our
property values. I would perhaps at this point ask my colleague on the board of directors, Ms.
Keitha Leonard to come forth with what we hope is a modest proposal to try and steer a middle
course and resolve this conflict. So if I may, I'd like to give the mike to Ms. Leonard and I
would also certainly reserve the right to rebut or answer points raised during this particular
hearing. Is there any questions?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Yes, Chris, I have a question. These pictures that were
passed out to me - I don’t know if you’ve seen them, but I'll let you look at them. I just want
to know, are these Vista Redonda residences? Are all these pictures from your subdivision?

- KEITHA LEONARD: We have some other pictures that show Tesuque Villas,
in other words, what’s proposed from Vista Redonda.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Ma’am, hold on.

MR. VAN SCHAYK: There are - let-me say there are 62 houses in Vista
Redonda. And I just noticed, I think, page number 41, which I do recognize as being part of
Vista Redonda. There’s 62 houses that are presently that are occupied in Vista Redonda. Now,
there’s a handful of Vista Redonda lots which are very, very narrow, all right? And where we
have allowed two stories simply because of the very, very limited building envelope that you
have. But these constitute, they are literally a handful. So I don’t particularly think that the
lowest common denominator should set the tenor for future development.
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CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Are these pictures from your subdivision?

MR. VAN SCHAYK: I recognize some of them. I can’t speak to all of them.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Because I was noticing them, all the ones that I see are
on ridgetops. Thank you. Ma’am, you can come up.

[Duly sworn, Keitha Leonard testified as follows:]

MS. LEONARD: Hello everyone and thank you for hearing us tonight. My
name is Keitha Leonard, and I’ll say off the bat, I'm pretty sick and I have a pretty bad head
cold and my head’s pretty fuzzy. So I apologize for that. But I did feel that it was very
important to come here tonight anyway because your decision tonight will affect a large number
of people in our area. There are residents from Vista Redonda and Chupadero in the audience
tonight, but there are many more residents who could not be here and who are very concerned
about the decision that you will make tonight. And when we get home, we’ll report back to the
entire community, but rather than have everyone in the community troop in here and perhaps
testify in front of you, Chris and I thought that we would try to summarize what our neighbors
were thinking and basically what we’re asking for. We’re not asking for much, but just a few
things.

As Chris mentioned, we don’t oppose this development. We’re only asking that in your
official approval of this development, you impose certain requirements. These requirements are
very reasonable and will impose no particular burden on Mr. McCrea or anyone else who
builds a home on the ridgetop that Mr, McCrea now calls Tesuque Villas. The EZ board
recommended eight lots on this land. This is greater than the density of any other development
in this area in the last 35 years. However, we are, as Chris mentioned, willing to accept eight
lots as a compromise.

But we would ask that of these eight lots that you say that four lots would be on the
ridgetop and four would be on the other side of the development which actually faces Highway
592, because those lots on Highway 592 are tucked in better. In other words, they just don’t
show as much. The ridge that faces Vista Redonda is much more sensitive. It’s much more
visible. And that’s why I passed out those photographs. That’s the view of the ridge taken from
Vista Redonda. In other words, that’s the ridge that we’re talking about. That’s the primary
ridge that is so visible from all the other neighbors’ points of view.

In addition to putting the requirement or restriction of having four lots on the ridgetop
and then four lots on the other side — that still gives them eight lots ~ we’re also asking for
three very simple, basic, very easy requirements. As you can see, the lots in Tesuque Villas that
face Vista Redonda are ridgetop lots, and I’m not sure what the actually shows in the plat, I
didn’t actually see it, but I just know from living out there that there’s a ravine on that
particular ridge, a very deep ravine on each side. So it is specifically a ridgetop or it’s a
ridgetop area. It’s a ridgetop lot.

So these ridgetops, or this ridgetop and all of these lots will be highly visible from Vista
Redonda and from just the neighbors in general. So our first request is that you require a
setback of 50 feet from the ridgeline, or 50 feet from the nearest Vista Redonda property line,
whichever is greater. We're asking for this setback on some of the lots only, not on all eight
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lots, and only on the unbuilt lots that would sit on the ridge that faces Vista Redonda. As 1
mentioned earlier, this is the ridge that is the most visible and the most sensitive and is the most
vulnerable to negative developmental impact.

Now I need to qualify or clarify what we’re talking about when we say ridgeline and
property line. Ms. Rosanna said they would agree to a 25-foot setback from the property lines.
Well, the problem with that is that on those particular lots, most of those property lines are way
down in that ravine so it’s not really of any use.

MS. VAZQUEZ.: 1t’s not because the property line is here, the ridgetop here
and it’s flat here on this area.

- MS. LEONARD: What we're specifically asking for here — wait, yes, exactly.
We have another - we have something else here. What we’re asking for here is specifically a
setback off the ridgeline, not the property line, and by ridgeline, what we’re talking about is
where the property starts to become a slope greater than 30 percent. So literally, we’re just
talking a setback from that point, rather than the actual property line itself, so there literally is
setback from the ridge. As simple as that.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: You don’t want them on the ridge.

MS. LEONARD: Well, we don’t mind them being on the ridge but we would
prefer that he be backed up somewhat so that the visibility is lessened.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Are your houses on the ridge? Is your house on the
ridge?

MS. LEONARD: We do have some houses on the ridges because obviously, the
whole area is ridgetop. Or I shouldn’t say it that way because it’s not ridgetop as the County
defines it, but certainly, there are a lot of ridges out there. I mean, there’s no question about it.
And so that’s literally all we’re asking for, that he just be set back so it’s less visible. So that
the impact, the visual impact and the environmental impact is simply lessened. And again, if
he’s set back off the property line, in most instances, I don’t think that’s going to help. What
we really need is a setback off the ridgeline.

There are a couple of cases, I think, where what we would actually need is a setback, in
other words a 50-foot setback from the Vista Redonda property lines, because on some of these
lots, it would actually - if it doesn’t have a setback off the Vista Redonda property line it
would be very close to a Vista Redonda house. And that’s actually what Vista Redonda requires
of its residents also. So to summarize, what we’re asking for is that you state in your official
approval that all buildings in this development have-to be set back 50 feet from the ridgeline, or
50 feet from the nearest Vista Redonda property line, whichever is greater. And there’s a lot of
room on those lots to build even with this setback anpd also to - wait, let me mention this.

Ridgeline here, what we’re defining ridgeline is is the area of the lot where the slope of
the property becomes greater than 30 percent. So we’re just literally asking him to be set back
off of this.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Ms. Leonard, let me ask you a question. Did you say
that Vista Redonda has a 50-foot setback requirement in their subdivision?

MS. LEONARD: Yes. What we require is that, for example, on a property
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line, if you’re going to build close to that property line, it has to be a 50-foot setback. Is that
what you’re asking?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: No, you were talking about the ridgetop.

MS. LEONARD: Exactly. In other words, what I’m saying is that on some of
these areas, on some of these lots, we’re also asking for a 50-foot setback from the Vista
Redonda property line.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I understand that. I understand that but my question is
does Vista Redonda have a 50-foot setback on the ridgeline?

MS. LEONARD: I’'m not sure, sir, and I believe that our --

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: You just said that, I think.

MS. LEONARD: No, no. What I'm trying to say, and I realize I’m not being
clear, is that Vista Redonda has a 50-foot setback from the property line.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, from the property line.

MS. LEONARD: Yes. Exactly. In other words, and for example, on some of
the houses that you saw photographs of, those lots where you have a two-story building, some
of those lots are literally about 70 feet. So if you didn’t build a two-story house on a lot like
that you couldn’t build it.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you. I'm just trying to stay clear on what you’re
saying.

MS. LEONARD: Sure. Absolutely. No, I understand. And actually, just to
continue on in the vein of the two-story houses, which is another request that I’ll get to in a
minute, those particular houses, as I understand it, the owners asked specifically for a variance
from the County and received it, only because they couldn’t have built on their lots otherwise.
So there are some very narrow lots in Vista Redonda, not a lot, but a few of them.

Okay, so that takes me actually to my second request. My first was the setback off the
ridge. My second request is that you state in your official approval that there can be no two-
story houses on that same ridgeline. In other words we’re asking that there would be no two-
story houses on the unbuilt ridgetop lots that face Vista Redonda. And again, in Vista Redonda
as I just mentioned some of those lots are very narrow. That’s not the situation here. So the
two-story houses are not necessary to get a house on that particular lot.

Now, my third request is that you state in the official approval of this development that
there can be no guesthouses on these lots. The density in this development is already much
greater than the historical density in this area. Most of the lots in Tesuque Villas are between
2.5 and 3.5 acres, while Vista Redonda and other older developments out there are a minimum
of five acres or more. If you allow guesthouses on the lots in Tesuque Villas there would be 16
buildings in this development rather than eight. Obviously, this would greatly increase the
perception of density that the community is so worried about.

Now, Id like to say something about our three requests and the County Code. What
we’re asking for is either no different or not much different from what the County Code already
requires. For example, under the County Code, there can be no guesthouses on lots that are less
than five acres. Most of Mr. McCrea’s lots are less than five acres. So most of these lots would
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not qualify for guesthouses anyway. It would be no extra burden on Mr, McCrea for you to
state in this approval that there can be no guesthouses in this development. It’s the same
situation with the two-story restriction. At least two, and probably four of lots that are facing
Vista Redonda are ridgetop lots as the County Code defines that. In other words, there’s a steep
ravine on either side of the lot.

Under the County Code, there cannot be any two-story buildings on these lots anyway.
The height restriction on a ridgetop lot is 14 feet. So writing this requirement into your official
approval will not create an additional burden on this development. And it will go a very long
way towards minimizing the visual and environmental impact of the development. Some of our
requests are already covered by the County Code. We’re asking you, as a Board, to put them
into your official approval of this development. We need to have these requirements in writing
as conditions of your approval so that we have no further misunderstandings and no further
arguments about this development. We don’t want to be fighting about this later. We don’t
want to have to protest a request for a variance down the road. We really want this to be over
with. If these restrictions are in your official approval, that would provide us with closure on all
of these issues. We'd literally be done with it.

Unfortunately, we’ve had several misunderstandings with Mr. McCrea in the past year
and a half an in fact, the level of misunderstanding reached a very unpleasant level. These
misunderstandings are very regrettable and I’m sure that Mr. McCrea didn’t like them any
more than we did. That’s agam why we're asking that you put this in your official approval; it
would help all of us.

So putting these three requirements into your official approval as specific conditions for
this development to proceed would be a great benefit to our community and would also benefit
Mr. McCrea. With these three requirements for a setback, no two-stories, and no guesthouses
in your official approval, everyone will know exactly what can and can’t be built in Tesuque
Villas. There would be no further argument, no further misunderstandings and no further
disputes.

The Code gives you the power to impose reasonable restrictions on a development to
minimize environmental, visual, and other aesthetic impacts of the development. The Code also
gives you the power to impose these reasonable restrictions to preserve the feel and spirit of a
community. And that’s what we’re asking for tonight. These simple, basic restrictions -
setback, two-story and no guesthouses that would all go a long ways to work to minimize the
impact of this development and preserving the rural feel of our community. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Actually, there’s four, Ms. Leonard, and that
one was the first one that you mentioned, the four houses, one on each side.

MS. LEONARD: Oh, you’re right. You’re right.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: And I had a question on that. And this picture
that you gave us, does that four include the blue, which is the McCrea house now? The four
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that you have here that are on ridgetop on one side and four on the other side, where does this
blue one fit?

. MS. LEONARD: That’s the one that Mr, McCrea has already built. I think the
construction is almost finished. So we're not worried about that one now. I mean that one’s
done. But the other ones, I think the other four ones are the ones that he’s now proposing, that
particular one in blue is in this proposed subdivision but it’s already built. But there are four
other lots that he’s requesting and that shows what those lots would look like from our point of
view.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: So there’s nine total. A potential nine total
houses on this.

MS. LEONARD: We’re hoping, we're assuming — I thought that it was eight
total. Is that what you’re proposing, Rosanna? Okay, right. Eight lots including the one that’s
already been built. _

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: So there may be five here?

MS. LEONARD: Exactly. Right now -

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Which would throw this request out in terms
of four on one side and four on the other.

MS. LEONARD: Exactly. That’s what Mr. McCrea has proposed now. He’s
proposed five on the ridgetop and three on the other side that face the highway. What we’re
asking for is that you would say four on the ridgetop and four on the other side. He still has
eight lots.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. And then the requirement — and this is
for legal in terms of the 50-foot setback from the ridgeline. Can we do that?

JACK HIATT (Deputy County Attorney): Mr. Chairman, Commissioner, you
can do it in terms of the aesthetics. This entire presentation appears to be the aesthetics and
whether or not it fits. It sounds as if they are not even contesting the variance that’s requested of
the Commission and they’re just referring to the aesthetics. And you have some reasonable
parameters that you can address, but they sound like they have presented - I haven’t heard
anything that they’ve presented in opposition that doesn’t fall within the Code. And the staff has
been out there, seen the properties and made a recommendation to you.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you.

MS. LEONARD: Thank you.

KARL SOMMER: Chairman Anaya, members of the Commission, my name is
Karl Sommer and my address is Post Office Box 276, Santa Fe, New Mexico. I represent the
Vista Redonda Homeowners Association and I'll be very brief. Commissioner Montoya asked a
very serious question. Do you have the authority to do this, and in this case, they’re asking for
a variance to one of your requirements that’s aimed at safety, and that is the variance with
respect to the length of a cul-de-sac. It was handed out to you tonight in Exhibit A [Exhibit 7],
which is a letter from Mr. Romero who is the agent for the applicant. And he says a very
telling thing in that presentation of that letter.

As you all know, the variance in this case goes directly to safety and fundamentally, a
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variance to a zoning requirement or a subdivision requirement rests on the concept of a hardship
to the applicant that would result if the literal interpretation of the Code is applied. I know this
because I tried a case in front of the New Mexico Supreme Court out of Albuquerque that set
the standard in New Mexico for this issue of hardship, and it is what goes to a variance. And
it’s to allow a county or municipality to vary its requirements if the results would be harsh,
unduly harsh on the owner. Now, that has to result from not a condition imposed by the owner
or created by the desire of the owner, but by a condition of the land that is unique and not
different from other areas near the land so that the property an owner can enjoy the rights
usually enjoyed by other owners in the area.

And when I say that the letter from Mr. Romero is telling, it is important for a property
owner that comes in front of you to ask for a variance that they demonstrate that all the criteria
of your Code have been met to get the variance. And if you would look at letter C, on page 2,
you’ll see what I think is a quite honest admission of the applicant that there are no elements to
this request that meet the criteria of a hardship. That is the central focus of a variance. So I
submit to you that the variance request is not the result of a condition of the property, it is a
result of the design of the subdivision, and that is not the basis for a variance, and if you see fit
to grant this variance, you have the authority to impose whatever conditions you think are
reasonable to mitigate the effects that the variance would allow.

What would it mean in this case to not allow the additional 500 feet on the subdivision?
It would mean there would be fewer lots. That’s what the Code says. Because you wouldn’t
have the lots strung out along this ridge without that additional footage on the road. So if you
grant the variance, you have the ability to impose reasonable conditions that mitigate the effects
that the variance would allow. And in this case, what the variance allows expressly is additional
lots. So if you take that road and cut it back 500 feet, you will find that there are probably two
or three additional lots along the ridge that would otherwise not be there.

I think that this variance is suspect from the beginning because the criteria haven’t been
met. But if you see fit to grant it, you have the ability to impose height restrictions. You have
the ability to impose setbacks from ridgelines and you have the ability to impose the criteria
related to guesthouses. All of those mitigate the impact of the density allowed.

1 think that what has been presented to you tonight here is the effort by the applicant to
probably produce what is reasonable to the community in terms of the density, 12 lotson a
gross basis would be allowed, eight are being proposed. I think that you hear a consensus that’s
probably reasonable. But reasonable under certain conditions, and the conditions that are being
requested are height, guesthouses and setbacks. You have the authority to do that and I really
believe that this variance is suspect, given the fact that the applicant has admitted that they don’t
meet the very criteria that are required for a variance, and that is that there is a hardship
imposed by the condition of the land.

So I would submit to you that the request being made by the Vista Redonda
Homeowners Association is not only reasonable, it probably is necessary to mitigate the impacts
of the increased density allowed by the variance. We would stand for any questions you have,
Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN ANAYA: You're welcome. Any questions? Commissioner Vigil.
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I have a question,
[Audio difficulties]

MS. VAZQUEZ: You have before you pictures, pictures that are very telling.
Those pictures, and I believe the question was asked, are these Vista Redonda? Well, my client
took those pictures and he took them from her property and his property, and they were on
Vista Redonda. And what do you see as the flavor and the predominant look of the area? You
see homes on ridgetops, approved by the County I’'m sure with conditions. That’s what we
want; the same thing Vista Redonda has. You see pictures of two-story buildings. If they’re
allowed in the area, and the aesthetics are fine, and we’re not on a ridgetop, we’ll apply for a
two-story, because it’s allowed under the Code. But we will meet those Code guidelines.

There are also guesthouses. If we meet that requirement on accessory structure, we will
go ahead and do what needs to be done with regard to the Code. With regard to the question of
changing the lots down to the four lots to the other side, all that we’ll do is move the
development over so that Chupadero, the traditional village, gets all of the lots. Secondly, it’s
not physically possible to create four lots that are a good size on that area because it’s a much
smaller, flatter terrain. The flatter terrain in that area is much smaller and can’t hold four lots in
that area.

' With regards to the issue of the variance, the variance does not go directly to safety
issues. It goes directly to topography issues. This lot is irregular shaped. It’s rectangular in
shape. It’s very difficult to put lots in there and put them in a way where you can actually
access them and that was why we requested a variance. And I believe that the variance criteria
specifically state that.

And we have reduced the number of lots. We’ve gone down from 12 to 8 lots to
address concerns with regards to that variance as well. My last point, which is a key point to us
is when we went before EZC, we were asked specifically by that commission, take a break and
figure out what you’ll agree to. My client agreed to eight lots and Vista Redonda was asked,
will you agree to eight lots. They went back, they huddled, they agreed to eight lots. They
came back with everything else that they brought before you today, but we had agreed to eight
lots on the condition that they would agree to the eight lots.

We will meet the County Code requirements, Commissioners. We just ask that no more
conditions be put on this development until we have adequate information as to whether or not
we’re on a ridgetop here. We’ve already gone beyond what is required under the setbacks from
ten feet to 25 feet from the lot line. We believe that is sufficient. Most of those lots can’t even
see the lots on Heather McCrea’s property. Mr. McCrea would like to talk to you.

[Duly sworn, James McCrea testified as follows:]

JAMES MCCREA: Hi, my name’s James McCrea. Being as we’re at this last
moment, I’d like to clear up some of the issues that were stated to this evening by Vista
Redonda. As far as the initial meetings and then spending thousands of dollars, the first meeting
consisted of meeting Mr. Burger and Mr. Rubel over at the Tesuque Market. I said, I'm
thinking about buying this property, what do you guys think about incorporating into Vista

“
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Redonda? Sam Burger laughed at me and thought it was kind of funny, but said they’d talk
about it. We had one meeting where I went to my attorney’s office and an attormey that they
had hired called that office and she said, well, you can’t really transfer this property because it’s
a domestic well. That was the end of all negotiations, so I don’t know how they spent thousands
of dollars on that. »

I would like to point out that that photograph that Vista Redonda submitted to you is a
blow-up, a close-up. It is not the perspective of what the property really looks like. And the
reason for that is two-fold, and that is the reason they’re giving you a close-up, making it look
like it’s this thing just looming over Vista Redonda. When you look at the other photos that I
submitted to you, there’s no tricks involved whatsoever. Those are all taken from the highway,
from the roads throughout Vista Redonda.

One major issue that has not been brought up here about the topography is, if I may, as
displayed in their photograph, they’re showing the images of all of these homes that are going
to be, as I mentioned, looming over Vista Redonda. That’s not true because as you noticed, this
is our property. This is the west portion. These two lots, this lot — belong to the Sherwood
family. Now they are at the exact elevation of our property, so therefore, for this section right
here, over, you cannot see the edge of our property due to the fact that those two lots consist
within the Vista Redonda development and they’re at our same elevation, which any of these
topo maps can show. So they’re distorting the view.

And the reason we got the eight lots, to be quite frank, was because there was distorted
information that was given by Vista Redonda as I mentioned in my e-mail to each one of you.
So we came down to eight lots because of financial duress. We’re not going to devalue their
property. It’s only going to increase their property, and at the first BCC meeting they sounded
like an advertisement for us in a positive manner because they enjoyed what we did when I built
in Vista Redonda.

As far as splitting the lots up, the theme of it is to drive in and you have a community,
not to have four that are right next to the highway and they would be subjected to the noise of
the highway, where the other two lots are. We feel that when we came in with this project, we
looked at it aesthetically. I’'m not looking to cram any houses on a piece of land. Our land is
* much flatter. You can notice the elevations, how consistent they are from one end of the
property to the other and that doesn’t exist in the Vista Redonda Subdivision anywhere. As you
can see in some of those photographs, some of those homes are five feet from the edge of the
arroyo that drops off a hundred and some feet. And they actually even testified is the reason
they allowed some two-stories is that there’s not enough room on the lot. Well, we don’t have
that problem. We’re going to do a beautiful project and it’s not going to devalue anything. I
appreciate your time and thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, James. Okay, Commissioner Sullivan,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: A couple of questions, Mr. Chairman, for
whoever, and the applicant would like to respond. The staff report, and the conditions mention
.4 acre-feet a year, and your report mentions .49 acre-feet a year. That’s in the packet on NB6-
12. Someone may clarify, are you requesting .4 or .497

-
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MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, the well proved up
availability of a .49. We agree to a .4, That was the compromise,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. Then let me ask about the letter from
the State Engineer dated May 13, 2005. That’s NB6-59 in the packet. That letter says that the
figures were based on a water use study by the City of Santa Fe. This method is flawed as the
proposed subdivision is in the NPT, which means Nambe-Pojoaque-Tesuque adjudication area,
where by court decree, outdoor water use by water obtained from a 72-12-1.1 domestic well is
prohibited. This prohibition includes usages for livestock and landscaping.

The staff report says that the .4 is being needed to allow for horses and attached
guesthouses. So could you comment on the uses of that .4 for outdoor water use for livestock
and landscaping in connection with the NPT adjudication area?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, two points with regards to
that. The NPT adjudication area is just that, it’s an adjudication area at this point. There’s not
been anything completely resolved in that. What was one of the reasons why, when we took a
look at our water budget we did go down to a .4 because there was, there is a potential for
some of the uses to be limited. When those uses are limited we will be covered by that
adjudication and that final decree with regard to that. And any other further questions with
regard to it can be answered by the utility director.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, well let me go back to the letter again
for whoever would like to respond to it. The letter from the State Engineer’s office says the
NPT adjudication area, where, by court decree, outdoor water use is prohibited, Now, as a lay
person insofar as legal issues, I would read that to mean that the court has made a decree and
that outdoor water use is prohibited. So it would seem that a reasonable use would certainly be
down in the .25 area that everyone else has to commit to or I guess what they’re figuring on in
the Vista Redonda area according to the testimony is a third, which would be .33. Does
someone want to explain that?

MS. VAZQUEZ First of all, Commlssmner I believe that we will agree to the
water conservation measures in the paragraph that you’re referring to and with the court decree
allowing no outdoor water uses, we’d be willing to reduce that water budget and eliminate the
horses on this subdivision. And that would give a reduction of a .05 to the .4 water budget.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I don’t know that we know that and my
concern here is that - I certainly appreciate your agreeing to what the court has decreed but I
would feel more comfortable about this if we had this water budget reviewed by our staff, This
is a request not only for final development plan but for final plat. So we’re having a shared well
here. I don’t see a water budget anywhere in the documents, other than the numbers that we
just talked about insofar as breaking that out per item, and the only comments I see on the water
budget are from the State Engineer where it says that it was based on the City of Santa Fe and
this method is flawed. Is there any other document that is the water budget?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, the geo-hydro that was
submitted to the utility director and that we sat down and discussed with him had the attached
water budget. And that water budget detailed how much was going to be used for horses and
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based on the water budget that was submitted in the geo-hydro we reduced it down to a .4. So it
has already been reviewed by your utility director.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Well, perhaps let me ask Mr. Wust then to
comment on the adjudication area and the use of .40 acre-feet for horses and guesthouses.

DR. WUST: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, I can give you that whole
background. First off, you’ll notice, by review is before the Office of State Engineer, so based
on their review, I agree with you. That is the adjudication area and I doubled checked that, and
no outdoor use. That’s my interpretation also, that there shouldn’t be any outdoor use. In terms
of what that does to the water budget, if you look at my review, I put there originally, a one-
sentence version of it, that this Commission went back and forth quite at length with Las
Campanas and the Estancias at Las Campanas, debating about what would be a reasonable
water budget for a house, a house and guesthouse, a house and guesthouse and a horse, and on
those various permutations, the Commission approved for the Estancias, .4 acre-feet per year
for a house, a guesthouse and a horse. And that’s where that .4 number came from, and it was
basically trying to be consistent with what this Commission had debated with the Estancias.

I believe, although I’'m trying to recall from memory now that for a house and
guesthouse, the Commission came to the conclusion of a .35. It may be slightly different from
that but that’s what I recall. So that’s what I used when I gave my review on a water budget,
instead of redebating what all these things come out to be, we have some precedent that this
Commission had gone through with Las Campanas and the Estancias. And those were the
numbers that I concluded. I would agree with you based on the Office of the State Engineer
result that I would also conclude that we need to remove the horse part of that water budget and
any outdoor landscaping. And so a .35 at most, or certainly a .33 which is what the mutual
domestic uses should be reasonable for a house and a true guesthouse.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, so that answers that question. So the
.40 from Las Campanas, your recommendation there, that included landscaping and that
included horses. They didn’t have this restriction.

DR. WUST: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, that's correct. That’s what
I based it on.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So you’re saying something, .33, .35 would
be appropriate given the court decree, And the only other comment, Mr. Chairman, I would
have on the water is that I'm sorry that they couldn’t come to an agreement on connecting the
systems. It seems a shame to be so close to a fairly large mutual domestic and not be able to
connect it in. I don’t know if there were any possible water conserving measures that Vista
Redonda could take to reduce its .33. Perhaps with the assistance of the Tesuque Villas
Subdivision financially or otherwise, to put in water saving devices and both come to a point
.30 or a number that would then meet the water rights that they have. I guess that’s not
something, obviously, that we can dictate on the applicants but it does seem to be a waste of
money to drill another well, several wells, and a waste of water.

The other question, Mr. Chairman, was again, we’re at final plan and plat stage and we
have no archeological study. The archeological review says it's a moderate archeological zone.
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The staff report says that a survey must be submitted. Here we are. Where is it? But even that,
it’s not one of the conditions that they submit it either. So I think if the Commission is going to
move this development forward with whatever other conditions it wants to add, number one I
would say that water usage should be ~ there should be no outdoor landscaping and no horses
allowed and water usage should be no greater than .33 acre-feet. That would be one. And
number two would be that the applicant must submit an archeological survey. Those are two
comments I had, Mr, Chairman.

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, an archeological has been submitted already.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: It’s not in this packet, Mr. Chairman.

MS. VAZQUEZ: I’'m not sure how they create the packets —

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr, Chairman, I don’t think it’s appropriate. 1
think the applicant has had over an hour here. I'm not here to debate Ms. Vazquez. I think it’s
our turn now to debate the issue, and I think if she’s called upon, and it’s your job to decide if
she needs to respond to an issue, but ’m quite frankly a little tired of being interrupted by Ms.
Vazquez every time I try to say something. Now, the issue is that we are charged - and I don’t
have to tell you and certainly the other Commissioners this - with reviewing what is in the
packet, and what is being presented to us for decision. Now, there is no archeological survey in
the packet, and the memorandum from the staff dated January 10%, today’s date, says that an
archeological survey must be submitted. This memorandum is dated today. So my simple
comment is that if we’re going to approve this subdivision, then that needs to be a condition. I
don’t think that needs an argument. It’s late and I really object to that type of tenor of this
applicant.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner, Is there any other
comments from the Commission?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Montoya, then Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Regarding the issue on the well, does this -
this is a question for staff — is this part of the Pojoaque water basin? Is it subject to the Aamodt
impositions, if you will?

DR. WUST: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, I believe it is. I don’t
know the exact boundaries but it certainly looks like the area where we’ve been discussing the
settlement negotiation that would be included. Whether it’s in one of the — I think it’s in one of
the - what we discuss in the more extended areas as the water system grows, where it would
reach in the future. And so not one of the immediate areas but certainly in one of the extended
areas of the settlement.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: So as part of that water basin, then they’re
restricted to the post-1982 ruling of no outside use then.

DR. WUST: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, that was my
interpretation. I'm not a legal expert on this. But it’s my interpretation of why the State
Engineer talked about the adjudication. I'm not sure whether it’s post-88, post-86.
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COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I'm subject to that; that’s why I know.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, are you done, Commissioner?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Yes. That clarifies that. Is that correct?

MR. HIATT: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner, I’'m not sure. I can spell Aamodt
but that’s about it. I'm not working on that settlement, I don’t know the parameters. I'm not
even sure I can spell it, frankly.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Question for staff about guesthouses. What is the
rule out there? Are guesthomes permitted?

MR. DALTON: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Campos, in this are the density
is 2.5 acres per dwelling unit.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: And the lot sizes proposed are?

MR. DALTON: They range from 2.5 acres to I believe a little over six acres.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: So not all of the lots will have guesthomes? Just
certain? Or is it an average?

MR. DALTON: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Campos, it’s my understanding
that the 2.5-acre lots would not under Code be allowed to have a guesthouse but the applicant’s
water budget and water availability does prove up enough water to allow a guesthouse on the
property.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: So it’s just a question of the hydro study.

MR. DALTON: That’s correct.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: You’re welcome. What’s up with the archeological
study? Do you have it and why wasn’t it in the packet?

MR. DALTON: Mr. Chairman, the survey was not addressed in the applicant’s
report so we’re not sure if that ever got submitted or not.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: The survey wasn’t addressed?

MR. DALTON: The arc. Survey.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: The survey wasn’t addressed.

MR. DALTON: The arc. issue wasn’t addressed within the applicant’s
development plan report.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: So they were supposed to, and they didn’t?

MR. DALTON: That is a requirement that they do submit an arc. survey.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. So is staff recommending approval?

MR. DALTON: Mr. Chairman, yes. Staff is recommending approval of this
development.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Any other questions? Hearing none, what’s the
pleasure of the Board?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I have a question for staff.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL.: Is this the first time staff has heard from the Vista
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Redonda neighborhood representatives on the requests that they’re making?

MR. DALTON: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, these requests were also
made at the EZC meeting.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Did staff have an opportunity to evaluate these
requests?

MR. DALTON: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, yes. Staff has.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL.: And do you have a recommendation with regard to
them?

MR. DALTON: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, as far as the ridgetops,
that determination has not been made. That determination will be made at the time if and when
an applicant actually comes and submits for a building permit. Then County staff will go out
there and make the determination whether or not it’s a ridgetop. If it is determined as a
ridgetop, then the applicant would only be allowed 14 feet maximum height on a ridgetop then
the applicant would be allowed 24 feet.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And would that prohibit two-story homes?

MR. DALTON: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, if an applicant is allowed
24 feet per residence that would allow for a two-story house on the property.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. We currently have an ordinance, and it’s not
uppermost in my mind that I do recall that we need to review ridgetops with regard to access
and I believe a 30 percent incline. Is that going to be a problem for this development?

~ MR. DALTON: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, a ridgetop is actually
defined as having 30 percent slopes on two sides of the property. That’s what a ridgetop is
defined as in the County.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay: And that determination will be made once
you do the site visit.

MR. DALTON: That’s correct.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: You’re welcome. What's the pleasure of the Board? I'll
go ahead and make it. From the testimony that I have heard, looking and seeing from the
pictures, I'm going to make a motion to approve this case. I see that the adjacent subdivision
has houses on the ridgetop. They have two-story homes. I would like to add two conditions and
that would be that the water usage be .33 acre-feet per unit, and that we work on getting an
archeological survey before any building takes place over there. That would be 15 and 16. The
acre-feet and the archeological.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Motion and second. Second by Commissioner Sullivan.
Any further discussion?

The motion to approve EZ Case #S 04-4583, with two additional conditions listed
above, passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

900C/790/720 JdTI0O0HT MdATD 248



Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of January 10, 2006
Page 93

XIII. B. 5. CDRC Case # V 05-5320- Mark Wood Variance - Mark Wood,
Applicant, Requests a Variance of Article III, Section 10 (Lot
Size Requirements) of the Land Development Code to Allow a
Land Division of 12.94 Acres into Two Lots. The Property is
Located at #11 and #12 Woodland Way in Cerrillos, within
Section 30, Township 14 North, Range 8 East (Comnission
District 5)

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Jonathan, how are you?

JONATHAN SALLAZAR (Review Specialist): I'm a little tired, to be honest,
but I believe we all are.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: I'm not.

MR. SALAZAR: On December 15, 2005, the CDRC met and acted on this
case. The decision of the CDRC was to recommend approval of a variance of Article 111,
Section 10, that would be lot size requirements of the Land Development Code to allow a land
division of 12.94 acres into two lots. The property is located in the Homestead Hydrologic
Zone where the minimum lot size is 160 acres per dwelling unit. With water restrictions of .25
acre-feet per year, the density can be reduced to 40 acres per dwelling unit. Lot sizes to a
minimum of 2.5 acres are allowed based on a water availability report as approved by the
County.

There are currently two permitted homes on the property; each home is served by its
own well and septic system. The applicant is making this request in order to put the two
existing residences on separate lots in order to pas these homes onto his children. The
property’s current untraditional arrangement has limited his financing options and is affecting
the value of his property.

Staff recommends denial of the request for variance based on Article ITI, Section 10 of
the Land Development Code, which states that the minimal lot size in this area is 160 acres per
dwelling unit or 40 acres per dwelling unit with .25 acre-feet water restrictions.

Again, on December 15, 2005, the CDRC met and acted on this case. The decision of
the CDRC was to recommend approval of a variance of Article III, Section 10 of the Land
Development Code to allow a land division of 12.9 acres into two lots subject to the following
conditions. Mr. Chairman, may I enter the conditions into the record?

[The conditions are as follows:]
1. Water use shall be restricted to 0.25 acre-feet per dwelling. A water meter shall be
installed for both homes. Annual water meter readings shall be submitted to the
Santa Fe County Land Use Administrator by January 31* of each year. Water
restrictions shall be recorded in the Santa Fe County Clerks Office.

2. The existing driveway will serve all homes.

3. The applicant must follow all other buildings permit regulations including terrain

management improvements as required by staff.
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4. The applicant shall submit an updated Environmental Department Liquid Waste
Permit showing correct lot size and correct number of homes.

5. The applicant must submit a survey plat for Land Use approval and record and file
the final plat.

6. Failure to comply with all conditions shall result in administrative revocation of the
appeal. '

7. No additional dwellings or land divisions will be permitted on these lots.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Salazar, you entered the conditions into
the record. I don’t see any conditions. Are there conditions?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Second page. One through seven.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I've got the wrong one here then. Got it.
Thank you. :
CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, Jonathan, thanks. Is the applicant here? Come
forward. If you could, Mr. Woods, state your name and address for the record.

[Duly sworn, Mark Wood testified as follows:]

MARK WOOD: My name is Mark Wood. My address is 12 Woodland Way,
Cerrillos, New Mexico.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Do you have anything to add, Mr. Wood?

MR. WOOD: Well, Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, I would just like to ask for
approval of this variance to split this lot back into two lots like it used to be. There are two
existing homes, there are two existing wells. There would be no increase in intensity of the use
on this property, and it has been a hardship through the financing to the valuation of the
property and to the ability to pass it on.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay, Mark. After spending some time with staff, they
told me that when you purchased the property you did purchase it in two separate parcels and
then you made it into one parcel, and now you’re getting it back into two parcels. Is that
correct? '

MR. WOOD: That’s correct. When I bought it as two, the two lots were
stacked behind each other and what I first did is I came to the County to try and set up a density
transfer to be able to build both the homes closer to the road. The back ten or so acres is
beautiful cliff rockwork, sandstone, gorgeous property, and I’m a naturalist by profession, and
I did not want to disrupt that property. So I came asking to have that transferred forward. At
that time, they recommended the lot consolidation, although now I understand that I could have
done a property line adjustment at the time and left it as two lots. At the point that I did that
consolidation, I did not understand the impact to the financing and the value of the property.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Commissioners, do you have any questions of
Mr. Wood? Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: When did you first purchase the property? How
long have you owned it?
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MR. WOOD: I bought it in 1997.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And do you have property anywhere else within the
County?

MR. WOOD: I also have a house in Eldorado.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Do you reside in Eldorado?

MR. WOOD: I reside at 12 Woodland Way. I reside on this particular property.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL:; That’s all T had, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner. Okay, this is a public
hearing. Thank you, Mr. Wood. This is a public hearing. Is there anybody that would like to
speak for or against this? Hearing none, what’s the pleasure of the Board? I'd like to move for
approval of this, since it already has two houses. It already has two septic tanks. It already has
two wells, and you were just not aware of how the County operates. So I would like to move
for approval on this case. Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I'll second it.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s a motion and a second. Any further discussion?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: That’s with the conditions?

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: With the conditions.

The motion to approve CDRC Case #V 05-5320 passed by unanimous 4-0 voice
vote. [Commissioner Campos was not present for this action.]

XII. B. 7. EZ Case #S 02-4324 - La Pradera Subdivision Phases II-VI.
Gardner Associates, LLC, (John McCarthy) Applicant, Oralynn
Guerrerortiz, Agent, Request Preliminary Plat and Development
Plan Approval for Phases II-VI of La Pradera Subdivision which
will Consist of 157 Residential Lots on 94 Acres. This Request
Also Includes Final Plat and Development Plan Approval for
Phases II and III, which will Consist of 97 Lots. The Property is
Located Along Dinosaur Trail in the Community College District,
within Sections 17 & 18, Township 16 North, Range 9 East (2-
Mile EZ District, Commission District 5) [Exhibit 9: Additional
letters] o

MS. LUCERQ: Thank you, Mr, Chairman. On December 8, 2005, the EZC met
and acted on this case. The decision of the EZC was to recommend preliminary plat and
development plan approval for phases 2 through 6, and final plat and development plan
approval for phases 2 and 3. On March 9, 2004, the BCC granted final plat/development
plan approval for a mixed-use subdivision known as La Pradera Phase 1, consisting of 80
residential units and 16,335 square feet of commercial space, including live/work units on
69 acres.
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On June 30, 2005, the EZA granted approval of a master plan amendment to the
previously approved La Pradera Phase 1 mixed-use subdivision to allow an expansion of an
additional 158 residential lots on 94 acres, subject to conditions and further analysis and
alternatives regarding relocation of Dinosaur Trail. The applicant is requesting preliminary plat
and development plan approval for phases 2-6 consisting of 157 lots and final plat and

development plan approval for Phases 2 and 3 consisting of 97 lots. The phases as proposed are

shown in the staff report.
This application was reviewed for access and traffic, water, wastewater, fire protection,
solid waste, terrain management, open space, landscaping and archeology.
Recommendation: Staff concludes that there are still outstanding issues to be addressed.
Water allocation remains an issue that needs to be addressed. Some of the other issues that staff
had when this report was prepared have actually been resolved at this time. We have a letter
from the Public Works Department addressing traffic control at Rancho Viejo Boulevard and
Dinosaur Trail intersection. Also, we did receive a response from the State Engineer’s Office
and it was actually a negative response, but staff fecls that there are still issues regarding the
water allocation that need to be addressed prior to final development plan approval. Therefore,
staff recommends preliminary plat and development plan approval only for phases 2 through 6,
subject to the conditions as recommended by the EZC. The decision of the EZC was to
recommend preliminary plat and development plan approval for phases 2 through 6 and final
development plan and plat approval for 2 and 3, subject to the following conditions, Mr.
Chairman, may I enter those conditions into the record?
[The conditions are as follows:]
1. The Water Service Agreement shall provide an allocation of water_as required by
the Utilities Department Resolution for 0.19 acre-feet per unit.
2. All redline comments must be addressed.
3. Final development plan and plat with appropriate signatures must be recorded
with the County Clerk.
4. The grading and drainage plan must be signed and sealed by a Professional
Engineer.
5. Road names and addresses must be approved by Rural Addressing.
6. Water restrictions, final homeowner’s documents, and disclosure statement are
subject to approval by staff and shall include but not be limited to:
a) Low water use front load washers using a maximum of 25 gallons per
cycle.
All utilities must be underground.
The applicants shall address traffic control at the Rancho Viejo Boulevard/Dinosaur
Trail intersection as approved by County Public Works and NMDOT.
9. The applicants must submit solid waste fees as required by the subdivision
regulations.
10. All lots are subject to the Santa Fe County Fire and Rescue Impact Fees. This
must be clearly noted on the final plat.

® N
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11. The applicant must submit an engineer’s cost estimate and financial guarantee for

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

18.

19.

all required improvements (i.e. road construction, street and traffic signs, fire
protection, etc.). A schedule of compliance projecting time period for
completion of improvements must be included. Upon completion, the applicant
must submit a certification by a registered professional engineer that
improvements have been completed according to the approved development plan,
Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:

a) State Engineer’s Office

b) State Environment Department

¢) Soil & Water District

d) State Department of Transportation

e) County Hydrologist/Utilities Department

f) Development Review Director

g) County Fire Marshal

h) County Public Works

i) County Technical Review Division

j) State Historic Preservation Office

The following note must be put on the plat:

Permits for building construction will not be issued until required
improvements for roads, drainage, and fire protection have been
completed as required by staff.

Credits and reimbursements regarding construction of off-site infrastructure (i.e.,
traffic signal) shall be subject to participation in a future infrastructure extension
policy for district-wide improvements as required by the County.
Approved discharge permit from the Environment Department shall be submitted
prior to plat recordation.
Water assignment from the Greer water service agreement must be completed
prior to final plat/development plan approval.
The applicant must address the water allocation of 0.19 acre-feet per dwelling
unit as required by the County Hydrologist/Utilities Director prior to final
plat/development plan approval.
The affordable housing agreement is subject to approval by the Land Use
Administrator.
Final development plan submittal shall mcludc but not be limited to the
following:
a) Details of proposed speed tables

b) Specific location and number of park benches for neighborhood park

c¢) Plans specifying 3” paved asphalt village trail

d) Compliance with the signage regulations which allow a maximum of 220
sq. ft. signs for the entire subdivision (including phase 1)

e) Finish road grades at the approach of an intersection shall not exceed 5%
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for one hundred linear feet from the radius return of the intersection
20. Final plats are subject to compliance with the plat checklist.
21. Final plat/development plan for all phases will require EZC/BCC approval.
22. Water budget shall provide a minimum of 0.16 acre-feet per residential unit. If
La Pradera can demonstrate a lower water usage with sufficient data, then we
could agree to reduce the per-dwelling unit amount,

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Any questions of Vicki from the Commission?
Commissioner Sullivan, :

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: We don’t have the letter from the Public
Works Department. What does that say?

MS. LUCEROQO: It was just handed out, I believe, Mr. Chairman.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: We just got one from the State Engineer,

MS. LUCERO: There should be one from Public Works attached to that also.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. That’s dealing with Bisbee Court in
Rancho Viejo. Is that the one you’re talking about?

MS. LUCERQ: Yes, Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Any other questions? The applicant, Oralynn.

[Duly sworn, Oralynn Guerrerortiz testified as follows:]

ORALYNN GUERRERORTIZ: Good evening, gentlemen. I’'m Oralynn
Guerrerortiz with Design Engenuity, P.O. Box 7258 here in Santa Fe. With me today is my
husband, also with Design Engenuity. I sometimes call ourselves a mom and pop firm. That’s
pop. I'm mom, obviously. Also with me is Rosanna Vazquez, and the owners of La Pradera,
which includes Bobby Lee Trujillo, John McCarthy and Alexis Greer. We also have in the
audience the Berttrams, who owned part of this property and we’re purchasing it from them.

We’re presenting La Pradera once again. It’s nearly identical to the last time. Some of

you have seen it during the master plan stage. What we’ve got now is a little more detail and
some of the things that we’ve agreed to with the neighbors, including a 195-foot setback from
this border. We’ve added several split road sections. I don’t if you can really see them but

they’re little green areas along what we propose as a new alignment for Dinosaur Trail. There’s
also these little dark areas that are speed humps. That’s to help reduce the speed along that road

and keep it to 25 miles per hour. _
There’s a total of 157 lots on 94 acres. Half is open space. There are two active parks.
A kids’ playground with equipment that my children chose. It includes a tire swing, an S-slide,

a fire pole, a swinging bridge, and some other equipment. There’s a pergola structure, which is

a type of ramada structure, with a picnic table, a barbecue. There’s also a 100-foot by 300-foot

large grassy area down in this area, and there is a horseshoe pitch. Trails criss-cross the project.

All the amenities are open to the public and especially our nearest neighbors.
Right now, the school bus brings the children to this area right here. We are also
providing a pull-out area for five cars to park while they wait for their children to get off the
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school bus.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Is that Richards?

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: No, this is the existing Dinosaur Trail. The existing
trail takes a wicked bend on our property, and then another wicked bend. And so what we’re
doing is bringing the majority of the traffic will come through here, and in essence, only local
traffic that’s neighborhood will use this road down through here.

: CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Oh, so I-25’s on the top there.

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: I'm sorry. I-25 is up here. Yes.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay. Thank you.

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: The water conservation measures are top notch. All
wastewater is treated at a wastewater treatment plant that was built already in phase 1. We’ll be
expanding that plant. The treated, reclaimed water is pumped back to each home and to our
parks and all the outdoor landscaping and street trees will be watered using reclaimed water. No
potable water will be used outdoors and there is one exception to that, and we do have this
written in a report. Our neighbors would like us to plant screening trees right up front. We
believe that the water budget for the 55 trees we propose to plant will take about .13 acre-feet a
year. We'd like to go ahead and use our potable water to water those trees immediately, install
those before we do other work on the property. Once we start having people living in the
development, we’ll turn off the potable water and we’ll use reclaimed water. So it will take us a
few years before we've got the water generated when we have people living there, but we want
the trees to go in first, have a couple years to grow because the houses will take a couple years
to develop.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: The trees will take a couple of years to develop.

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: That’s true too, because we want to get them started.
It is possible. That’s right. By the way, our water restriction that we’re proposing, the
covenants we’re using, our 0.126 acre-feet per home. That’s nearly one-half the typical home.
Fifteen percent of the homes are affordable, 24 affordable homes total. All roads are paved,
including we’re going to pave the existing one that really is offsite. It serves the neighborhood.
We’ll pave this road also. We will be using County water. We’ll make a connection on the
County water system to complete a 12-inch line that you have, so that will complete a loop
between Rancho Viejo and Richards Avenue. Our treatment plant is an advanced reclaimed
water plant, It uses ozone and ultraviolet radiation to disinfect, rather than chlorine, and the
reason we do that is because we reuse out water on plants and chlorine can hurt plants. This is a
very healthy, green community and we hope you’ll approve it tonight.

With phase 1 of La Pradera we’ve committed to some substantial offsite improvements.
On the far west side where the frontage road or Dinosaur Trail meets up with State Road 14,
the new construction is ongoing right now to bring that into Rancho Viejo Boulevard at Bisbee
Court. That work is being done by Rancho Viejo and our owners are contributing to the cost of
that work. We also have a new intersection that we’re developing at Richards Avenue and
Dinosaur Trail. I think I have it here. We're moving the existing road - this is I-25 up here.
Existing Dinosaur Trail comes in here. We’re moving it much further south and we propose to
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put a traffic signal light in and those plans have been approved by the County and we’re going
ahead and getting proposal costs for putting that traffic signal in. i’s our intention to go ahead
and pay 100 percent of the traffic signal costs up front. We hope that in the future when other
projects come in that they will contribute money back to us. I think you approved the Oshara

project. Their phase 2 is supposed to contribute to that signal. So hopefully someday we’ll get
some of that money back. _

There has been some discussion also about putting a roundabout here. We don’t have a
whole group of people here tonight, thank the Lord, about putting the roundabout here. And I
know there’s a lot of pros and cons for roundabouts versus signals, but one issue I hope -
we’ll bring it up again and I think it’s the most important issue, is pedestrians can’t cross
Richards Avenue at a roundabout. It’s impossible. Traffic signals provide a safe way for horses
and people to get across this major road and that’s one of the main reasons I think it should be a
traffic signal. Otherwise, we’d have to put a pedestrian bridge in or something to do it safely,
and no one has proposed to pay for that. :

The final issue I wanted to discuss with you is the State Engineer’s review. At our EZC
meeting we had a bad review from the State Engineer. We had a lot of inconsistencies in our
report. Those were errors, primarily on our part, my part, by throwing a report together. I
spent tons of time on the engineering plan and not so much time on the report writing and there
were little stupid errors in there which Mara Smith wonderful in catching. We cleaned-up those
inconsistencies and made it all consistent. We got a new report, we thought, for the first time
this morning, I think. And I’m still scratching my head trying to figure out what’s going on. I'd
love to sit down with them. QOur proposed water budget is . 126. We have been recommended
by Stephen Wust an extra 20 percent on top of that as a safety picture because .126 is pretty
darn aggressive, and we agreed to that.

_ In the letter from the State Engineer the suggestion was there was no safety factor at all.
There is a safety factor. Our budget of .126 - we have water for .16, and that’s how much
water we had for phase 2 and 3, which is what we’re asking for final approval tonight. She also
pointed out that we don’t have water for the entire project. No, we do not have water today for
phases 4, 5, and 6. And that’s true. When we have got water we’ll come before you and
Rosanna will speak to the water issues in a little more detail.

We’ve asked for final approval on phases 2 and 3. We believe that the outstanding issue
on this project amount to paperwork. There will be no more changes to our plans as you see
them today. Therefore we hope that not only you’ll grant preliminary approval on the entire
project but final approval on phases 2 and 3, subject to conditions, and we agree to all
conditions. Rosanna will speak further on the water issues and neighborhood issues.

MS. VAZQUEZ: Good evening again. My name’s Rosanna and I wanted to
talk a little bit about the OSE letter that you received today and talk to you a little bit about our
sources of water that we have for this development. As Oralynn stated, our water budget was
.126 and the utility director recommended a . 16 water budget, which is what we have agreed
to. We have put into place covenants at a .126 because we believe we can meet that, but we did
agree to the .16. What the utility director also recommended was on top of the difference
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between the .126 and the .16, that an additional 20 percent be added to that .16. That would
bring the water budget up to a .19. What we have in water service agreements that are available
for this development is seven acre-feet from the Berridge water service agreement, 8.76 acre-
feet from Greer, which gives you a total of 15.76 acre-feet of water for this development. The
total amount that’s needed for final development approval for phases 2 and 3 is 18.43 acre-feet,
which is a difference of under three acre-feet of water. There is a condition of approval that
requires us to get a water service agreement and we were going to go forward to do that. The
chart that I’ve given you also demonstrates that we have 50.08 - fifty acre-feet of Pena Blanca
water rights, and 5.53 of Stagecoach. So this development has the potential of 71 acre-feet of
water,

So we’re requesting final because we feel comfortable that we’ve got the additional
water to convert into a water service agreement. And keep in mind, that is only under three
acre-feet and it is only for the additional 20 percent safety factor.

I want to talk to you a little bit about those Pena Blanca water rights so that you’re more
comfortable with where we are on them. Greer Enterprises and the Santa Fe County entered
into an intent to dedicate water rights and an acknowledgement, and what I'm passing out to
you is that agreement. /Exhibit 10] That intent to dedicate water rights basically said you’re
going to give us 50 acre-feet. We’ve looked at it. It looks like good water rights and we agree
to jointly apply to the Office of the State Engineer for the transfer of those water rights. That
intent to dedicate is the first thing that you’ve got in this packet. It was approved in May of
2005, and what you see in the following packages are the applications, which are joint
applications with the County of Santa Fe and Greer Enterprise to transfer that water.

So the 50 acre-feet is already in the process of being transferred now. All we need to do
is complete the transfer process and enter into a water service agreement. That’s why we feel
comfortable asking you tonight for final development approval, because we’ve started the
process, because the process looks good, and because it’s only under three acre-feet of water
that we need for an additional water service agreement.

I wanted to talk to you a little bit about some of the neighborhood requests and the
efforts that these owners have made with regards to the concerns that were raised by the
neighborhood. And I’'m very proud to be working for these property owners because they’ve
done an exceptional job with regards to listening to the neighbors and really coming to
agreement on a lot of the major issues. When we met with these folks, when we initially
submitted this master plan, we submitted for 211 units in this area. Once we submitted we went
to the neighborhoods and they were very concerned about the density in this area. Their main
concerns were density and traffic.

So we sat down, we had various meetings with them, and we stopped the process before
you so we could meet with them on our own accord and try to come up with a solution. The
solution that we came up with was the buffer, which is 195 up to this point. That was the first
things. The second thing was the school bus turn-out that Oralynn has talked to you a little bit
about. The third thing was the decrease in the density from 211 units to 158 units. The fourth
thing, which is a very important issue to the neighbors was the traffic. They did not want the
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traffic for this subdivision to go in front of their neighborhood. So we relocated Dinosaur Trail
and we relocated it from right in front of the Vista Ocasa neighborhood to the area, the open
space area adjacent to 1-25. ‘

We also addressed, in creating that road, some safety concerns. They didn’t want high-
speed traffic; we agreed. We put speed tables. We did a divided highway. We agreed to a speed
limit in that area. In order to keep the traffic at a safe speed in that area.

The other thing we did is they wanted equestrian trails. We went ahead and provided
equestrian trails as they requested. They wanted a new gateway to their development,
something that said, Entering Vista Ocasa. We agreed to construct that. We agreed to the
landscaping that Oralynn talked to you about, putting it up front first so they wouldn’t see the
construction and they wouldn’t see - their view of the new subdivision would be buffered
more. Our attempt was to put together a subdivision that not only was cohesive with the area,
but was also going to create a subdivision in its own right that created a neighborhood, that
created a place where people wanted to live. And that was why the relocation of Dinosaur Trail
up to 1-25 was a key component of creating a neighborhood and pedestrian-friendly subdivision.

I can’t say that there are many subdivisions that I believe the owners have worked so
hard to reach a compromise and I believe we can. And we are requesting final development
approval because we just need a water service agreement for the safety factor. Out of the
conditions that have been put into the record, Commissioners, there are only four conditions in
that record that have not been met. One is the water service agreement, two are the redlines
which we have not received to address. Three is the discharge permit and four is the submittal
of the financial guarantee. Every other condition of approval that is set before you in the staff
report has already been met by this applicant and we would respectfully request that you allow
us the ability to get a water service agreement before we record the plat, keeping in mind it is
below three acre-feet. I stand for questions on any of the information I’ve given you with
regard to the water rights that we have, and anything else you may like me to address.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Any questions for Rosanna?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Rosanna, the water rights, how old are those
water rights?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, the Pena Blanca water rights
are pre-1907 water rights and that’s the bulk -

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: The Pena Blanca ones are pre-1907?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Yes. And they’re 50 acre-feet.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: And those are the ones we’re partnering with
you as the co-applicants?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, that is correct.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. And that looks like it started in January
of 2005? '

MS. VAZQUEZ: June of 2005. .
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COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: June? What was the January date then?

MS. VAZQUEZ: That is the change of ownership of the water rights.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. Have there been any protests yet?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, there have been and I would
request that you ask the County Attorney with regards to that. I know that John Utton has been
working with some of the protests on that. I believe there’s only one left that we need to
resolve. Two left that we need to resolve.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA; Steve, can you comment on any of the
protesters?

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, it seems to me that the
Santo Domingo Pueblo and maybe some possibly some folks in La Cienega. I don’t exactly
remember. I think the La Cienega issues have been resolved but we’re still talking to the Santo
Domingo Pueblo. _

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. So that’s maybe likely to happen? In
terms of the transfer?

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Montoya, did you ask whether it’s
likely to happen? :
COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Right. Whether it’s likely to happen.

MR. ROSS: I think that would be a question better put to Mr. Utton. It seems to
me that he’s not overly concerned about the matter. There are some issues to work through with
Santo Domingo but they’re actually larger than the strict water rights issues. They have a lot of
issues they’d like to talk to us about.

' COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Oh, okay.

MR. ROSS: Wide-ranging discussions. They don’t seem to have any specific
objections to this transfer once they learned what was being contemplated.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Oh, okay.

MR. ROSS: I’ve attended some of those meetings.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. And Rosanna, regarding, you
mentioned about having the water service agreement in place before recording the plat?

MS. VAZQUEZ: That is correct, Commissioner. That’s our request. That you
grant final approval. It would save us having EZC review again and BCC look at this for final.
And you would be protected because we would not be able to record the plat unless we got a
water service agreement. And we’re only requesting this because it’s under three acre-feet and
we’ve worked very hard on this development. We’ve stopped it to work with the neighbors and
it’s a reasonable request, I believe, for such a development. And Commissioner Montoya, I just
want to point out that the Stagecoach rights that are attached in your application, these
Stagecoach rights are in-basin rights. They’re already adjudicated. So these Stagecoach rights
would only require a change of ownership, a change of name to the County to be converted into
a water service agreement. There would not need to be the same process through OSE because
they’re in-basin rights. So that’s another set of rights that we have that could easily be
converted to a water service agreement.
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COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: The 5.53?

MS. VAZQUEZ: That is correct. And it would cover what we would need for
final.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Would you attach that condition that you’re
suggesting to number 1, or would you suggest that be a separate condition?

MS. VAZQUEZ: The request that we get the water service agreement prior to
plat recordation? Yes, we would say it’s part of number 1. Even though it doesn’t say it, Land
Use would not allow us to record that plat unless we had a water service agreement even if it
doesn’t say. But we would be fine adding that language to condition number 1.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: And you said that all of the other 22
conditions have been met, minus three?

MS. VAZQUEZ.: There’s four conditions that have not been met, the water
service agreement, the redlines that we have not received back from Land Use, the discharge
permit. _
COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: What number is that?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Number 15. And the posting of the financial guarantee
which is done at plat recordation.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. So those are the four outstanding
conditions.

MS. VAZQUEZ; Besides getting signatures from Land Use, which is required
on every plat, yes.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I had a question regarding the roundabout.
Oralynn, you said that that would be impossible to cross?

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: Well, sir, a roundabout allows continuous traffic. It
doesn’t stop traffic moving down Richards Avenue. So somebody who wanted to cross
Richards Avenue ~ we’re bringing a paved trail all along Dinosaur Trail to Richards Avenue,
and how would those people cross? You could put a bridge in or put a signal in to stop the
traffic.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Where would they be crossing to?

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: They would be going across the road to Oshara, to
hopefully the coffee shop that’s going in there, that I believe is going in there, and to the
Community College.

MS. VAZQUEZ: And the trails. The trails would continue through Oshara and
over into the Community College.

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: That’s a real down-side of roundabouts in my opinion.
Especially if you’re trying to create a community where people can move, on horses or walking

or bicycles.
COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIRMAN ANAYA: How do they cross the road in Europe?
MS. GUERRERORTIZ: I don’t know.
COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: They drive.
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MS. GUERRERORTIZ: I don’t think they try to in those areas. I don’t know.
Or do they have less traffic? It’s Richards Avenue though, which has a lot of traffic.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Nobody walks. Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: A question on the water rights and then after
the hearing I’ve got another question. But if our requirement is that water rights be in place for
final approval, I think the applicant understands that, they’re apparently about three acre-feet
short, I’m not quite sure what this intent to dedicate water rights agreement is. I guess it’s
agreeing that they intend to dedicate a water right. It’s not signed by the applicant. It’s not
signed by Alexis Girard. It’s not notarized, so I guess it’s a piece of paper is what it is. I guess
it occurs te me that if they want to move forward that they should move forward with the
amount of development that they have enough water for instead of requesting final approval for
2 and 3, that they request it for 2 or 3 or whatever phase they want to do, until they have the
water rights that they need to complete the process. Does that make sense? Does someone from
the applicant want to respond to that? Other than your faith, I know, that everything will be fine
and there will be no problems with La Cienega and there will be no problems taking care of the
protest. Am I missing something here? It seems like you would want to come forward for the
amount of project that we have the water rights in place for which is currently 15.76, right?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, I'll try to answer your
question, Commissioner Sullivan. First of all, what you have in this packet isn’t signed but
there is a signed agreement, an intent to dedicate and that’s what started the ball rolling on the
application. The other reason why we thought we could request this is because when this
Commission approved Oshara, there was an issue. of safety factor. And there was not a water
service agreement in Oshara that covered the safety factor. The argument that Oshara made to
you is look, we’ve got a great water budget here and we want to be able to meet our water
budget and we want to get the development approved. And so give us the opportunity to get
that water service agreement before we record. And it was done that way.

In this case we’ve even less water that we need. And because the process has already
started with the transfer we felt comfortable with the 50 acre-feet, and because the 5.53 acre
feet don’t need to be transferred and can be converted to a water service agreement like that, we
felt comfortable making this request.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Why don’t you just go ahead and - and by
the way, on the Oshara, my understanding was it was forgotten. The 20 percent was left out,
but we later got it back in. Why don’t you just go ahead and transfer the 5.53 right now? Then
you’d have 21 acre-feet. Then you’d have enough. Why don’t you just do that now?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, we would agree to do that
and enter into a water service agreement that would be heard before you as soon as we could
get it onto the agenda we would.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: No, no. I'm not talking to agreeing to it. I'm
talking about the conditions of plat approval are that you have adequate water for the
development. That seems to be fairly understandable to me. So my suggestion is the staff is not
recommending final at this point. They’re recommending preliminary. So my suggestion is that
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in the interim that you go back and transfer the 5.53 and then you’ll have enough for phases 2
and 3. Wouldn’t you?

MS. VAZQUEZ: You’re right, we would. But we’ve made this request and we
appreciate being able to do that so we could go forward with phases 2 and 3.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I understand you made this request. Ms.
Vazquez, in the lastpublic hearing we just had you made a very long and involved point about
complying with the County Codes and that that development complied with the County Codes.
Now, would it be unreasonable for us to suggest that the development should comply with the
County Code. That you need enough water to move forward with the phases that you’re
proposing. Is that unreasonable?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner, that is at your discretion.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I think it’s in the Code. I don’t know that it’s
in our discretion. I think it’s what the Code says. Is that your understanding of the Code?

MS. VAZQUEZ: My understanding is that before final recordation - I believe

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Are you asking for a variance of the Code? I
didn’t see a variance on that? )

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, we are not.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. You are not asking for a variance.
Okay. So I think we’re in agreement that the Code requires that and I think you’re asking us to
waive final plat and approve final plan with the condition that you get these water rights. Am I
summarizing it correctly?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner, I think you’re about right.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: About right. Okay. That’s as close as I'll ever
get. I don’t think that’s good policy, Mr. Chairman. I think the staff recommendation is
appropriate in this regard until we get the water in place. But I think we should probably go
ahead with the public hearing.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you. Okay, this is a public hearing. Is there
anybody that would like to speak either for or against this project? Hearing none, is there any
other questions of the applicant? Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I have a question of Steve Wust. Steve, have you
had an opportunity to evaluate this and what is your recommendation?

DR. WUST: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, I have reviewed it through
master plan, preliminary and final request now. It was my recommendation that the water
budget be .16 and with a 20 percent line capacity addition that we put on our utility. That
comes out to .19 per unit, which puts them a little short by a few acre-feet. The question about
whether to allow it to move ahead without that final water service agreement is a policy
question that I leave to the Commission. It’s certainly doing a water service agreement for a
few acre-feet should not be an issue. The water rights look ~ certainly the Stagecoach ones are
do-able. They Pena Blanca are probable. I don’t know how much, if it will be all 50 acre-feet.
But there’s always a timing issue on some of these when they go to the State Engineer. But
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certainly we can enact a water service agreement once the transfer takes place. But whether to
allow it to go forward without a water service agreement in place at the moment is a policy
decision the Commission needs to decide.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: You’re just a lot of help.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: On another issue, the traffic and the plan, the
master plan approval that was done on June 30", which was moved by Commissioner Vigil and
seconded by myself, was approved with the staff conditions and two additional conditions. One
was to set aside the issue of Dinosaur Trail for further study. There was a great deal of
discussion about where that was, and alternatives be presented at preliminary. Now, from what
I see in the plan is your response to those alternatives is to just put some speed tables there? Is
that it?

MS. GUERRERORTIZ:; We added speed tables and split road sections, added
more curves to the road to again help reduce the ability for cars to go more than 25 miles per
hour. It’s pretty impossible to cross a speed table at more than 25 miles per hour and I think
that assures it. And we basically have something, whether it’s a split road or a speed hump,
every 300 feet.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: It would seem like, and my concern all along
is this is going to be - and apparently the neighbors as well, that it’s going to be a frontage
road and a high-speed altemnative to get to Richards Avenue. It would seem that if you were
going to do that that should have been done on phase 1 as well.

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: I think that when we worked on phase 1, that issue
never had come up. It certainly did come up in the discussions with the neighbors this time so
that’s why we suggested these changes and these alterations. The existing stretch of Dinosaur
Trail that runs further from this property, further to the east is a straight shot. It goes up and
down vertically but there’s no curves in it at all because there’s a limitation on right-of-way. So
there really wasn’t that ability to do it. Although I think people do go down that road more than
25 miles per hour and you could probably speak best to that, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I would suggest in consideration that if you’re
going to continue with — if that’s the solution - I don’t see any alternatives here as requested,
that those speed humps continue in front of phase 1 as well, which is still under construction.
They haven’t finished the paving on that. At least not as of this moming.

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: I will say that we did meet with the Public Works
Director, Mr. James Lujan, and he did approve this design. But sir, if you want to speak to
further speed reductions, I don’t think we can add, because of the right-of-way issues, we don’t
really have a lot of space, but maybe speed humps could be added.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I don’t understand how a right-of-way has
anything to do with speed humps. I was just talking about speed humps in front of phase 1.

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: Oh, just in front of phase 1? Great. We could do that.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I don’t understand how right-of-way would
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have anything to do with it. I’m just talking about, obviously, you can only be responsible for
the parts of development you’re doing. I have a larger question though for the Commission and
for the staff. It has come up on this project and it will come up on other projects. The relocated
Dinosaur Trail, which you see to the north there, that’s just vacant land now. It’s in shrub
brush. There’s nothing there. That’s located within the 265-foot highway corridor setback, the
so-called required setback. There’s two kinds of setbacks in our highway corridor ordinance.
There’s a required and a desired. And the 265 feet is within the required setback. And that
forms the edge of their lot.

Okay. The question is, what can you put, what can you build in the required setback?
Obviously, you can’t build homes there. And it was a question I had for myself. So I went back
and I looked at the ordinance that formed these setbacks and how it was formed. The ordinance
that formed the highway corridor setbacks was 2000-12. That was before my time, or actually
before any of our times here on the Commission. But in that ordinance, they - it was 2000-1.
That’s what formed it. And in that ordinance they incorporated the corridor plan. The corridor
plan defines the required setback as this is the minimum setback for development. So that
means no development on the setback.

Now, the problem I have is that I find no definition for the word “development”. So I
only can look at how the corridor plan setback was determined. And I wasn’t ever quite clear
about how that happened. But how it was determined, and it’s in the corridor study, which was
a part of the ordinance. The whole study is incorporated by reference in the ordinance -
everything - all the little annotations and everything. How that was determined was by a study
that was done by Taschek Environmental Consulting in 1998, and it was determined by doing a
65 decibel noise level and adjusting that distance to the topography. In other words, if you have
hills in the way then your distance is less. If you have a flat area, your distance is more.

So what we have is now, is we have that setback is there for noise purposes. Now, if
we build another road there, we’re going to be contributing to that noise, we’re going to be
adding to that noise. And this is going to come up again in other developments in the Highway
Corridor Ordinance as we get along 599 for other projects. I think it’s pretty clear that
development includes roads. And I think what we’re doing, what’s being suggested here is to
build a portion of the development in the highway corridor and contribute to the noise level and
change that noise contour.

So I don’t think a road is appropriate in that corridor. And I also looked at the
Community College District plan to see if we had any definitions in the Community College
District Plan that would give us any more guidance. All I found in the Community College
District Plan was the maps that form the part of the plan show the 265-foot highway corridor,
and they call it a buffer. And it’s shown on the maps. There’s no definition as to what can go
into that or not go into that. So you have to go back to the initial 2000-01 ordinance to
determine how it was developed. And quite frankly, the way I read the ordinance, you can’t
construct highways or roads in the highway corridor setback or anything that would create
noise, because that then changes the setback.

I’'m sure the applicant has addressed this and has thought of this and so I would certainly
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want to know what their thoughts are on that as well, or how they would ameliorate the
problem of keeping the noise at 65 decibels. I guess you could put a big barrier there, but if you
did that it would look awful ugly and I don’t think the, residents would like that either.
Particularly the ones that were purchasing lots.

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: Thank you, Commissioners. Commissioner Sullivan,
we’ve done a lot of reading of the Community College District Ordinance ourselves. OQur
understanding of that ordinance is that there are several things that are allowed in that setback:
playgrounds, fields, trails, even cemeteries, and roads. The road itself that we’re proposing is
depressed a few feet. I think it’s on the average, three feet, as much as five feet. We're doing
that in part to help reduce noise to our neighborhood, because we’ll be the closest neighborhood
to this new road.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: What do you mean by depressed three feet?

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: Oh, depressed meaning from natural grade, we’re
going to push the road down. We’re going to remove dirt and it’s going to be a minimum of
three feet down. Our average is three feet down and that’s because I wanted the headlights
lower than the houses, so the headlights will be partially hidden, in some places by as much as
five feet. Again, in general that helps with noise and light pollution coming from that road, and
that’s again to protect our neighborhood, which is the closest neighborhood and also in
consideration of the Vista Ocasa neighborhood.

There is also one other thing. Rosanna could probably speak best to it. It’s regarding the
Al Pitts study and the designation of Dinosaur Trail as a primary road.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Before we get to that - I think I still have the
floor, Mr. Chairman - could you show me where in the Community College Ordinance that
that does, because by, I'll tell you. I really looked for it, where that says you can have
playgrounds and roads in the ordinance? I looked through the chart. T don’t see it in the chart. It
calls it a buffer and it says nothing is allowed in a buffer. It’s number 7 on the chart, circled 7
is the corridor setback. Could you - I have a copy of it here if you wanted to - if you’re
familiar with it. If either of you are, and you can show it to me because I really was interested
because this is going to be an issue that we’re going to have to deal with, not only with this
development but with others as well.

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner, I think they’ve gone to get the
plan, but I think it's a plan issue. I don’t think it’s an ordinance issue. I’d have to check the
ordinance again. But when the planning process was done for the College District there was a
lot of study as to what could and couldn’t be done in the setbacks.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I read through the entire Community College
District Plan also, and I have the ordinance here. I have the plan here, and I have the land use
table, and I have the big, large table. So anywhere on those documents, could you point out
where we have that direction as to what can go in the highway corridor. I have the ordinance -
no, I don’t have the full plan. I take that back. I have the ordinance. I have the corridor plan is
the plan I have. I don’t have the CCD plan. But I have the land use chart that goes with the
plan. But I read through the plan and I'll just also mention that I did discuss it with staff and we
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read through the plan together and we couldn’t find it, so I’'m really excited that it’s in there,
and I'd like to know where.

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner, I can’t quote you where it is.
I can, based on the fact that we were involved in the planning process, is that there was a lot of
discussion on this very topic, Commissioner Sullivan, because the highway corridor actually
takes a large portion of the Taurus project and there was a large buffer on the other side of
Oshara, close that existing neighborhood. So there was a lot of discussion with regards to it. I'd
have to pull out the plan.

'COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: They’ll get it. And if you can point right to it,
that will answer my question immediately. But you can see my concern is that the basis of the
highway corridor boundaries are a 65-decibel sound boundary. That’s how they drew those
lines, all up and down 599 and I-25. And it was done by Taschek Environmental Consulting.
So if we’re putting another highway there, we’re obviously putting more noise in that corridor.
So that seems to be contrary to the intent of the corridor, which is to set back a development to
a point where it gets below 65 decibels. Does that make sense?

MS. VAZQUEZ: I understand your point, Commissioner. I just want to talk a
little bit about the Al Pitts study because I think it relates directly to what you’re talking about.
When Al Pitts was contracted by the County to take a look at where roads should go in the
College District, Al Pitts specifically reviewed where Dinosaur Trail should be. And he had
several options to look at, recommended by the County Commission, by staff and he did look
at them. And one of the options that he looked at was creating the road along this area and
moving that boundary down. That was one road configuration and road location that he looked
at. The other one that he looked at was completely moving Dinosaur Trail all the way down
behind Churchill Estates, and coming up that way. And that was rejected by the Al Pitts study.

What the Al Pitts study did approve was a couple things, and they're key points to this
point, Commissioner Sullivan, and that is -

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Wait 2 minute. Did the Al Pitts study have
some ability to approve things? The only document I know that has received Commission
approval is the Community College District Plan. We’ve never completed the transportation
study that Al Pitts participated in. It’s been promised for many years, but that transportation
study has never been done and never been brought to the Commission and never approved.

MS. VAZQUEZ: Two points on that. What he studied was the plan that you all
approved, the road plan that you approved in the College District Ordinance. That’s the first
thing he studied, with a bunch of variants to it. The second thing, it was presented to you and
the recommendations in that plan were presented to you, and I don’t believe that Al Pitts was
ever given a request for further traffic studies for that area. But getting back to the point,
Dinosaur Trail, in that study that was requisitioned by this County, was looked at as a primary
road. And therefore its location with regards to neighborhoods and sound was specifically
Jooked at. I think that was one of the reasons why we felt comfortable going with the
neighborhood recommendation to move that road up by I-25.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: You mean Al Pitts in his study determined that
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the 65 decibels would not change with the inclusion of that road on the highway corridor?

MS. VAZQUEZ: Al Pitts’ study recommended that this was the best location
for the road, given the fact that it was going to carry so much traffic. That’s what he
recommended.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I see.

MS. VAZQUEZ: He rejected moving it down here, Commissioner Sullivan,
and he approved and recommended that we move the interchange down on Dinosaur Trail,
which we did. He recommended a stoplight there, which we’ve also agreed to. It’s not directly
on point, Commissioner Sullivan, but I think it’s a notable point that needs to be brought up.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I understand. But if you’ll look at the traffic
plan in the Community College District study, it shows Dinosaur Trail where it is now. It
doesn’t show Dinosaur Trail along I-25. It shows it in its current location.

MS. VAZQUEZ: That is correct.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Is that correct?

MS. VAZQUEZ: And that is what I said earlier, that they studied it -

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That’s the plan.

MS. VAZQUEZ: But they also studied -

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That’s the plan that created the Community
College District Ordinance. There’s been no other amendment to the Community College
District Ordinance other than the terrain amendment that you all did for this project, changing
the contours. So there’s been no change. That location of Dinosaur Trail is not on the
Community College District Plan and it’s not in the 65-decibel requirement if we put a road
there. So it would seem that if you want to put a road there, and I’m not saying that you
shouldn’t, that you need to move back, you need to redefine where 65 decibels go and move
your development back to accommodate that.

MS. VAZQUEZ: I’'m not addressing the 65 decibel issue, Commissioner. I’d
like to look at the ordinance with regards to that. I do know that Dinosaur Trail was a road that
was designated as requesting needing further study. I think that’s why Al Pitts is important.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That’s my point. I think we’re premature at
this point to go to final, not only because of the water issues and the staff recommendation but
because of this issue of what can be constructed in the highway corridor setback. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Thank you. Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chairman, I guess I’ll just say I'm glad
that discussion is over because I didn’t see how it was germane to the four issues, at least the
four issues that the applicant has said that are remaining that are outstanding, none of which
discuss anything about traffic or Dinosaur Trail.

- COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: It’s germane, Commissioner Montoya,
because the master plan approval was contingent upon an analysis of the traffic situation. Those
were two additional conditions that were added to the master plan approval and the presentation
of alternatives. So I think it was unresolved at the master plan level. And we went ahead, took
the leap of faith, I seconded the motion, and said, okay, let’s have an analysis if the alternatives
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and let’s have the traffic issue thoroughly vetted. We bave a suggestion for speed bumps but we
don’t have an answer to what goes into the highway corridor, and we don’t have any
alternatives to look at either. So I think we’re still not - I think we’re still at a preliminary
level here and we’re not at a final level. That’s why I think it’s germane to the issues.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: So it should be a condition then.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Well, it was a condition. It was a condition at
master plan approval. It hasn’t been met yet. So do we just keep rolling forward the conditions,
or do at some point we say let’s get that solved.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Well, on this it says staff concludes there are
still outstanding issues regarding water allocation, water assignment, traffic control at Rancho
Viejo and Dinosaur Trail, but it’s not a condition. They’re addressing it here as it being an
outstanding condition but not -

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: You’re right. They don’t put it as a condition.
They say in their approval letter or their recommendation letter, that traffic control is an
outstanding problem which is why they’re only recommending preliminary.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: For 2 to 6.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Correct.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: And final for 2 and 3. .

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: No, they’re not recommending final for 2 and
3. They’re recommending preliminary for the whole subdivision. That’s the way I read it.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Oh, it was EZC who recommended -

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Correct. .

MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr, Chairman, there is a definition, actually, that might help
you with your decision making on this issue. In the highway corridor ordinance, if you look
under required setback, it means the minimum setback from the edge of rights-of-way from
Interstate 25 and New Mexico 599 from which buildings shall be located as established in the
official Highway Corridor Ordinance map. So it prohibits buildings within that setback but does
not prohibit anything else. And I think that’s where we're coming from in the College District
Plan. You can’t put a structure, you can’t put like a building in a setback, but you can use it for
playgrounds, you can use it for cemeteries, you can use it for roads, you can use it for a lot of
things because you want to be able to use it, but that’s the only place where it speaks to it. And
that’s on page 3, under definitions, and it’s definition number 8.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr, Chairman, let me just expand on that.
Where Ms. Vazquez is reading from is Ordinance No. 2002-1, which is amending the EZ
Ordinance, and replacing map 5, and putting in a Section 9.9. Under Section 9.9 are those
definitions. Now, if you go up to paragraph 6 in there, it says Section 9.9, which is where Ms.
Vazquez read those definitions, shall apply to all properties in the Highway Corridor Special
Review District with the exception of the area that falls within the Community College District.
So that definition that she just read does not apply to parcels within the Community College
District.

MS. VAZQUEZ: The Community College District did incorporate though the
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highway corridor. And it’s set out in the map that was adopted.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: It set out, all it says is Highway Corridor. So
you don’t go to Section 9.9 because that doesn’t apply. You go to the original Highway
Corridor Ordinance which is 2009-01, which says that there is no development in the highway
corridor. So the definition that you read is not applicable, none of the definitions are applicable
to the Community College District. The two documents you have to work with are the
Community College District Plan and ordinance itself, and the Highway Corridor Ordinance.
That’s what you have to work with.

MS. VAZQUEZ: I don’t have that 2000 ordinance to look at.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Here it is right here if you want to look at it.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Okay.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman, I would move for adoption of
the staff recommendation with regard to this project, including the conditions as outlined.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: The recommendations were -

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: For preliminary approval of phases 2 through
6, but not final approval of 2 and 3 until these staff issues as well as the corridor setback issue
is properly researched.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: There’s been a motion. Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: I'll second it.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: Motion and a second. Any more discussion?

The motion to support staff’s recommendation in EZ Case #S 02-4324 tied 2-2 by
voice vote with Commissioners Anaya and Montoya voting against the motion.

CHAIRMAN ANAYA: It’s a tie so we’ll wait till Commissioner Vigil gets
back, put it back on the agenda and we’ll vote again. Thank you all.
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XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Anaya declared this meeting adjourned at approximately 11:25 p.m.

Approved by:

e ?ﬂ(e Ana)ymalrman

%pectfully submitted:

wt” Yol
Karen Farrell, Commission Reporter

. “VALERIE ESPINOZA
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MATHEW LAW Firm, LLC
PO. BOX 23945
SANTAFE. NM 87502-3945
mathewlaw03@yahoo.com
FAX: 505-986-2911

VIA FACSIMILE (505) 986-6362
County of Santa Fe

Attention: Stephen C. Ross, Esq.
Santa Fe County Attormey

102 Grant Ave.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276
Re:  Probate Judge Vacancy
Dear Mr. Ross:

By this letter, I bereby confirm my interest in the Probate Judge position with Santa Fe
County.

Smcerely, _

— !
rancis J %Lathew
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FRANCIS JOSEPH MATHEW
2603 Via Caballero del Norte Mathew Law Firm, LLC
Santa Fe, NM 87505 P.O. Box 23945

(505) 986-1891

2011 Botulph Rd., Suite 200

FIMathew52(@aol.c Santa Fe, NM 87502-3945
(505) 986-2900
Mathewlaw03(@yahoo.com
Borm: April 5, 1952, Phoenix, AZ
Education: University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, IN 1974 - BBA, Accounting
University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, IN 1979 — 1.D,
Admitted to Bar: 1979, New Mexico, U. 8. District Court, District of New Mexico and U. S.
Court of Appeals, Tenth Circuit
Employment: 2004-Present - Mathew Law Firm, LLC
1979-2003 —Jones, Snead, Wertheim & Wentworth, P.A.., Santa Fe, NM
1977-1979 — Jones, Obenchain, Johnson, Ford, Pankow & Lewis,
Attorneys at Law, South Bend, IN
1974-1976 — Wolf & Co., CPA’s, Lafayette, IN
Practice Areas: Banking Law, Trust & Estates, Commercial Transactions, Commercial
Litigation, Real Property
Reported Cases: U.S. v. AgriServices, Inc., 81 F.3d 1002 (10“‘ Cir. 1996)

Federal Ins. Co. v. Century Feders]l Savings & Loan Association, 173,
N.M. 162, 824 P.2d 302 (1992)

Bank of Santa Fe v. Honcy Boy Haven, 106 N.M. 584, 746 P.2d 116
(1987)
Blake v. Blake, 102 N.M. 384, 695 P.2d 838 (Ct.App. 1985)

Vaughn v. State Taxation & Revenue Dept., 98 N.M. 362, 648 P.2d 820
(Ct.App. 1982) ’

Professional Associations:  First Judicial Disttict Bar Association

Civic Associations:

State Bar of New Mexico
American Bar Association

St. Francis Cathedral Finance Council
Homewise, Inc., Board of Directors

References upon request.
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SFC CLERK EECORDED
Santa Fe County
Chronology

December 13, 2005 — Commission directed staff to move
forward with Site Feasibility Study

December 2005 — DCSW contracted to prepare Site
Feasibility Study

17 conceptual site plans presented

Staff conducted several meetings to review concepts

5 plans selected to demonstrate Site Feasibility
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SANTA FE COUNTY COURTHCUSE
PRELIMINARY SPACE NEEDS
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SANTA FE COUNTY COURTHOUSE
PRELIMINARY SPACE NEEDS

C. INCLUDED IN NEW BUILDING:
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THREE STORY SCHEME
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Santa Fe County
Next Steps

Land Acquisition

Establish Building Committee

Analyze outcome of Legislative process

Finalize Financial plan

Solicit A&E Services
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SANTA FE COUNTY COURTHOUSE
SCHEME 1 - FACTS AND FIGURES

1. 4 FLOORS + BASEMENT:

4th Floor 120 x 210 = 25,200 sf
3rd Fioor 120 x 210 = 25,200 sf
2nd Floor 120 x 210 = 25,200 sf

1st Floor 150 x 240 = 36,000 sf
Basement +20,000 sf
Lobby (4 floors) 30 x 80 x 4 = 9,600 sf

Total +141,200 sf
2. OCCUPANCY:
4th Floor — 4 Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, 4 Jury Rooms
3rd Floor — 4 Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, 4 Jury Rooms
2nd Floor — 4 Family Courtrooms, ADR, Drug Court
1st Fioor — Clerk, D.A., Court Admin., Café, Jury Assembly

Basement — Prisoner Holding, Sallyport, Mechanical, Storage, Judges Parking (15
spaces @ 400 each = 6,000 sf)

3. CHARACTERISTICS OF SCHEME:

Scheme faces south, large public plaza, utilities building could stay short term,
public parking under plaza, expansion could be 2 or 3 floors with 10,600 sf/floor.
Scheme includes 21,000 sf for D.A. and secure Judges parking in basement
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SANTA FE COUNTY COURTHOUSE
SCHEME 5 - FACTS AND FIGURES
1. 3 FLOORS + BASEMENT:

3rd Floor See Sketch Dimensions 37,200 sf
2nd Floor See Sketch Dimensions 37,200 sf
1st Floor See Sketch Dimensions 37,200 sf
Basement +20,000 sf
Lobby (3 floors) 9,000 sf
Total +140,600 sf

2. OCCUPANCY:

3rd Floor — 4 Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, 4 Jury Rooms, Court Administration,
Drug Court, ADR

2nd Floor — 4 Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, 4 Jury Rooms, D.A., ADR

1st Floor — 4 Family Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, Clerk, Jury Assembly, Café, Drug
Court

Basement — Prisoner Holding, Sallyport, Mechanical, Storage, Judges Parking (15
spaces @ 400 each = 6,000 sf)

3. CHARACTERISTICS OF SCHEME:

Scheme faces toward northwest with public plaza positioned toward downtown,
utilities building could stay in place short term, public parking under plaza,
expansion space could be 2 or 3 floors w/15,300 sf/floor. Scheme includes
21,000 sf for D.A. and secure Judges parking in basement.
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SANTA FE COUNTY COURTHOUSE
SCHEME 6 — FACTS AND FIGURES

1. 4 FLOORS + BASEMENT:

4th Floor 240 x 101 = 24,240 sf

3rd Floor 240 x 101 = 24,240 sf

2nd Floor 240 x 101 24 240 sf

1st Floor 240 x 141 33,840 Sf

Basement +20,000 sf

Lobby (4 floors) 40 x 80 x 4 12,800 sf
Total 139,360 sf

2. OCCUPANCY:
4th Floor — 4 Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, 4 Jury Rooms

3rd Floor — 4 Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, 4 Jury Rooms

2nd Floor — 4 Family Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, ADR., Drug Court

1st Floor — Clerk, D.A., Court Administration, Café, Jury Assembly
Basement — Prisoner Holding, Sallyport, Mechanical, Storage, Secure Judges
Parking

3. CHARACTERISTICS OF SCHEME:
Scheme enters off Montezuma, has great expansion (+ 22,000 sf/floor) capability
to the north, allows both the D.A. building and the utilities building to remain
short term, public parking under plaza. Scheme includes 21,000 sf for D.A., and
secure Judges parking in basement.
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SANTA FE COUNTY COURTHOUSE
SCHEME 8 - FACTS AND FIGURES

1. 3FLOORS + BASEMENT, OFFICE WING IS 2 STORIES:
3rd Floor 120 x 240 = 25,200 sf
2nd Floor 120 x 240 = 25,200 sf
90 x 200 = 18,000 sf 43,200 sf
1st Floor 120 x 240 = 25,200 sf
90 x 200 = 18,000 sf 43,200 sf
Basement +20,000 sf
Lobby (3 floors) = 12,000 sf
Total +143,600 sf

2. OCCUPANCY:

3rd Floor — 4 Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, 4 Jury Rooms
2nd Floor — 4 Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, 4 Jury Rooms, D.A., Drug Court, ADR

1st Floor — 4 Family Courtrooms, 4 Chambers, Clerk, Court Administration, Cafe,
Jury Assembly

Basement - Prisoner Holding, Sallyport, Mechanical, Storage, Secure Parking

3. CHARACTERISTICS OF SCHEME:

Scheme has largest footprint with public plaza on the corner of Sandoval and
Montezuma, allows the utility building to remain short term, public parking under
plaza, limited expansion space. Scheme includes 21,000 sf for D.A., and secure
judges parking in basement.
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SANTA FE COUNTY COURTHOUSE
SCHEME 14 — FACTS AND FIGURES

1. 3 FLOORS + BASEMENT:
3rd Floor See Sketch Dimensions 38,640 sf
2nd Floor See Sketch Dimensions 38,640 sf
1st Floor See Sketch Dimensions 38,640 sf
Basement +20,000 sf
Lobby (3 floors) 9,600 sf
Total
+145,520 sf

2. OCCUPANCY:
3rd Floor — 6 Courtrooms, 6 Chambers, 6 Jury Rooms
2nd Floor — 2 Courtrooms, 4 Family Courtrooms, ADR
1st Floor — Clerk, Court Administration, Café, D.A., Jury Assembly, Drug Court
Basement — Prisoner Holding, Sallyport, Mechanical, Storage, Secure Parking (15
Spaces)

3. CHARACTERISTICS OF SCHEME:
Scheme faces southwest with entry plaza on corner of Sandoval and Montezuma,
both utilities building and D.A. building could remain short term, footprint is
rather large which may impact amount of public parking below plaza, limited
expansion space available. Scheme includes 21,000 sf for D.A., and secure
parking for Judges in basement.




Harry B. Montoya
Commissioner, District 1

Virginia Vigil

Commissioner, District 2

, LASET

Gerald T. E. Gonzalez

Michael D. Anaya
County Manager

Commissioner, District 3

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 10, 2006
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: John M. Salazar, Special Projects Coordinator ~J™M3S
VIA: Gerald T.E. Gonzalez, County Manager
ISSUE:

Staff would like direction regarding procuring a Federal Lobbyist.

SUMMARY:

Attached is a draft Scope of Work with deliverables for the Commissioner’s review. Please
make comments and give input. The amount for a Federal Lobbyist is $120,000. Staff would

like to receive direction on whether to continue going forward with the procurement process,
and if so, Staff would like further direction as to where to get funding for this contract.

REQUIRED ACTION:

The BCC should review the attached material and take action to approve, deny, or table for
further analysis of this request.

102 Grant Avenue * P.O.Box 276 * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 « 505-986-6200 - FAX: 505-995-2740
www .santafecounty.org



Federal Lobbyist Scope of Work and Deliverables:

Work with the County C ommissioners, County M anager, and Department Directors to
draft a comprehensive federal affairs program for FY-2007 federal appropriations
requests and legislative action items. This will involve one or two days of meetings and
subsequent e-mail and telephone follow-up. Evaluate all request items for federal
program relevance and likelihood of success.

Present the County Commissioners with a matrix of viable federal appropriations and
legislative objectives for the Commission’s review, selection, and approval.

Brief the relevant Members of Congress and staff, as well as Committee and federal
agency staff (as appropriate) on the County’s and federal affairs objectives. All forms
and correspondence to these offices will be drafted and coordinated by the contractor.

Coordinate a Washington, DC advocacy trip for the County Commissioners, County
Manager, and key professional staff. This two or three day trip will focus on briefings
on the County’s federal objectives and requests for New Mexico Delegation Members
and staff, relevant Committee staff, and if needed, federal agency officials and staff.

Work with relevant Congressional contacts to reinforce the County’s needs and
objectives. Maintain open lines of communication between designated County contacts
and Congressional contacts as the appropriations bills and legislative items are
considered by the House and Senate.

Evaluate the outcome of House and Senate action on their respective appropriations bills
and legislative action items, and advise the County of next steps and any necessary
adjustments to strategy or substance of the County’s federal affairs program. Depending
on the status of the County’s federal objectives, a second Washington advocacy trip may
be recommended.

Focus efforts on supporting the County’s appropriations requests and legislative
objectives during the final phases of Congressional action on spending and authorization
legislation. During the June-November period, coordinate additional meetings with
relevant Members of Congress or staff in support of the County’s federal objectives.
These meetings must occur in New Mexico to reduce travel expenses.

Develop the County’s FY-2008 federal affairs agenda.
Serve as the laison to the County’s congressional delegation, as well as facilitate
meetings with other key Members of Congress and their staff, and federal agency

officials and staff.

Assist the County with strategic communication or crisis response, if needed, relative to
the County’s federal affairs activities.
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Prepare briefing sheets, talking points, and any other materials needed for meetings, and
assist in the preparation of testimony before congressional hearings.

Draft support letters, letters of request for assistance, and all other support materials
needed to ensure the success of the County’s goals and objectives.

Review and report on all pertinent pending legislation and regulations, including all
committee meetings, hearings, and conferences.

Provide periodic written, verbal, and electronic reports.

Attend all relevant industry meetings in Washington in order to provide up to the minute
intelligence (and advanced information when available) of federal legislative and
regulatory initiatives.

Advocate aggressively throughout the legislative process to ensure that the County’s
goals and objectives are met and to ensure that any federal funding request is funded at
the desired level.

Provide specialized assistance in researching, expediting, processing, and monitoring
competitive grant applications.



Santa Fe County

Resolution No. 2006-___

A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR REGIONAL COOPERATION TO
PRESERVE JOBS AND REVENUE FOR NORTHERN NEW
MEXICO FOLLOWING THE AWARD OF THE NEW
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the United States of America through its agencies has “recompeted” the
contract for operation of the Los Alamos National Laboratory (the “Lab”); and

WHEREAS, the request for proposal for the Lab contract clearly sets forth a new
paradigm for Lab operation and management, and

WHEREAS, under the new paradigm the operation and management of the Lab will be
performed at the direction of a single, private, for-profit LLC; and

WHEREAS, the new management paradigm may lead to a change in the taxable status
of Lab operations, possible reductions in the Lab workforce, and other changes which
will impact the workers and economies of Northern New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, Los Alamos County has reached out to other communities in Northern New
Mexico to ensure that any impact from the changes in the operation and management of
the Lab are addressed equitably by and between the affected communities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SANTA FE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS THAT:

Section 1. Santa Fe County will join with the County of Los Alamos in a cooperative
effort to assess and equitably manage the community impacts arising from the award of
the new lab contract including but not limited to the impacts upon economic
development, employment and tax revenues.

Section 2. Santa Fe County, along with the County of Los Alamos, respectfully requests
that the New Mexico State Legislative and Executive branches allow the affected
communities in Northern New Mexico to address issues arising from the implementation
of the new Lab contract through cooperative intergovernmental approaches at the local

level.
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Page 2 of 2

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR REGIONAL COOPERATION TO PRESERVE JOBS AND REVENUE
FOR NORTHERN NEW MEXICO FOLLOWING THE AWARD OF THE NEW LOS ALAMOS
NATIONAL LABORATORY CONTRACT

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED this Day of ,
2006.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Michael D. Anaya, Chairman

ATTEST:

Valerie Espinoza
Santa Fe County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Santa Fe County Attorney’s Office
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VANAMBERG, ROGERS, YEPA & ABEITA, LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
RONALD J. VANAMBERG (NM)

CARL BRYANT ROGERS (NM, MS)** P.0. BOX 1447 1201 LOMAS
DAVID R. YEPA (NM) SANTA FE, NM 87504-1447 SUITE C
CAROLYN . ABEITA (NM) (505) 988-8979 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102
— FAX (505) 983-7508 (505) 242-7352
DAVID GOMEZ (NM) FAX (505) 242.2283
**NEW MEXICO BOARD OF LEGAL SPECIALIZATION
INDIAN LAW SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
January 9, 2006

Santa Fe County Commission
102 Grant Avenue
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Tres Arroyos del Poniente Community Plan

Dear Commuissioners:

In 1999, the BCC adopted Resolution 1999-158 designating an area near the Santa Fe
Municipal Recreation Area to be the subject of a proposed community plan. The area has
come to be known as Tres Arroyos del Poniente (“TAP”). As shown in Exhibit A, which
is a map attached to the proposed TAP plan, the TAP area is bounded to the north by Las
Campanas and to the west by property formerly owned by the King family and now
owned by private residents. As shown in Exhibit B, the TAP consists of existing
subdivisions, state land, certain undeveloped land and, in the northwest comer, grazing
land. My understanding is that a substantial portion of the undeveloped land belongs to
Mr. Gerald Peters, or some associated entity, which land recently received final
subdivision approval and would not be subject to some of the provisions of the proposed
TAP plan which I will discuss. The grazing land in the northwest corner belongs to the
Bacas, whom 1 represent. Their father, Antonio Baca, purchased the property in the
1950s.The property was homesteaded in the 1920s by Mr. Abelino Rivera. The Bacas,
by conscious decision, have elected over the years not to develop the property, but
instead devote it to its traditional use as grazing land. It is unreasonable to assume,
however, that the property will be always dedicated to that use.

During the planning process for the TAP area, the Bacas participated directly. One of the
major issues involved was the establishment of pedestrian and horse trails throughout the
area. The County planners wanted to have horse and pedestrian trails throughout the area.
The Bacas did not object to the concept, but stated that any trail network should be the
product of negotiations between the various property owners. The original drafts of the
TAP Community Plan included language to the effect that trails would be strongly
encouraged.
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However, at the December 15, 2005 CDRC meeting, the CDRC accepted certain
proposed amendments to the proposed plan which would require those whose properties
were not developed to have public trail networks, but those whose properties were
developed would not be so required. Apparently the current recommended requirement 1s
that the owners of undeveloped properties donate a single trail or perhaps trails
connecting to a trail system. .Further, the current proposed plan would require a 30%
open space for any future development and require that the entire area be connected to
the trail system, thereby requiring the entire open space to be devoted to public use.
While this is all modified by the requirement that the trails and dedicated open spaces be
“vital” to the trail system, this is only invitation to even further dispute.

Given that the Peters property to the east of the Baca property has received final plat
approval and all other property surrounding the Bacas’ grazing land is owned by
residents of Las Campanas and successors in interest to the Kings, the current proposed
plan would essentially mean that the Bacas® property would be dedicated to the horse
owners of Las Campanas, the horse owners of the Peters property and the horse owners
of the purchasers from the Kings. The open space dedicated to the public would also by
necessity be limited to use by owners of Las Campanas property, the King property and
the developed Peters property. The Peters development includes a major horse facility,
as exists on the Las Campanas property. Indeed it is ironic that it is the Bacas who have
intentionally not developed their property but who would now have to sacrifice their
property for the benefit of neighboring upscale developments.

Simply put, the proposal is that the Extraterritorial Zoning Commission impose
easements by way of trails and by way of public open space on the Baca property. This
problem is compounded by the fact that similar easements are not imposed on most other
properties within the TAP area or upon any neighboring properties outside the TAP area.

While a governmental authority in these instances would have the power to create
easements on private property, it can only do so lawfully by paying the fair market value
for such easements. The United States Supreme Court and the Tenth Circuit Court of
Appeals are clear on this issue.

In Clajon Production Corporation v. Petera, 70 F.3d 1566 (10" Cir. 1995), the Court
states as follows:

Nollan v. California Coastal Comm’n and Dolan v. City of Tigard,
have explained further that any required dedication of property must
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have an “essential nexus” and be “roughly proportional” to the burdens
imposed on the public by the property owner. . . Thus, before
conducting the governmental interest inquiry, we first must determine
whether the “essential nexus” and “rough proportionality” tests apply
to all regulatory taking claims. . . .

In our judgment, both Nollan and Dolan follow from takings
jurisprudence’s traditional concern that an individual cannot be forced
to dedicate his or her land to a public use without just compensation.
That is, Nollan and Dolan essentially view the conditioning of a permit
based on the transfer of a property interest — i.e., an easement — as
tantamount to a physical occupation of one’s Jand. See Nollan, 483
US. at 832 (“We think ‘a permanent physical occupation’ has
occurred, for purposes of that rule, where individuals are given a
permanent and continuous right to pass to and fro, so no particular
individual is permitted to permanently station himself upon the
premises.”). . . . Thus, we believe that Nollan and Dolan are best
understood as extending the analysis of complete physical occupation
cases to those situations in which the government achieves the same
end (ie., the possession of one’s physical property) through a
conditional permitting procedure.

The Nollan and Dolan cases stand for the proposition that, using a heightened scrutiny
test, governmental entities are not permitted to use the development process as leverage
to exact concessions of property rights from property Owners. If the development does
not cause the problem which the governmental demand seeks to remedy, then the demand
is improper. Further, if the benefit which the government seeks to achieve is something
which should be spread over the population as a whole, rather than being placed on the
shoulders of a few individuals, then the demand is improper. Finally, under the Dolan
case, the requirement demanded by the government must be roughly proportional to the
problem created by the development. Accordingly, in situations where a development
imposes increased demands for municipal or county services, use fees have been upheld.
In the case of the Bacas, however, there is nothing about any proposed development of
their property which causes any problems relating to horse trails. There are no horse trails
on the Bacas’ property. There never have been. Further, even if in the future the Baca
property is developed and a few of the residents have horses, this trail and public open
space requirement is not roughly proportional to any impact caused by the development

of the Baca property.
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The recent United States Supreme Court case of Lingle v. Chevron, 125 S.Ct. 2074
(2005) provides: :

Our precedents stake out two categories of regulatory action that
generally will be deemed per se takings for Fifth Amendment
purposes. First, where government requires an owner to suffer a
permanent physical invasion of her property — however minor — it must
provide just compensation. . . (state law requiring landlords to permit
cable companies to install cable facilities in apartment buildings
effected a taking).

The Court then continued:

Accordingly, each of these tests focuses directly upon the severity of
the burden that government imposes upon private property rights. The
Court has held that physical takings require compensation because of
the unique burden they impose: A permanent physical invasion,
however minimal the economic cost it entails, eviscerates the owner’s
right to exclude others from entering and using her property — perhaps
the most fundamental of all property interests.

The Court also specifically discussed a govermental requirement for easements in the
context of the Nollan and Dolan cases. Here, where the governments attempted to extract
casements in exchange for development permits, the Court stated that these requirements
“involved dedications of property so onerous that, outside the exactions context, they
would be deemed per se physical takings.”

Both courts make a strong distinction between regulating use and activities on property
and forcing a property owner to share his or her property with others.

Additionally, there is a significant equal protection problem. Simply because the Bacas
have in their discretion and to their credit decided to devote their property to a traditional
grazing use, they should not be the ones who are penalized by the imposition of a burden
of public horse trails and parks. In contrast, Las Campanas, the private residential owners
of the King property and the Peters’ residential/horse facility, which developments have
created the purported need for horse trails, are not required to have horse trails on their
properties, either because their property is developed or because their properties are
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conveniently left out of the TAP area. Accordingly, all of the surrounding horse
communities get to ride over the Baca property and no owners of the Baca property have
any corresponding right as to the neighboring properties.

Of further concem is the proposed trail map which is Exhibit C. This presents to the
viewing public, potential purchasers and title companies at best a confusing picture as to
whether there are trail easements over these various properties. These maps should be
amended to reflect only such trails as are dedicated to the public by the owners of the
property. This can be amended as dedications take place.

Finally, there is a request to create a family transfer provision which requires that upon
transfer of property within the TAP area, the relative must hold the property for ten years.
This is a provision which in practice applies only to the Bacas. The rest of the county
residents do not have this requirement imposed upon them. There is certainly an equal
protection problem created by this requested amendment. If there is to be a change in the
family transfer ordinance then it must be a uniform change affecting the entire extra-
territorial zone. Also imposing this change only on the Bacas who have held their
property for many decades without development does not support any rational public

policy.

The Bacas do not oppose the concept of a trail system. However, this needs to be a
voluntary process so that the various property owners cam, if they wish, provide for
sufficient restrictions and conditions so as to not present unreasonable interference with
development, not present security risks, not present abuses, not risk unacceptable damage
to property and limit personal liability. The approach now being taken by planning staff
has been outlawed for almost two decades. _

The Bacas have worked on this TAP plan with staff and neighbors for six years. The un-
amended version of the plan represents a document formed by compromise and
cooperation. The requested amendments were presented by persons whom staff refuses
to identify and who clearly seek to shift burdens over to the Bacas and benefits over to
themselves and otherwise upset the balance which the Bacas and others tried to so
carefully to achieve. The Bacas request that the original, un-amended version of the TAP
plan be approved and that the requested amendments be rejected.

Sincerely,
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cc: The Bacas
Steven Ross
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April 9, 2005

Dominic Gonzales

Development Review Specialist Il
Santa Fe County Land Use Department
P.O. Box 276

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0276

Re: Request for Variance — EZ Case # — Tesuque Villas Subdivision

Dear Mr. Gonzales:

In the this application for preliminary and final development plan and plat approval there is an issue
regarding the length of one (1) “no outlet” roads in the proposed Tesuque Villas subdivision. The
proposed “no outlet” roads length is in excess allowed by the code for the proposed road. The
Extraterritorial Subdivision Code design standards allow for “no outlet” road lengths of only 1000 ft.
This application for preliminary and final plat and development plan recognizes this design
discrepancy with the standard, the request for the requisite variance is herewith attached.

Variance Rationale — At the time of the design of the subdivisions, the County Planning staff was
drafting and preparing for consideration, amendments to SFCCD Ordinance. One of the
amendments changed subsection E.3.C Road Circulation, Design and Construction Standards to
subsection 6.G.¢ with the same title. The amendment was adopted by the BCC and recorded in
October of 2002(attached). In this section, the following amendment was recommended.

“If an applicant can show that a particular Fringe Area or other developable area
is not wide enough to allow more than a single road without negatively affecting
open space corridors or terrain. a_no-outlet roadway may exceed the three
hundred foot maximum as determined by the Code Administrator, but in no case

shall exceed 1,000 feet.”

pared, it was believed that the amendment would be adopted prior

At the time that this draft was pre
& final plat approval. Unfortunately that has not

to the submittal of the application for preliminary
been the case.

it is understood that until these amendments aré made a part of the ordinance, the variance
provisions of the EZ regulations will apply. With respect to the criteria contained in Section 3.3.10
VARIANCE, part A. REVIEW CRITERIA, sub-parts a. - g¢., the following is submitted for

consideration:

0Z/90/,80 THTIODHT AddTD 248




April 7,

2005

Variance Request EZ Case #
Tesuque Villas

Page 2

a. special conditions... - The two areas of land on which the two elongated “no outlet’
roads are located are on extensions of fringe area where building of the type proposed is
allowed. It would be impossible and cost prohibitive to create ‘an arroyo crossing to
connect the two “no outlet” roads; however, there would be extensive damage to the
open space and arroyo through which such a crossing would be located.

b. literal interpretation... - The lengths of the “no outlet’ roads meet the design criteria of
the EZ Code but exceed the allowable length by 500 ft based on the parcel dimensions.
in recognition of the fact that the original Ordinance is too restrictive, the amendments
referenced earlier in this letter are proposed.

c. hardship... - There are no elements to this request that meet this criteria.

d. special privilege... - Inasmuch as there is no other new development in this area,
nobody else has had the experience of requesting and being denied for this particular
condition.

e. minimal easing... - The easing of this design standard actually complies with the

amendments as proposed for the ordinance.

f. public interest... - The request being made is allowed in the EZ Code. The variance as

requested should pose no problem to the general public.

g. precedent... - Rather than set a precedent, the construction resulting from this variance
will comply with the proposed amendments to the Ordinance when adopted.

Recognizing that this variance request is subject to the amendment to an existing ordinance, it is
nevertheless requested inasmuch as amendment suggests that there is recognition of conditions

that do
space.

exist and would pose challenges which solution creates undesired impacts in a natural open
Favorable consideration of the variance application is requested.

Sincerely,

im L0
Jon Paul Romero
Agent for Applicant

CC:

Joe Catanach, County of Santa Fe
File
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sTATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER

Santa Fe
: ‘ BATAAN MEMORIAL BUILDING, ROOM 102
John R, D'Aptonio Jr., P.E. AN AER New MEXICO 875045102

State Englneer £\ 8076120
FAX: (305) B27-6682
January 9, 2006

Ms. Vicki Lucero
Development Review Supervisor CERTIFIED MAIL
Santa Fe County RETURN RECEIPT
102 Grant Avenue REQUESTED
P.Q. Box 276

Santa Fe, N\M 87504-0276

Anticipated by fax

Re: La Pradera Phases I1-V1 (Preliminary Development Plan) and La Pradera Phases
[1-11T (Final Development Plan)

Dear Ms. Lucero:

On December 13, 2005 the Office of the State Engineer (OSE) received a request to Tcview
additional documentation for the referenced subdivision.

This office has reviewed the proposal for Phases 1I-V1 of La Pradera on Deecmber 2, 2004,
on January 31, 2005, on May 10, 2005, and on November 18, 7005, Further, this office
has reviewed the Master Plan for La Pradera and Phase I of La Pradera on Novembet 10,

2003 and March 9, 2004.

The developer proposes to subdivide 94 acres into 157 residential lots, with sizes ranging
between 0.1 and 0.3 acres. The property is located approximately one mile west of
Richard Avenue and immediately south of 1-25, within Sections 17 and 18, Township 16
North, Range 9 East, NMPM. The developer proposes to obtain water from the Santa Fe

County Water Utility.

The OSE has reviewed the proposal pursuant to the Santa Fe County Land Development
Code, the Commumty College District Land Use and Zoning Regulations, and the New
Mexico Subdivision Act. Jtis the opinion of the office that the developer’s proposal docs
not satisfy the requirements of Articles 6.6.1 and 6.4.4 (A) of the County Regulation, and
of §47-6-1L.F (1) of the New Mexico Subdivision Act. Therefors, this office hereby

issues a negative opinion.

AT
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Ms. Vicki Lucero La Pradera Subdivision
January 9, 2006
Page 2 of 3

WATFR DEMAND ANALYSIS & CONSERVATION

The developer has conducted a water demand analysis and has estumated the Maximum
annual water requirements for each residential lot as 0.16 acre-feet per year, as required for
at least the first few years, by the Santa Fe County Hydrologist. The Disclosure Statement
and the Restrictive Covenants include water conservation measures that would ensure that
the 0.16 acre-feet per year are not exceeded. Therefore, it is the opinion of this office that
the proposal satisfies the requirements of Section 6.6.2 of the County Subdivision

Regulations.

The total maximum water requirement for Phases 1I and II1 (97 lots) has been cstimated at
15.52 acre-feet per year (97 lots x 0.16 acre-feet), and the maximum water requirement for
Phases 11 thorough VI (157 lots) has been estimated at 25.12 acre-feet per year (157 lots x
0.16 acre-feet), The developet has not included in the quantification of the subdivision
maximum water demand any amount as a safety factor (distribution system losses, fire
protection, etc.). Therefore, the proposal still does not satisfy the requirements of Section
6.6.1 of the County Subdivision Regulations.

WATER AVAILABILITY

The developer has indicated that Santa Fe County Water Utility (SFCWU) will supply
water to the subdivision. The proposal includes copies of various amended customer
contracts for commitment of water services to various developers for various
developments. For instance, there is a letter from SFCWU that commits 51.9 acre-feet of
water per year to Greer Enterprises, and a letter by Greer Enterprises that states that 8.76
acre-feet (out of the 51,9) will be used for Phase II of La Pradera. There is another letter
from SFCWU, which comtnits 10 acre-feet of water per year to Berridge, and a letter from
Berridge (dated September 9, 2003) stating that 7 acre-feet (out of the 10) will be used in
conjunction with a certain 34.5 acres of land. These two letters would suggest that 15.76
acre-feet of water per year could be used for La Pradcra. This amount would not be
sufficient even to cover Phases I and IUI, if water losses and other safety factors are
included in the water budget.

Further, the proposal does not include a letter in which SFCWU states that they are ready,
willing, and able and ready to provide the maximum annual water requirement for the
subdivision, as required by Section 6.4.4 (A) of the County Subdivision Regulations,

Section § 47-6-11.F (1) of the New Mexico Subdivision Act requires an opinion from the
State Engineer to determine whether the subdivider can furnish water sufficient in quantity
to fulfill the maximum annual water requirements of the subdivision. The proposal does

P.374
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Ms. Vicki Lucero La Pradera Subdivision
January 9, 2006
Page 3 of 3

not demonstrate that the developer can provide the maximum amount of water required for

Phase TT-V1ofthe La Pradera Subdivision,

If you have any questions, pleasc call me at 505-827-6790.

Sincerely,

@w%

Julie Valdez
Senior Water Resoutce Specialist

cc: John W, Longworth, Water Use & Conservation Bureau Chief

OSE Watet Rights Division, Santa Fe Office

900279070 TATACDHE MEATD D48



Harry B. Montoya Paul Campos
Commissioner, District 1 Commissioner, District 4
Jack Sullivan
Commissioner, District 5

s e s s E e

Virginia Vigil
Commissioner, District 2
Michaél D. Anaya Gerald T.E. Gonzalez
Conintissioner, District 3 County Manager

James V. Lujan

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT Public Works Director

January 6, 2006

Ms. Vicki Lucero
Senior Tech Review
P.O. Box 276

Santa Fe, NM 87504

‘Re: EZC Case # 2/5 02-4322 La Predera Phase I
Deaf Vicki,

After further review of the TIA, for the above referenced project, and Mr. David
" Martinez DOT District 5 Traffic Engineer comments. Public Works has determined
that at this time only a 2-way stop is needed at the intersection of Bisbee Court and

Rancho Viejo Blvd.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

es V. Lujan
ublic Works Director

noono.unc-cvt.lo.llltot.c-.t

2600 Galisteo Rd. ® PO.Box276 ® SantaFe, New Mexico 87504-0276 @ 505-992-3010 @ FAX: 505-992-3028
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December 20, 2005

MEMORANDUM

To: Dolores Vigil, Director
Land Use Department 72

-

Fr: Robert A. Anaya o

o
Re:  Development Plan Reviexé”'/

1 am in receipt of two sets of documents that T have received from your staff for the La
Pradera and Rancho Viejo Subdivisions. As requested I am remitting the following

comments for your consideration.

de are only based on the affordable housing requirements.

The comments that I will provi
In order to adequatety review the plan to determine its affordable housing compliance I

would request the following:

1. A site plan that clearly delineates the total units to be constructed as well as
the locations of the affordable units. The purpose of this review is to ensure an
adequate mix of market units and affordable units; and (the total units are
provided however I would like a document that highlights the affordable
within the document)

9 A table of the affordable units with square footages and sales prices for the
proposed affordable units; and

The proposed affordable housing agreement; and
4. A statement or summary that delineates how and who will be providing the

affordable housing certifications (to Santa Fe County) necessary for
compliance; and

[F5]

We may need to attain additional information, however the above listed summary sets
forth the key areas that I feel are appropriate for review.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 092-3055 via Rosemary

Bailey.

Thanks for your work.

900279070 TATACDHE MEATD D48



LA PRADERA PHASES II-VI

WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT
SUPPLY AND DEMAND

7 ACRE FEET- BERRIDGE
8.76 ACRE FEET -GREER
50.085 ACRE FEET- PENA BLANCA
5.53 ACRE FEET- STAGECOACH
TOTAL = 71.375 ACRE FEET
WATER DEMAND PHASES II-II1
e APPROXIMATELY 18.43 ACRE FEET
WATER DEMAND PHASES II-V1

e APPROXIMATELY 31.00 ACRE FEET

9002790760 TITI00HE TS D48



INDEX

B Intent to Dedicate Water Rights and Acknowledgement
g OSF, Change of Ownership of Water Right (Pena Blanca)

o OSE Application to Change Point of Diversion and Place and /or
Purpose of use from Surface to Ground Water (Cochiti)

o OSE Change of Ownership of Water Right (Stagecoach)

A OSE Change of Ownership of Water Right (Stagecoach)
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Intent to Dedicate Water Right
and Acknowledgement

GREER ENTERPRISES, INC., a New Mexico corporation, (hereafter “Greer”) hereby
intends to dedicate to Santa Fe County (hereafter “County”) through a water service
agreement the water right described below under the following terms and conditions and
hereby acknowledges the following conditions and limitations:

{. Water Right. The water right consists of approximately 50.085 acre-feet per year
of consumptive use water described in State Engineer File 03942-A into RG-

20516 et al.

9. - Transfer. The water right may be transferred into Buckman well Permit RG-
20516 subject to paragraph 6 of the Water Resources Agreement between the City
and County of Santa Fe approved by the Board of County Comumissioners on
January 11, 2005 and by the Governing Body of the City of Santa Fe on January
12, 2005, provided that both the County and the City are co-applicants on all such
transfers and that Greer takes responsibility for the transfer, including all costs
associated with protested applications. The County and the City shall be advised
of all settlement discussions and shall have the right to approve any proposed
conditions of approval. The transfer is subject to the County having sufficient

capacity within the 1,325 acre-feet per year described in paragraph 6 of the Water

Resources Agreement, as detemnined by the County at any time.

3. No Right of Service. Greer acknowledges that this Intent to Dedicate does not
create any obligation by the County and does not create any right in Greer, and in
particular does not entitle Greer to any water delivery from the County. This
Intent to Dedicate does not entitle Greer to any water that may be made available
by the County as part of the additional water (375 acre-feet per year) secured by
the County under paragraph 2 of the Water Resources Agreement. Water
delivery, if any, from the County water utility will only be made pursuant to a
water service agreement, or amendment thereto. ' _

4 Dedication. If the County offers Greer a water service agreement, or amendment
thereto, Greer agrees to dedicate the water right, or portion thereof, equal to the
quantity of water service provided by the agreement, up to the amount approved
for transfer by the State Engineer. If the County does not offer a water service
agreement to Greer or the quantity of water service offered is less than the amount
approved for transfer by the State Engineer, then the Greer agrees to enter into
negotiations for the sale to and purchase by the County of the undedicated right or
portion thereof. If the parties are unable to agree on a purchase of the undedicated
right or portion thereof, then Greer may re-transfer the undedicated right or
portion thereof for others uses, as determined by Greer, subject to approval of the

State Engineer.

9002790760 TITAODHE AIHTD VCFHS
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5. County Actions Unaffected. Greer acknowledges that this Dedication, and any
actions or communications associated with it, do not in any way bind or obligate the
County, or any employee, official, board, agent or other entity thereof, to take any
action, including but not limited to: acceptance of any application or other documents
for filing; processing of any application or proposal; approval of any kind of land use
or development proposal; issuance of any license or permit; or any other action,
whether discretionary, ministerial or otherwise, with respect to any proposal or
application or other request by Greer or anyone on its behalf, Nothing herein
constitutes a commitment, promise, assurance or other favorable indication by the
County that any such license; permit, approval or other consent will in fact occur or
be granted. Greer understands and agrees that any water service commitment, if any,
that may be made by the County is totally independent of any other action or
decision-making process of the County and has no bearing whatsoever upon the
exercise of any authority or discretion of any County official, employee, board,
agency or other entity.6. Supercession by water service agreement. This Intent to
Dedicate shall be superceded , when and if, a water service agreement or amended
water service agreement is executed by the County and Greer pertaining to the water
rights which are the subject of this Intent to Dedicate.

GREER ENTERPRISES, INC.

By:

Alexis Girard, President

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

) ss:

COUNTY OF )

- Before me appeared Alexis Girard, with due authority as the President of Greer

Enterprises, Inc., and who provided satisfactory evidence of her identity and voluntarily
acknowledged and signed this instrument on behalf of said corporation this th day of

2005.




5 3 77 00
NE EW '\HiXICO STATE ED«GINEER QFFICE

t&c %607

cile Numiber; 03542 = B

CHANGE OF OW NERSHIP OF WATER RIGHT
SANDOVAL COUNTY
: . 200431091
1. OWNER OF RECORD 3cok=- 407 Page- 31091
1 of 5
09/30/2004 11: 47:09 AM

Narnv Lorenzo and Darlene . Armiio.
Work Phone:

Contact:
Address: P.O. Box 1331 Home Phone:

p—

7041

Ciry:PenaB nca State: _NM___ Zip:

NEW OWNER
Name; Greer Enterprises. Inc. ,
Coptact: Alexis Girard Werlk Phorne: 505-983-6504 %1 04
Address: 218 W. San Francisgo Streer, Suite 300 Home Phone:
-
City: Sante Fe Stave: NM Zip: 87504
2. AMOUNT CONVEYED =
State Engineer File Wumber: ___03942 :ﬁ
Subfile Nurnber of Causc Number r_:j
Owner of record has conveyed ___of said right —
T (allor pan)
Consumptive Use: 50,085  acre-fect per annum ‘ o
Diversion Amount: - agre-fest per annum ¢
Other: (units)
ra

3. PURPOSE OF USE
Livestock: Trrigation: % Municipal: __ Indusmial: :

Other (specify):

Domestic:

Comumercial:
-

Specific use:

4. PLACE OF USE

Sec Exhibit A (attached) acTes of 1and described as follows: e
Township Range Acres Priority

Subdivision of Section Section
(Map No.) (Tract No.)

({Dismict or
Hydrographie Survey)

T T
“Trn N\\mber:iﬁm

Filz Number: 03942
Borm w1-02 page | of 4 '

w0379162.wpd
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¥ -
s Wakrg, NOTARY
_gf ;(.E(i'rf ‘{ns.':;ggfﬁ;was acknowledged before me this m day of
- . o, i
ar : . r-4 ~wa A f‘l;'."
: AD, 5 § . By Lol enZe 47“”7 D o rleey 14)7.,% i
"

File Number: __03942

SANDOVAL COUNTY
NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER OFFICE 200431091

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OF WATER RIGHT 300k- 407 Page-
2 of 5

Wwell File No. Subdivision Section Township ~ Range

6. CONSENT TO LAWFUL CHANGE IN PLACE AND/OR PURPOSE OF USE

(1, We) the above owner(s) of record, hereby co

. has been conveyed separate from the Jand 1q which it was appurtenant.)

nsent to a lawful change in the place and/or purpo?é%
of use of the above-described water right: (To be completed only if it is an irrigation water right amd'

(Signa (Signarture)

(T2 ooy p /O,/},m A (/O edot,, Uasoesa
7 d’ l//’7

7, ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS OR EXPLANATIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS

(, We)

(Please Print)
foregoing statements are true (o the best of my knowledge and belief.

+ 3 Apphcant Signamure Applicant Signature

rek ey,

File Number 03942 Trm Numnber:_3 L.

Form wr-02
wi379162.wpd

page 2 of 4

§ ft»,‘/"; # Name of Applicant j
E’&gfms‘amn expires /ﬁ ~Z 7"" o 7[ Mwﬁ/\ﬁé’ut

900T/790/80 TATICoHY H‘c[ﬁ"lj Z}E%S |



File Number: __ 03942

Notary Public

| SANDOVAL‘ COUNTY
NEW MEXICO STATE ENGI{NEER OFFICE 200431091

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OF WATERRIGHT - 5, 407 Page- 31091
3 of
09/30/2004 11 47:09 AM

g ke

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR CORPORATION

Slgnamre [ Qfficer

State of ( NQ}J'J MLy )]

ss.

County of ( 36‘}“" Fe )
This instrument was acknowledgzd before me this \8 day of "/lOJU\/- -
o 200 s eyt Ganed 6Kum&p% =
(Name of Officer) (Title of Officer) P
b

éj\_u_,\ MM . a M ‘/\ corporation.S?

(N ame of Corporation Acknawlkd ging) (State of Corp‘oration)

on behalf of said corporation.

ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER ~

This Change of Ownership form is hereby accepted for filing in accordance with Section 72-1 -Z.I,i‘?;:

NMSA -1978 (1985 Repl. Pamp), as amended.
The acceptance by tha Stae Engineer Office does not constitute validation of the right conv eyed.

/WW&; CMMML%M%

File Number: D3242 ‘ T Number: ;ilgjﬁ
Form wr-02 page 3 of 4
w0379162,wpd . Post Closing Agrecment - Exhibit B
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' o " File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 et al.

- NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STAT E ENGINEER
APPLICATION TO CHANGE POINT OF DIVERSION AND PLACE
AND/OR PURPOSE OF USE FROM SURFACE TO GROUND WATER
1. WATER RIGHT OWNER

Name: Greer Enterprises, Inc.

‘Contact: Alexis Girard Work Phone: 505.983.6504 X-104
Address: 215 W. San Francisco Street, Suite 300 .
City: Santa Fe State: __NM Zip: __87504

And Co-Applicants:
Name: COUNTY OF SANTA FE. a political Subdivision of the State of New Mexico

Contact: Doug Sayre. Acting Director, Utilities Dept. Work Phone: 505.986.6211
Address: P.O.Box 276
City: SantalFe - State: __ NM _ Zip: 87501

And

The County of Santa Fe will join with the City of Santa Fe and Greer Enterprises, Inc., as a co-applicant on this
Application, as owner of the proposed Transfer-To-Location Wells:

Name: CITY OF SANTA. FE. a municipal corporation
Contact: Galen Buller, Director, Sangre de Cristo Water Division Work Phone: 505.955.4200

Address: P.0.Box 909 .
City: SantaFe State: _ NM

2. CHANGE FROM |
A. POINT OF DIVERSION (a, b, ¢, or d required, e or fif known) : _
a. SW 1/4_SW_1/4 _NW_1/4 Section: _9_ Township: 16N Range: 6E NMPM.

in Sandoval Coﬁ'ﬁty.
b, X= 478,847.4 feet, Y = 1.679.970 _ feet, NM. Coordinate Sysjem ==
Central Zone in the Pueblo de Cochiti Gréint.
U.S.G.S. Quad Map
¢. Latitude: d m s Longitude: d _m $
d. East (m), North (m), UTM Zone 13, NAD (27 or 83)
e. TractNo.___ _, MapNo. of the Hydrographic Survey
f. Lot No. , Block No. of Unit/Tract of the ___ Subdivision
recorded in County.
Other:
Give State Engineer File Number of existing diversion:
i, On land owned by (required): | Lorenzo and Darlene Armijo
j.  Source of water supply:
a. Name of ditch, acequia, or spring: Cochiti Dam/Cochiti Canal
b. Stream or water Course: Rio Grande
c. Tributary of:
File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 et al. T Number:

Form: wr-09 page 1 of 7
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File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 et al.
NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER

APPLICATION TO CHANGE POINT OF DIVERSION AND PLACE
AND/OR PURPOSE OF USE FROM SURFACE TO GROUND WATER

CHANGE FROM - Continued

B. PLACE OF USE

23.85 * acres of land described as follows:

Subdivision of Section Section Township Rz{nge Acres
(District or Hydrographie Survey) (Map No.) (Tract No.} .

Map.3 MRGCD Tract 66A1 | S8 T16N R6E 7.30
Map 3 MRGCD Tract 78B S8 T16N R6E 9.36
Map 3 MRGCD Trac_t 798 S8 T16N R6E 6.79

Map 3 MRGCD) Tract 80 S8 T16N R6E 40
‘Who is the owner of the land? Lorenzo and Darlene Armijo

If there are other sources of water for these lands, describe by file number:

C. PURPOSE OF USE

Domestic: Livestock: Irrigation: ___ T  Municipal: Industrial:
Commercial: Other (specify):
Specific use:
D. QUANTITY
Diversion Amount: 71.55 acre-feet per annum
Consumptive Use: 50.085 acre-feet per annum
e
%
e
¢
File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 etal. Trn Number:

Form: wr-09 page 2 of 7
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File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 et al.

' NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
APPLICATION TO CHANGE. POINT OF DIVERSION AND PLACE
AND/OR PURPOSE OF USE FROM SURFACE TO GROUND WATER

4. CHANGE TO: See “Attachment A”

A. LOCATION OF WELL (A and/or B or E Required)

SEE “ATTACHMENT A” FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE LOCATION OF WELLS

a. 1/4 1/4 1/4 Section: - Township: Range: N.M.P.M.
in : _County.

b, X= feet, ¥ = _ feet, N.M. Coordinate System ___ Zone in
the Grant. U.S.G.S. Quad Map

c. Latitude: d m s Longitude: d m s

d. .East (m), North (m), UTM Zone 13, NAD (27 or 83)

e. Tract No. , Map No. of the Hydrographic Survey

f. LotNo. , Block No. Of Unit/Tract ___ of the

Subdivision recorded in _ County.

g. Other:

h.  Give State Engineer File Number if existing well: RG-20516. et al

i, Onland owned by (required): _ United States and/or easement owned by the City of Santa Fe

j.  Ifnew well, give approximate depth (if known) ___feet; Outside diameter of casing ___ inches.

Name of driller and license number (if known)

B. PLACE OF USE

N/A acres of land described as follows:
Subdivision of Section Section Township Range
(District or Hydrographic Survey) (Map No.) (Tract No.)

TO BE USED AT ANY LOCATION WITHIN THE SERVICE AREA
OF COUNTY OF SANTA FE

Who is the owner of the land? Numerous land owners within the County of Santa Fe

If there are other sources of water for these lands, describe by file number:

C. PURPOSE OF USE

Domestic: T Livestock: Tirigation: Municipal: T Industrial: _T
Commercial: T Other (specify): and any and all other purposes of use related thereto or
allowed by Permit No. RG-20516, etal

Specific use:

File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 etal, Tt Number;
Form: wr-09 page 3 of 7
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File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 et al.
- NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
APPLICATION TO CHANGE POINT OF DIVERSION AND PLACE
AND/OR PURPOSE OF USE FROM SURFACE TO GROUND WATER

D. QUANTITY

Diversion Amount: Maximum allowed under Permit No. RG-20516, etal __acre-feet per annum
Consumptive Use: - 50.085 acre-feet per annum

5. REASON FOR CHANGE

Application is hereby made to change point of diversion and/or place and/or purpose of use for the
following reasons: To provide water for residents of and other water users within the County of Santa

Fe

6. ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS OR EXPLANATIONS:

See Attachment A,

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 1 of 3

COUNTY OF SANTA FE, a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico, and co-owner
with GREER ENTERPRISES, INC., of the water rights described herein, affirms that the foregoing
statements are true to the best of its knowledge and belief.

Applicant Signature
COUNTY OF SANTA FE, a political subdivision of
the State of NewMeéxico

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) N
) ss: .
COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

By: Gerald TBE Gonzalez, County Manager

[

.,_:‘

Before me appeared Gerald T. E. Gonzalez, with due authority as the Manager of S%‘ﬁ;a Fe

County, a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico, who provided satisfactory evidence of his/her” "3
identity apd voluntarily acknowledged and signed this instrument on behalf of said County this a;:}_ th- 7

2003,

s
[

Tititte Vet

NOTARY PUBLIC

File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 et al, Tm Number:
Form: wr-09 page 4 of 7
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File Number: 039,42'A into

NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
APPLICATION TO CHANGE POINT OF DIVERSION AND PLACE
AND/OR PURPOSE OF USE FROM SURFACE TO SURFACE WATER

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 2 of 3

I, Alexis Girard, President of Greer Enterprises, Inc., affirm that Greer Enterprise, Inc. is the
owner of the subject water rights and has a certain contractual relationship with the County of Santa Fe
providing them an interest in the water rights described herein, and state that the foregoing statements are
true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

GREER ENTERPRISES, INC.

O]

Algq'ﬁ Girard, President
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss:
COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

- Before me appeared Alexis Girard, with due authority as the President of Greer Enterprises, Inc.,
and who provided satisfactory evidence of her identity and voluntarily acknowledged and signed this
instrument on behalf of said trust this 2.1 th day of \_S-af\,uﬁ.u\, , 2005,

9

SEAL Ztmgﬁh M. Sauns

(.  NOTARY PUBLIC

%‘-\4&»9\7’ C\) 2008

File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 et al. Tm Number:
Form: wr-09 page 5 of 7
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" File Number: 03942-A into_RG-20516 et al.

ENGINEER -
AND PLACE

'NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE
ATER

APPLICATION TO CHANGE POINT OF DIVERSION
AND/OR PURPOSE OF USE FROM SURFACE TO GROUND W

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 3 of 3

e Buckman Wells into which

SANTATFE, 2 municipal corporation and OWner of th
going statements are

ed herein are proposed to be transferred, affirms that the fore
owledge and belief.
rporation ATTEST

e 'g}mﬁ@% ey
Yolanda Y. il, City Clerk
Approved as to form by:
[4_(_/;[ Z{{luﬂ‘] (AO Date: __ - ?.[9,0(
Thompson, City Attorney

Bruce

THE CITY OF
the water rights describ
frue to the best of its kn

CITY OF SANTA FE, a municipal 0

Tity Manager
/RS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss:
COUNTY OF SANTA FE )
¢ Manager of the City of Santa Fe,

ujan, with due authority as th
£ his identity and voluntarily acknowledged and signed this

Before me appeared Mike P.L
Fe this /3 thdayof __saam 11 2005.

rovided satisfactory evidence ©

who p
instrument on behalf of the City of Santa

SEAL - "
| ; NOTARY SUBLICY ~

¢

Trmn Number:

File Number: 03942-A 1nto RG-20516 etal.
Form: wr-09 page 6 of 7
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File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 et al.

- NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
APPLICATION TO CHANGE POINT OF DIVERSION AND PLACE
AND/OR PURPOSE OF USE FROM SURFACE TO GROUND WATER

ACTION OF THE STATE ENGINEER
This épplication is approved/denied/partially approved provided it is not exercised to the detriment of any

others having existing rights, and is not contrary to the conservation of water in New Mexico nor
detrimental to the public welfare; and further subject to the following conditions:

Witness my hand and seal this th day of , 200 ,

-, State Engineer.

By:

File Number: 03942-A into RG-20516 et al. Tm Number:
Form: wr-09 page 7 of 7




Attachment A

Greer Enterprises, Inc. and. Santa Fe County propose to discontinue the diversion and
consumptive use of 50.085 acre-feet per annum for irrigation under File Number 03942-A and
transfer that consumptive use amount to ground water points of diversion comprising the
Buckman well field, owned by the City of Santa Fe. The rights transferred hereby shall be used

to offset depletions on the.Rio Grande resulting from pumping of ground water authorized by

State Engineer Permit RG-20516, et al., for domestic, municipal, industrial, commercial, and any
and all purposes of use related thereto or allowed by Permit RG-20516 et al. within any location
in the service area of Santa Fe County, on land owned by numerous owners within the County of
Santa Fe. If granted, this application will not increase the already approved diversion amount

under Permit RG-20516, et al.

Applicants propose to change the point of diversion of the above-described water rights
to the Buckman well field, owned by the city of Santa Fe:

RG-20516-S-5 (Buckman Well No. 1) located at a point where X = 527,167 feet and Y =
1,759,246 feet, NMSPCS, Central Zone, NAD 1927; :

RG-20516-S-6 (Buckman Well No. 2) located at a point where X = 527,865 feet and Y =
1,757,053 feet, NMSPCS, Central Zone, NAD 1927;

Well No. RG-20516-S (Buckman Well No. 3) located in the NW1/4 NW1/4 NE1/4 of Section 1,
Township 18 North, Range 7 East, NMPM;

RG-20516-S-2 (Buckman Well No. 4) located in the SW1/4 SW1/4 SE1/4 of Section 1,
Township 18 North, Range 7 East, NMPM, at a point where X=529,816 feet and Y=1,753,913
feet, NMSPCS, Central Zone, NAD 1927;

RG-20516-S-3 (Buckman Well No. 5) located in the SW1/4 SW1/4 SE1/4 of Section 1,
Township 18 North, Range 7 East, NMPM;

RG-20516-5-4 (Buckman Well No. 6) located in the NE1/4 NE1/4 SE1/4 of Section 1, Townshlp

18 North, Range 7 East, NMPM;

RG-20516-S-7 (Buckman Well No. 7) located at a point where X = 529,304 feet and‘Y =

1,758,756 feet, NMSPCS, Central Zone, NAD 1927, -

RG-20516-S-8 (Buckman Well No. 8) located at a point where X = 525,349 feet and Y = o

1,758,340 feet, NMSPCS, Central Zone, NAD 1927, and

RG-20516-S-9 (Buckman Well No. 9) located in the NW1/4 SW1/4 SW1/4 of Section 31,
Township 19 North, Range 8 East, NMPM, at a point where X=531,966 feet and Y=1,757,293
feet, NMSPCS, Central Zone, NAD 1927; : _

The Buckman Wells are located generally from 7-16 miles northwest of the intersection of State
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File Number: RG-28789

GW-2.58
NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
CHANGE OF O‘WNERSH]P OF WATER RIGHT
1. OWNER OF RECORD
&a e : Scott Itzen Dicz . ‘ ‘ _
contact: SCOL [1zen Diez Work Phone: (505) 471-0707
Address: Stagecoach Motor Int dome Bhone: (505)471-0707
336§2§Lgm'llnu Road :
_ ¢ity: SantaFe grate: NMzip: 87505
NE.W OWNE

R '
John J. McCarthy &
wame: Bob Lee Trujillo
Contact: [anl MeCarthy,
Address: 525 Allendale-Strect

city: SantaFg

woxrk Phone: (505)988"2189
Home Phone: 2189

-Sf:a.ﬁe: E_Mzip: 87501

i

2. AMOUNT CONVEYED

State Bngiaeer File Numbex: RG-28789 . - _ .. ) )
Subfile Numbexr GW-2.58 . of Cause Numbsy SF71-43,347, Volume II

= conveyed ___al of said right.
{all or part) t

ouwner of racord ha

Consumptive Use: 5.53 | agre-feet pexr annum

Diversion Amount: 5.53 acre-Ffeat per anmim

- Other: : (unita) '
3. PURPOSE OF USE

Domesgtic: - T.ivestock . Iirigation: _ ‘Municipal . Tndusbrial:

commercial : Y other (specify): . .
specific use: Motel and related uses o

4. PLACE OF USE
N/A acras of land described as Eollows:
subdivision of Section gection - Township Range  Acres " priority
(District or (Map No.) (Tzact No.) ‘

Hydxo hic Survey)
NA

—————

I
——————

e
mr——— | ARA——
i et

et

File Nurmber: RG-28789
Trn Number:

Form: wr-02 _ page 1



File N‘gmber . RG-2878 9.

NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OF WATER RIGHT

5. WELLS TO ACCOMPANY CONVEYED RIGHT -

Well File No. Subdivision Section Township Range

RG-28789 _Swi/4 SE1/4 NEl/4 3 : 16N _9E

6. CONSENT TO LAWFUL CHANGE IN PLACE AND/OR FURPOSE OF USE'

I, the above owner of record, hereby consent to a lawful change in the place
and/or purpose of use of the above-described water right: (To be completed
only if it is an irrigation water right and has kbeén conveyed separate £rom
the land to which it was appurtenant.) ’ '

Scott Itzen Diez ‘
7. ADDMONAL STATEMENTS OR EXPLANATIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS

1, John J. McCarthy . affirm that the foregoing statements are true to
o {Please Print) '
the hest of my knowledge and belief, By: _John J. McCarthy

Signature ' . signature
John J. McCarthy - Bob Lee Trujillo
NOTARY :

This instrument was acknowledged before me this day of N

A.D., ., By . \ _ -
. ‘ Name of Applicant

My commission expires

Notary Public

File MNumber: RG-28789
Trn Number:
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File Number: RG-28789

'NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OF WATER RIGHT

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR CORFORATION

" 8ignature of officer )

)
B8.

)

grate of (

County of (

This instrument was acknowledged

A.D., , By , : )
) (Name of Officer) (Title of Officer)
of ., a corporation,
(Name of Corporation Acknowledging) (State of Corporation)
on behalf of said corporation.
My commission expires o .
. ‘ Notary Public

ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER

hip form is hereby accepted for .filing in aceordance
1. Pamp), as amended. -
itute validation

This Change of Owners
with section 72-1-2.1, NMSA-1978 (1285 Rep

The acceptance by the State Engineer Office does mot const
of the right conveyed. ' '

Ten Dese: . File Number: RG-28789
Trn NMumbe:

Logr Due Date:

before me this _ day of .

9002790760 TITA00HE MEATS 248
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File Number: RG-28789

NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OF WATER RIGHT

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP INSTRUCTIONS

The "Owner of Record" of a water right isg the curxent owner'recorded,in the

State Engineer Office.

This forwm shall be completed by the new owner and shall be accompanled by a
waxranty deed or other instrument of conveyance.

2 separate Change of Ownarship of Warer Right form shall be filed for each
water right recorded in the State Engineer Office by either Permit,‘Licensa,

Declaration or Court Adjudication.

‘This form mhall be filed in tr;plicate(three) and must be accumpanxed by a
$2.00 £iling fee.

. Bach Form must be signed and notarized.

An original will be forwarded to the new ownex with instru¢tions to file

it with the county c¢lerk in the county in which the water right is located.
Acceptance of the form for f£iling by the State Engineer does not constitute

verzflcatlon of the right conveyed,

LINE BY LINE INSTRUCTIONS

Nane and address of new owner is required.
If for irrigation, *Diversion Amount” is the diversion at the farm{turnout)
State Engineer file number iz reguired,

State purpose of use of the existing water xight of the owner of zrecoxd.

A legxl description of the land with the water xight or place of use is
required. If poss:hle, a copy of the survey plat shall accompany thia

document .
If the ownership of a well is being changed, the State Engineer file sumbar

of the well iz reguired.
If the water rights are being conveyad without the land a verificatian

(signature) from the seller is required.

Assistance in completing this form is available, and filing of the form may he
done, at the State Engineer Office in Santa Fe and ‘the Diptyxict Offices located

az follows:

Santa Fe, Room 102,

Bataan Memorial Building, P.O. Box 25102,
Santa Fe, NM B7504-5102, Phone # 505-827-86120

Distxict 1, 121 Tijeras, NB., Bulte 2000

Albuguerqgue,  NM £7102, Phone # 505-841-9480

Digtrict 2, 1900 Weghk Second Street,

Roswell, NM 88201, Phone # 505-622-6467

District 3, 216 South Silver, P.O. Box B44,

Peming, NM 880321, Phone # 505-546-2851

Digtrict 4, 133 Wyatt Drive, Suite 3,

Las Cruces, NM 88005, Phone # sos 524~6161

Aztec Sub-Office, 100 5. Oliver Dx.

Log Due Date:

Aztec, NM 87410, Phone # 505-334-9481

File Number: R(3-283789
Tern Nunber :

Trm Desé:
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SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

Scott Itzen Diez (“Grantor’) warrants that the Grantor is the owner of 5,53 acre-feet of
consumptive use water rights (5.53 acre-feet of diversion) in the Middle Rio Grande Basin located
in the Santa Fe sub-basin. Water Rights are as described in the attached adjudication order
(Attachrnent) State Engineer File Number RG-28789, Sub-file Number GW 2.58 of Cause
Number SF 71-43,347 SANTA FE RIVER STREAM SYSTEM ADJUDICATION SUIT,
" VOLUME II located in Santa Fe County, New Mexico. For valuable consideration, the receipt
and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor grants to John J. McCarthy and Bob
Lee Trujillo whose address is 825 Allendale Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, a fee Smele
interest in the water rights, with special warranty covenants.

DATED: May , 2002

BY:

Scott Itzen Diez
Stagecoach Motor Inn
3360 Cerrillos Road
Santa Fe, NM 87505
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF SANTATE )
This instrament was acknowledged before me on May , 2002, by Scott Itzen Diez,

Stagecoach Motor Inn, 3360 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505

SEAL

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

900%/790/70 TATACDHE MEATD D48
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NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OF WATER RIGHT

|. OWNER OF RECORD

Name: Bermard and Blicid Cawley

Contact: _gpageceach-Hobor—Inn

Addrass: 3360-Coprillos-Road

ciey: Santa Fe

NEW OWNER

-, . Name: _Scott Ttosn Diez

Comtact: _Stagaccach.Mobor—Inn.
Addwess: 3360 Cerxillos-Roud—

city: _Sanka Fe

2. AMOUNT CONVEYED
Consumptive Uses . . _ acre-feet par anhum
iversion Amount: _ o e acre-faet per’ annum
other: : T (upits)

geate SBnginaer File Mumber: _yy:_ 28789 .

Wark Bhone:
Kome Phone: 438-9864

State: \pp Zip: 83505

Wozk . Phone  §05/471.0707

Home Phone:. o

on 8
state: gic Bo: S

- M -
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Mo M

EE

A m
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. Sub¥ile Numbex =258 : of Cwdise Humber

owner of recoxd has corrvayed

(211 or past!
3. PURPOSE OF USE

Domestic! Livestack:

of said right.

Irrigation: Munieipal: Todustrial: }

commercial: __ ¥ Other {gpecify) :

specific use: _ Motel and ralated purposes

4. PLACE OF USE
4.399 acres of land described as follows:

Section  Township

subdivision of gection
(Discrict or

Hyd;rozgra.phic gurvey)
Saata-Fe-River -

Rangs Aures
(Map Nb.) (Tract No.)

Priority’

SW1/4-S31/4 NEL/4-Sec, STIEN R9E—4, 3991348 —

“Hydeograpxic SUEVEY

File Number: RG-28789

Form: wr-02 page i of &

GA-2.58
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NEW MEXICO STATE ENG{NEER OFFICE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OF WATER RIGHT

5. WELLS TO ACCOMPANY CONVEYED RIGHT

well File Na. syhdivision ’ Saction Township Range
BL=2R7RQ o Swl\d4 s21/4 NEL/d ~ 8 IR QB

5. CONSENT TO LAWFUL CHANGE IN PLACE AND/OR PURPOSE OF USE

"1, the above owner af recoxd, hereby comseht to a lawful change ir the place
and/or purpose of use of tha above-descwibed watar right:. (Ta ha compleced
only if it is an irrigaticn water right and has been copveyed separate frcm
the land te which it was appurtenant. ) .

oy
£4]

e
F ]

-+ ADBITIONAL STATEMENTS OR EXPLANATIONS: AR

b4

O
\"aw

[
I o ,‘.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS

T, Scakt Theen Diez ——
(please Print)
cha best of my koowledge

a.fﬂm cthat the foregoing stabemencs are true to

5 belief, By:

i i ) Signature

NOTARY

This ipstrument Was acknewledged hefors me thia gy  day of gopeoms o

A.D., 1088« BY

- ==\ o~
Notary sublic \'\

My commissicn efpsy

File Number: pp.raa~a
GW-2.%58

page 2 cf 4
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"SATE OF NEW MEX..O

~
COUNTY OF ANTA FE

IN THE DISTRICT COURT

HENRY P. ANAYA, et ali, ) AL PLEAD! _
: flain!:i.ff'%ﬁ SFFP17 PR 3 3)0 FILED ON%
| : | o) 3ot COUNTY

STATE ENGISEER OFFJJE  DISTRICT COURT CLERK'S OEEICE

vs.

: SANTA
PURLIC SERVICE COMPANY O ‘FE NEW No. 43,347
NEW @xrcﬂ. et al., : ?\3' S 4 IR,
T )~ STREAM SYSTEM ADJUDICATION

Defendants,

STADE COF NEW MEXICO “ﬁﬁﬁﬂ‘“‘“w OFFE
§. B. REYNOLDS, State- aer , ‘
Plaintiff-in—
Intl!‘;-mt}rention
OFFER OF JUDGMENT

The plainti%&g}ﬁ}&%@ﬁvqﬁ?ﬁa ggﬁgycm NEW

(dpa Stage Coach Motor Inn) . agres that

R;&‘ORDERVOLU}E I
Subffile No.: GW-2.58

N et

~

COER

MEXICO and the

defendant (5}

e right of the defendant(a) to divert and u_sé public waters from

b

tha Santa Fe Riverv straam system is as fo).],ows:

purpose: Commercial ‘(Mote)l and Related rurpoees) .
a) Gtate Engineex Pile No.: RG-2878% ' .
b) Priority: 13948 : . : :
&)- Gource of Water: Underground waters of the Santa Fe
. River stream systam. t
a) roint of plveraion:
Well RG-287R83 [W=11, Map Sheet No. 2?7}, located
in the SWi SE4 NE}, Section 5, Township 16 N.,
Range 9 E., N.M.P.M..

e)' Place of Use:

Stage Coach Motor Inn, in the Swd SEBI MBE,
gection 5, Township 16 M., Range % E., N.M.P.M.

£)  amount of Water:

rhe toatal amount ‘of water diverted at the
wall Adescribed abova g#hall not exceed 3.53 acgre-

feet per annum.

The plaintiEf-in—-intarvem:ion and the defendant(s) agreme that

chis agreement contains all claims of right of the defendant(s) to

the use of public surface or underground water in the Santa Fe

sub-file Na.: Gw-2.58

9007/90/60 THTICOHT WHATD 248
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River stream system, except as contalnad in othex Offers ou

Judgment ana ad;udlcation oxuers entezed in this cause,

The Plaintlff-Ln-interventlﬂn and the daﬁendant(s) turthar

agree that an_y con&it:.ons imposed by the State snglnee,: in g:antmg

any permit OF lv.n.tnse xalatmg to. this water right axe incorpcrabaﬂ

into this agreement and that such conditjons should be :.nclu&ea in

any Consent D:rler. The plainhlff-.\..rr-.\nterVEntlon and t.he dafandant(s)

alse stipulate that 2 Consent Oorder may he ﬁnhered in accnrdance

with thase agreements.

| GQPFER ACCEPTEG-
pefendant VQJ’mar“Q

-Defendant: /i ﬁ L AL L /ZMA% _ ,
Address: 3340 Weﬂ- L. Date: FHE/TO
P E$E, 7). L

CDNEENT ORDER _ b

g6 ,. -

tant Attorney Genera

5381

PHE coumv,. paving considered this :agreeri\ent bebw;en t_h,e-
’pa.rties; Finds: .

1. The Court has jurisd'icéion over .the. parties and the -
subject matter;

5 he right of the above-named defendant (s) to withdraw

and use the public waters of the Santa Fe River stream system is
as cet forth above;- .

1. The defendant(s) has(have) no surface or underground

water rights in the Santa Fa River stream system othar than those

raferred to in this Ordex and those other Orders entered by this

court in this cause regarding watexr yights cwned by the same

Jefendant (s) in this stream system.

It IS 'rm-:mspons ORDERED that tha water ngh‘.s of t-he

Jefendant {5) are as set forth above. The defendant(s) and all .

phose in privity with the defendant(s) are enjoined from any

diversion or use of the public surface or underground waters of
the Santa Fe River stream System, except in styrict accordance

with the cights set farth hereinabove or in other Orders of this

court.

c'lay DE_' -' 19 . .

Dated Ehis$

JUSEE OF MIE NEW MEXICO DISTRICT COURT

S LraLn na

900C/790/720 JdTI0O0HT MdATD 248



ying in

TN . Ravized Av" 1048
L4PORTANT — READ INLTRUGTIONS ON BACK BEPGRE FILLING OUT TS DML

Declarahon of Owner of Undergmund Water Right

HC#70483

$1.00 All: §z
Declamtion Nos RG-28789 Date tecvived . Hﬁy 24'r 1977
: . . = L ERH ’
STATEMENT Al.&!.'(z;;_;';»._._ _,-._." L MEX

L Neme of Declartsyf/ A1iria Cawley & Reypard B..Cawley. Sr

Nelling Addrens 31150 m:y_‘jngs Rd.. Santa Fa
Couary of, Sanka Fa » Sceae of___Newy Mexdeo R75Q1

2. Sewres of warer suphly "
!: -IZE ox FEallow water aquiles) .
3 The wall ix Joeated o *@_.SH__.HA._SLK NE_ K of nection__ 5, Townskip_1£) . Renge 2@
b G 448,19t 2 Map N, on land awned by . dgclagants )

4, Daserlpdon of well: ﬁpu_ﬁlxodmhlm_dﬂhﬂ_mhh_JeMt_lmeh
ontside dwmerae y&sﬂtﬁ:ﬁlﬁ!ﬁm; iinil cagaed 28 ukwdmlmmmb_zg_.

S ] Y L B
maka and type of p\m,______mh_mz&bh : “fad:;_ : L
ke, m-a. Roraepowmy, ¢, of wm plant_ 1% HE electrig : -r" ‘E_* %
B
Fi l ot p g fuitex dd-adnunﬂ ﬂﬂ_& ) -J‘,'(‘f:‘ {J
N .
3, Qeandey of waeer wpprapriaved and beaeficially ro . J‘?
{ngre Fooe pex Rere) (oo fhac pat may N
tov_demestice . aanitary, oial, irzigetioo and velated P
& Acreage newselly ixig A0  acces,V & axd dogetibed py follown [dascride aaly loods scmally Lo gssrdl
- . Acrwa .
Sybdivigten . e © Twp. Rangs .feigated Grarar

vieind

[

wmmmwtmww
Mw—mmmwmgmmm

v

This enterprise is oiso sotnsared to the "Chez Rena’ well for standb Sges in
Mam:g.pi_tw:dm sall but the tun mummw }

(ot beation af wafl weed wcraaga anvedily )cﬂm-hﬂn o shewre un plas wmcavarem xide)

7. Warer was firez applicd co beneficlal -,____________ﬁmm_m_'.._.ﬁd sinch thot dme ¢

aondy
s been uaed fdly mnd mmufym-ﬂﬁzn above deudud lenda or for chy abavo doscdbed pagsoces exceprt B
aad
a followas__grotinnausl . b frrigation mrpsas. pheal wabes SEQIE o &
Wﬁn' L1 "-mq 2l Py o ds b w_____ *
.and veconnack vo well F
- : i
8. Additlonal ox expl fony _ Watar use as fo 1 2
Matel: 4 x 100 x 365.25 x M.70 = 1,237,240 galfye or 3.05 AR/AN £
4

px_3.90 AF/AN..

;AsCO AW A DECIARATION (3 GNLY A STATEMENT OF DECLMRANTY

R g

asi6e FCR FILUNG DOES KOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL OR REJESTION OF

3 f baing Hrsx dily xwoen upan sy ench,
& -.md way :hun!u:.lnveul (il mmd pl ot with the instrocdons oo the re-
voree side of chis loon axd sutmizted in md-ema of voacxahip of a valid undergzouad wwrer dght, dad | haws casefully .
ruad wech and il of d‘.ﬁmn conminnd terein nnd thay tho ssme are qua 1o he best of oy faowledge uad bellel

Y S Heenie Cpuarlid | feune s Z-(ﬁw@‘j 2 sectacn -

v

UHOTR

Fu

. [
Subsecibed aad ¥wooa 1 befors me ehis___LACh Ii dsyat_May L FE_ av el
Ny copgaeaics wupiran,_ L2494 79 %M‘%Nnm Publle
MM A _ . _%iswo
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